MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 9, 2021
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting will be held via ZOOM, an
internet based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space will be made accessible to the public;
however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the
Town’s website as soon as practicable upon the conclusion of the proceedings. To join the meeting, go to
https://us02web.zoom.us/join Meeting ID: 857 7602 6337 Password: 385241 or by phone 1 (929) 205-6099.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85776026337 ?pwd=bzFOOW orQXErN3VkbkN6TO9TTjROQT09

Meeting ID: 857 7602 6337
Passcode: 385241

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,857760263374,,,,%385241# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,857760263374,,,,%385241# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location: +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

1. 7:00
2 7:15
3 7:20
4, 7:30
5. 7:35
6. 7:45
7. 8:00
8. 8:15
9. 8:20
10. 8:25

Warrant: #2119
Minutes: Open Session:

Town Administrator updates and reports

Public Comment Period

Update and discussion on Special Town Meeting originally scheduled for January 28, 2021 and continued
to February 25, 2021

Review and vote to adopt a license fee for Class 1 auto dealers licenses; the recommended fee is $200

Review and vote on an Entertainment license for Serenitee Catering Corp, d/b/a Maggie’s Farm at 189
South Main Street to include live music and televisions. Detailed hours listed on Application.

Review and vote on application from Mann & Mann, on behalf of Serenitee Catering Corp., d/b/a
Maggic’s Farm, at 119 South Main Street license number 00036-RS-0704 for approval to Transfer the
On premise, Restaurant All Alcoholic Liquor License, Common Victualler’s License and Entertainment
license to North Shore Cantina, INC. d/b/a Chancho’s. Manager Max Arvidson, will be remaining the
same.

Begin review of warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meecting
Vote to appoint Linda Cornell to the Council on Aging with a term through June 30, 2022

Vote to accept the following gifts and donations:
e New England BioLabs: $5,000 to the Middleton Senior Center
e Anonymous: $500 to the Middleton Food Pantry

New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed



Upcoming Meetings: March 23 Regular BOS meeting
March 25 Joint Meeting with Finance Committee: FY22 Budget Hearing
April 6 & 20 Regular BOS meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

Page 2 of 2



MEETING MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 7:00 PM
This meeting was recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present: Chair Rick Kassiotis, Brian Cresta, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis

Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Paul Pellicelli,
Adam Stone, Taylor Galusha, Town Clerk llene Twiss, Chief James DiGianvittorio, Ana Julian, Melissa Gnoza
Ogden, David West, and others

7:03PM  With a quorum present, Chair Rick Kassiotis called the meeting to order.

ROUTINES

Warrant Approval: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #2118:
Payroll: $730,428, Bills Payable: $3,436,691, noting that the Town Accountant had reviewed the
warrant and requested the Board’s approval. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following
action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to approve the warrant as presented.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

Minutes: After a brief review of available minutes, the Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to accept the minutes of February 9th, 2021 as written.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

February 23, 2021 Page 1



e Town Administrator's Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with
information and updates on the following:

7:16 PM

7:17 PM

FY2022 Operating Budget Summit: Sheehan advised the public that the Board and the
Finance Committee held the FY2022 Operating Budget Summit on February 6% to discuss the
operating budget. The video of that meeting is available online. The next joint meeting will be
on March 6. The primary focus of that will be the capital budget. It will be broadcast live on
Zoom. There will be one additional joint meeting on March 25%™,

Interview with Town CFO Sarah Wood: Sheehan reminded viewers that there is a video on
the town’s website of his interview with CFO Sarah Wood, who provides detailed information
on where the Town’s funds come from to pay for the operating budget. It has gotten a positive
response. Sheehan expects to post an additional video on the capital budget.

Meeting with Reps from MassDOT: Sheehan advised that MassDOT is working on the design
of the Maple Street Bridge over the Ipswich River. The project is scheduled for 2024. At that
time, it will be 9 years since the Jersey barriers went up. Getting across the river is a challenge
with the rail trail and they are trying to marry the pedestrian crossing with the bridge project.
They have also gotten support from the State delegation.

Fiber Network Agreement Sheehan announced he signed a contract with Comm-Tract to
build the fiber network connecting Town buildings. There was money in the FY21 capital
budget for that project. They are working with Danvers, who will be the hub. This contract
covers just the network of the town’s buildings; connecting with the hub will be the next
phase.

DPW Does a Great Job: Sheehan noted that the DPW always does a great job, many times
under the radar and without a lot of fanfare. Sheehan added that they were out on the
weekend of January 30™, the first of the really cold weekends. They were working all day
Friday into the evening Friday and into Saturday on a water main leak. They were able to
identify the leak and get that buttoned up to get us through until springtime. They have been
out with a lot of plowing, sanding and chemical applications. The Town appreciates their
efforts. Sheehan added that we dodged a bullet last week in that we never got the intensity
that was predicted. The Snow and Ice budget is not yet at a deficit. They will keep an eye on
it and will keep the board informed. They will have an update at the Finance meeting on
March 6%,

Public Comment Period: There were no public comments.

Appreciation for Police Chief James DiGianvittorio (Ret.) for his dedication to policing

and his dedication to the Town of Middleton:

The Board welcomed retiring Police Chief James DiGianvittorio. The Chair announced that the Chief's
retirement is bittersweet. He went on to thank the Chief for all the good he’s done for the Town during
his tenure. All Board members expressed their appreciation to the Chief for all the help he’s provided to
the town’s organizations over the years, many as a volunteer. Chief DiGi thanked the Board and the Town
for the opportunity to serve them, noting that he will be working with the Special Olympics in his

retirement.

7:30 PM

Presentation of Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan for Municipal Facilities by

the Institute for Human Centered Design (IHCD):

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2021 Page 2



The Assistant Town Administrator introduced Ana Julian and David West from the Institute for Human
Centered Design (IHCD). Ana Julian provided the Board with a brief presentation on her organization’s
findings, noting that there are many areas where the Town is in compliance. David West continued with
the presentation, noting where the Town is not in compliance and provided the Town with a self-
evaluation plan as well as a transition plan. He suggested that the Town let its residents know when areas
are upgraded to being accessible. The Town Administrator thanked both Ana and David for their input,
noting that it will be very helpful as they move forward with the new town complex. The Assistant Town
Administrator advised that the IHCD report will be up on the Town’s website.

8:00PM  Review and Vote on Application from Mann & Mann for a New Common Victualler License:
Melissa Ogden, Mann & Mann, representing the applicant, met with the Board with a Common Victualler
License for SRG Rooster, Inc. d/b/a Little Red Rooster, manager Christopher Parmerlee, at 189 South Main
Street, Middleton MA. Ogden provided the Board with information on the business and asked for their
approval of the Common Victualler License. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to approve the Common Victualler License for SRG Rooster, Inc. d/b/a Little Red
Rooster, manager Christopher Parmerlee, at 189 South Main Street, Middieton MA.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:45PM  Review and vote on request from Mann & Mann for approval of a change to a pledge of
license, on behalf of Serenitee Catering Corp., DBA Maggie's Farm, formerly 119 South Main
Street license number 00036-RS-0704 to 189 South Main Street license number 05072-RS-
0704:

Melissa Ogden, Mann & Mann, representing the applicant, met with the Board of Selectmen to request
approval. After a brief discussian, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the change to a pledge of license, on behalf of
Serenitee Catering Corp., DBA Maggie's Farm, formerly 119 South Main Street license number
00036-RS-0704 to 189 South Main Street license number 05072-RS-0704.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

February 23, 2021 Page 3



After the vote, Melissa Ogden advised that they were also requesting approval for the management
agreement. The Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the management agreement, as presented.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:55PM Review and Vote on Request from Mann & Mann to Affirm the Name of a Private Way as
Lima Way, Located at 26-30 River Street Middleton, MA

After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to affirm the name of a private way as Lima Way, located at 26-30

River Street Middleton, MA.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

After the vote, Chair Kassiotis reported to the Board that they have applied for two grants for the Rail Trail
and they should be hearing on one of them at the end of this month. The second grant will be awarded
in July.

8:10PM  Vote to close the May 11, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant; Begin Review of Warrant:
After a very brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roli call vote to close the May 11, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes
Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

February 23, 2021 Page 4



After the vote, the Town Administrator provided the Board with information on the logistics of holding
Town Meeting outside with various locations to have it. They are continuing to work on securing a venue
and tent for an outdoor meeting.

8:17PM  Review and Vote on Memorandum of Agreement with Topsfield and Boxford for the Sharing
of a School Resource Officer at Masconomet Regional School District

*#* Selectman Chair Kassiotis removed himself from the meeting for this discussion and vote. **

Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with information on the Memorandum of
Agreement with Topsfield and Boxford for the sharing of a School Resource Officer at Masconomet
Regional School District. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously by roll call vote to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with Topsfield and

Boxford for the sharing of a School Resource Officer at Masconomet Regional School District.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

8:22PM  Review and Vote to Accept the Deed for 14 of the 16 Parcels of Land to be conveyed by the
Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM):

Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with background information on the deed, asking

the Board to accept the deed for 14 of 16 parcels of land. After a brief discussion, the Board took the

following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED

unanimously by roll call vote to accept the deed for 14 of the 16 parcels of land to be conveyed
by the Massachusetts Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

8:25PM  Adjourn
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Houten, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of February
23, 2021 adjourned at 8:25 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:
March 6 Capital Budget Summit

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2021 Page 5



March 9 & 23 Regular BOS meetings
April6 & 20  Regular BOS meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Min%s Secretary

Timothy P. Houten, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:

Agenda: February 23, 2021
Warrants

e Warrant #2118: Payroll: $730,428, Bills Payable: $3,436,691
Minutes:

e February9, 2021
Letter and supporting material from Mann & Mann to Town Administrator and Board of Selectmen,
RE: Common Victualler Application: SRG Rooster. Inc. d/b/a Little Red Rooster, 2/16/21
CHANGE OF PLEDGE OF LIQUOR LICENSE ADDITION OF MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT APPLICATION and
supporting material: SERENITEE CATERING CORP. d/b/a MAGGIE'S FARM
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING MAY 11, 2021 TABLE OF CONTENTS: SPECIAL TOWN MEETING*
Intermunicipal Agreement Between Masconomet Regional School District And the Towns of Boxford,
Middleton and Topsfield For Partial Funding of a School Resource Officer
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS Release Deed
Letter from MassDOT to Town of Middleton, RE: MBTA Forging Ahead Service Proposal Environmental
Notification Form, 2/3/21

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2021 Page 6



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA (01949-2253
978-777-3617

www.middletonma.gov
{

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Andrew J. Sheehan, Town Administrator
SUBIJ.: Class 1 Automobile License Fee
DATE: March 9, 2021

Recently we received an inquiry from a business interested in applying for a Class 1 Automobile
Dealer’s License. Class 1 licenses are for sales of new vehicles. Middleton does not currently
have any licensed Class 1 dealerships. As such, we do not have an established fee for Class 1
licenses.

I recommend adopting a fee of $200 for a Class 1 license. This is the same as the Class 2 fee and
the maximum allowed under the statute.



Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street .
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253

978-774-3589
www.townofmiddleton.org \

Application for Entertainment License

Section 1:  Applicant information: New X Transfer Other

Name of Owner (Licensee):
Serenitee Catering Corp.

Owner is a: Corporation X Association Partnership LLC

s

Sole Proprietor (i.e. individual) Non-Profit Corporation

Owner’s Address: 185 Main Street, Gloucester, MA 01930
Street Address (no P.O. Boxes), City, State and Zip Code

Telephone No.: Cell phone/2™ Telephone No.

FID/SS No. of Owner(Licensee):

Business Name (d/b/a name, if different from owner):

Maggie's Farm

Address of Premises: 189 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949

Telephone No. of premises; 978-281-0923

Manager of Record: Christopher Parmarlee

Manager's Telephone No _ 978-281-0923

Section 2: Person (attorney if applicable) who may be contacted concerning this application

Name: Melissa G. Ogden, Esquire

Address: Mann & Mann PC, 191 South Main Street, Suite 104, Middieton, MA 01949
Street Address (no P.O. Baxes), City, State and Zip Code

Telephone No.: 978-762-6238 Cell phone No.:

Page 1 of 2
Revised 4/29/13



Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.townofmiddleton.org

Section 3: Type and number of entertainment devices to be offered (check all that apply):

[ [ Juke Box Radio Television X
Dancing by patrons Dancing by entertainers Recorded Music
X | Live Music Amplification System Play
Moving Picture Show Floor Show Light Show
Theatrical Exhibition

any other dynamic audio or visual show, whether live or recorded (please specify)

Section 4: Please list the hours that Entertainment will be offered.

OPEN CLOSE
MONDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.
TUESDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.
WEDNESDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
THURSDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
FRIDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
SATURDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
SUNDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.

Section 5:  Fees (check or money order only)

Checks made payable to: Town of Middleton

Entertainment License

$10.00 per license

Amusement License

$35.00 per license

Section 6: Has the Corporate applicant paid all due and owing Massachusetts Taxes?

Yes X

No Explain:

Section 7:  Please include floor plan showing exact location for requested entertainment devices.

Floor Plan attached.

Revised 4/29/13

Page 2 of 2




1160 Lre’'8264d
0060°L¥E°8L61L
CPLL0 WA ‘pJoou0)
Buissai)y piosuen Q)

DN 'S1DALIHOYY

NVWY313d

U

0202 ‘Z AInr
19S pasiry

VN UOIB|PPIN ‘1984S Ule YINos 681

jueinejsay ulie s,a1bbepy
'SUOIJBAOUSY JOLIBU|




SLnbs \—//,
ueld 10014 38414\

SJUBWIN0Q LENIRASUAD

00L-v

tsodhy voeases) 5
Bl amusd &

e mnmn @ ,
5 N L l|

_éaﬂmﬁ@ TR <)o _
v
L ) Nz
ueld /T suas HJnu\)})}U\»)\OAﬂ/\)\/))J ))J\)I),..)Smw,mﬁ_%__wyw))z)u)))s iV\
oo s wewes oy vornieuod by CTEST = i i 22300 F U BT R o
14181 L T I N e w1 T &
el | ; i
S8]0N UOJONIISUOD MBN PUSES T UORINIISUOD MON ! g - .im.m,
uueq ) e
s aibbep e e S R \
_ s
. = t=— ¥
1 i 1 T F =T T T 7 [ e J R e
st wm ot o o [ o o [ _ : CRS T
s R OER o (R o [ oL [ o g T T e N #
& suctemey A [ [ T | [ ot [ [ P po )
ESUEAE 000 oy € [ [ “ (I [ [ [ _., S L
. [ (I B N [ A 1 [ : D . ]
- dfy sopush emyung | vo)
s e ) —4-——- )
D TR Al P D NN AU, p—
&l ) e - i
B - — - i - N Y s BE= —&p
\ / 2 R

= TSt " T ES4)

1 o - sliet poop wem v N | :
VA “UolelppIN &8 i - ) 2@ issguzg ! v
19eulg UiEy YInog 681 . o Bany ( | -
wued s,3166ep b B a SONPUENY (- N % NS
31 3 a1 sweien q7 e S sl Mt . &z
— _,.M.K Nupg AUl POOM v 4 . n 1
S | s
4 / 5 = : o R
. " y — I i 3 = .
N 4 i , .
g — —— - B T | S . 0
| < 3 1L
(2 @ = —~ |2 H H
' v Rl s g H
- . o (. § =
e _III‘\I\I\I\I T T Sy =T R -1 NIHOLN
T N I T -
1 . * i g
T I i ' Cm | H
N H ﬁ — g xo paienes E _zo.._.<._.m yIAUTS \ =
(1N wa)) opei g 1oeq 4 J . [IRiE
A: 1 A - roL [ 1]
s = o[ = L T — & :
w m 2 |5 5 o g el i
=3 = e e o aimee a —————— -
R ! 1 i A i3 e e, i =it
..... - wl = vz o s — *
- ’ | [ e . -
: o = : ; 0
i —— T = S s 4 i U TR
aypribueg R =¥ 7 >

- = 2
poleisioudn ) i L sopennon L \.\l F .
- —— R enwag - S L 2 " Im g PR e S 3 ~ 6'G
Z [l ~7 panl-omy deeq g 1 E ; |C
R e ! o P o P P P S P s e | :rJ | |
— T L — E - R LR T
|||||||||||| | e ) _,h - “ I@
P ¥ - = s Ly -
a B AN = n R o] :
I Ay Buluady @ / | Er=E] =Y
| meren /L L E
Ay
1 . g8 i 1 -~
= e - e - F — - 1 > = ¥ - —
i J N ) i f@
! L, / ! ! T o 2 Fal s
. s \ L v — N | I
ONI 'SID3LIHOYY I A N N I b —
Nvywy313d - S _ \ 2 ! T
[Tt —— " L . ” W = _ﬂ , _
) . N | I \ {
I N | T SRy ‘
i £ AN L POOM II2L.8 )
¥ 2 | :
1 /,-t — 5 _7 J

; 7 - - W;J !
I gt ~ b
g __w / (2 Ie jess T a 8'g E)
S - X dwvosan aimiouoy — RS 9 : 2

~ Adg)
//\(/\/\1(/\,(/\(.(\(\/\(/\((\/\((/\ R N e L N N NV N NN NP N R NP




EALFYa

SJUSWND0Q UONIN.ISU0D

10L-V

feoci) uourd sus)
Buy vonweg

RGN 1034 Ui {onpauos xog ag)
B vopmnaiz.oera Ky ) oawts uoneniiusnt oq

QUON 19945 Ui
ey paing

2PquInN JeauS L
afiey uenenor Jopag

uejd

100]4 PUOISS assipo

PBIOU SSBIUN "EUGD U) 10U 1UBWEINLS Pug JINIWN Y 2
PBIOU S38ju ‘808N POYSIUY 4O 096) WAL} SUOISBWND T h

SSION UO[ONIISU0D MaN

v
e e \\=D
weway o). 16002 Bug

Eipcrres N [r—— Humlmmﬂl
pLaha] UOonijsuoy meN

wiey Lurvig
s,a166ep
e - U
LA ENTRE S AR b
A | T T
| Younmoo
—_— i it
| \
e Iﬁ
PR _ R
00'L08L _
VW "U0ISIpRIA -==
108118 UIRIN UGS 5B [ ]
w.e4 saibbepy - 39VHOLS AuQ
&
0 i —_— -
| ]
30VdB tNVNAL
= =
) )
) <
= 431000 34338
o YJ <]
<& L
!
Cee],
] 3IVHOLS
HanoI §

DNI'S1D31IHO¥Y

NVW333L13d

suion

Tuvis

30VdS ANVNIL

ueld J00]d pucdesg \ » /

(o)

©




SIUBLLADOG UOANISUOS

00¢-v

ueld Buyen

wrey
§,9166ep

ER Y

cﬂ:oto A_w f

~odgziiice

I "UOIBIPPIA
168RG VIRW YINOS 681
uLed s;gibbep

DNI 'S123LIHDAY

Nvwy313d

BUIBI) Araneg Aauatiaw

101201801 UDYELKWIOY
BDI¥OUOW UOTED { SN

U [2UBIS eQRASAUOH Uuery Bid

VONES Nd [ENUSW Yy WuBly 2ui3
uBiS I3

101000 ESOIUL
Jenéiq pejuncyy easpng

®

L2

L0V elmeyseM X2

Lo seinBar 22

x4 1461 Q1 paSSE0oY 2XE

1K1 03146171 3nG Jeaur)

Qe 40008 PB3H ¥08:, QT

e WE D37 Pajuno (IRA Jopaa
@4 B wepueg 031

SINKS JUBUMEQ pessesey; 0T .7

Josnpia Aiddng
oo e
oy
Jesnyiq Addng

@

2o whiey

Buppag o pesagy
S|BUESZ WAL PeRIB

PaIERL| WERH W
15OS MO PRI

a

<
°

0
[

peEDipu] Wi 18

¥
°

PMO UO(SUBCENS Yl
G BLYED) [ESNORY X

puaba ueld Bunan parayay

RNV _.

Ue|d U155 J00|4 15413

vui/u NN

= - -
.v ¥
N _ - oI o
B R O ¢ S e S Lo o
- I i
L
T §
———— b ki i % s
@ -2 - .
wv— o L3 a Q a a
| < i :v » b b b
‘u.L,I ] ] 9y o 4 13
; ,.L. b 4 e 4 v
ﬁﬂ —uu _«v nv __v _uv ___O
3] et ——ie b i e - % ===
1 |
50 TN . ! t X
o £ i & ® % kS
204 ]
e A
w;l | @un q? .wv =u- e._w aa. _..u.
g kS ‘b £ E b & i
_4 i % % % b %
T ¥ o = L e
[ ') | m—
A1 T
o u, Hmul, : - Isneyxg
a9 o7 \ um ol anagy um o) o] # jen)
! ks et ! euieq wnizsL Pawled wissbiiey
.
;.SE_JES ! 7 \\
B AL a1 ! L
.En/m«,e_._go \\ m 58 2 57 3%
]
i

v
|
|
i
'
|
!

19pURA J0D
Aq papircig G 0}
BuyBy pue Bujed —




S1UBLWINIOG UORINASUOD

L0V

ueld Bumen
100]4 puosag

uuey
saibbepy

sy I oo

VI “UDIBIPPIA
19ang LBy yineg 681
uued s,266ep

DN 'SIDILIHONY

NVYW¥313d

Bunydn Aaeq Aouatinug

2015619 uoRBUWOD
BPIXOUOYY LOGIED / OIS

Wup [PuBiS BqANSAIOH WIRlY 81y

UoRelS (Ingl [EnUER YOy Wy a3
ubig s

Laes oot
IenBy] PIUNOW e0eLNG

®

2

L]

Lo srasusem X2

19v smpndel Xz

and 14 037 Pessesay 22

amu3 G316 8A0 Jesur

dwie) HOO0E PESH ¥IRIL 031

mpa BN QI PEIUNOW e sopax]
inxiy 18 wepued 031

gy Ejumog pessecey O ¢

*snypa Acng
B|jug |sneyrs

el
sy Addng
e

BID umaY

Burioen o) PoIBKEY
a S{PUB WMDY OB

o PAEOIpU WEIRH 1y
o 105 BMO Pawied

]
peleaipu) WBis}4 1z

v P9 upisuBdsns i
° a1 Buies Eo08nosY 2T

pusba ueld Buien pepayey

SO =)
3

Hpus 120y
40 papucud 99 0y
6uayti pue Bujey —

Ueld huiie) 100 puoasg \ .

)




SWBWNIOQ LoRANISUED

009V

sjieloq pue
SUONEAS|T Joua)

waes
s,8186e

magen L aweem e

ozoziglitd

YW "UOlelpRIn
188.15 UIBY WINOS 68|
une s8166ep

DNI ‘S1DILIHOYY

Nvywy313d

enanbueg

AL g BT FATHOML I—

L =7,

Tov# eary tupig .3 )

\‘| {dAD) mivaeISYE I00M

& suonbieg
&

101 # Esly Culiq ,/n.u\p

VAV AVAV )\

higguog

puEogeseq
oM DIOS

peog weg

19 2y
POIMPIOS

euL aBeseg

S (M N I ) I

TISEERSHISS || HOTUSRIN | Hupsppany i

AL e 40 JJBuY q SSRID PIRINSU] i

=0-) = b/t

ﬂa:_:l_n.@

Ly — 100 PUABAQ WY pEUIF] —
KATR7 Vg
7] UL E— Y
= Y _ _ _
pieoqosen | —] I \
= oo PROS — i b ¢ Ul
| x| RO ol 3
- — EA| e
Le pm putog umg =_— b NI N
ey 1 ==
POON PiIS — — ——AL.Z8 e

A

ol WY Ava TV Av V4T A P AVAVAYAN ;
sorsbnaco st o e

1019BUCD) £ WIOREI POCHY g UO
Jopuaj aImpuin 4 S100g MaN |/

il

80 1aqeg Bulsia

eop weg —

Gunsesy jemonng —

I L/ I Bt

5,186y ir) way jemiy Enm_.rues__m

| : YIS RSN SR T | N

_ _ || ”_|| = =

19194 porebiiog —

e \ s /'
| pOSA,




Onb =2 z/
sanagng mo-onel N

SUBWINOoQ LoRaNAISLOD

109V

s|EIeQ pue o ==,
suoneAs|s Jouayj
- ‘sisuge) pseg — = SWALIBLIETY JOO(/FEM J0) Uy
piNcig PUB SUIOBUUT I
“SauE [99)S PRIEHNLOS
bl AU LM DWIRS OOLY -
- Ppue [peIS 30N ‘eals Mey &
= BION -+
" S k
wey = x - / sl pifiuy jaals
uEH 9 x 2P 9 3 87 X 2L i (v -
sa66epy “spiepunig pue soNouS i Gr2IS e o o) ||
POCMA PO ¥OIUL b — | . | |oued 198lS poIebnLoD
— L : -
“Olckias3 £ L = .
2 suaisiaey Rmmy, ) /6o, eumg
S ‘sepis pus do) P L\ b= 1 pusee —
@ pieog weg §1 — //m\ /—.\
0 WL =L ﬂv R \q.,/, 00 =L ;\I/_ Db = b ‘\mw/._ Srb=.n \n_)
Ol L# Wooy Joyo07 OLL# WooY 184007 .7 801#19[101 SUSLIOM 80L# I9]I0L SUSWOM - 80}# 189|101 SUSLIOM .. 801# 18101 S,USLIOM /|\¥
- satig puey |~ uoumeg oL
PaINOH oA 15915 BB
=i = = * -
: = B T 2 R .
VN "UoIRRI ~ - - Fm 2 ; 5 ;
18815 VIBIN LINOS GBI 1 ,/ 1 e 1 s
wie s,ai66ep / D A —m - u} i i .
v 3 r £ s s
DAYES VR pono g g ~ PRUNON IEM PO NEm — p -
/ g N . -
kg puey /' n =
R N \ CUI . GAIR @
/> tovey Iukd “— eIl iEM sy — LHEM
dbd o PRIUNOW TER, —
W0 =Bl Y LOb =L D=L Ok =il
Z0#1eI0L SUBN 3 RSO IAERTEN 2) ool suep 8/
— taung joa1s pawbnuog — laved 1o0ig pareduion — labeg jeolg pajetruxg
&7 i _‘ # 4
% &
o A = MUI PBIUNOW llepy
wowrn g -/ - R
. ~
st pusk \
e N s, N \ | /
N A i
/v L A S aiLesm /l olLLEEM oo ULIBM /( oy
PaILNDW [BM
vV
/ D=2 \eﬁv
€01t g/
o (== - —— - . i
ONI 'S1D3LUHDAY i — A ——T
NVYWJ313d w
| 'y
<
050Q IS MBI RIS .y — _ b
1 ’
. — = =
J5a 1004 881 _owm \
R4 peid popenil 0 41 [r———— apug g U arsue g \
4 ws‘!m%.lcl puUnoY PANS PuNfuy BIYB g3 yim.
i 100597 Burddapeng ‘usiuiy doj Ieg (e |Sag —

9PEWEIGA PUE SWESS POLILIIH UL
IBIBH 189S 1015 BBEND 6T —




Suawnaag LERINISUOY

069V

siieled

wies
sa166en

rouscz R

ZsloEAeY QIO b

[CELUTEEN]

s — — _ .
Buptoorg 4 i
i 11BA% POOAA FIl0S 1 b
0081081 od ojul pajjog a|Buy _
——— GEIS Mw_“ u_ow 1051 1.7 X o f
N 4 20+ @
1B LB UINOS 681 b _ siayoeig Hoddng
uwied sai66ep g dA)1 ‘poomuwieg | e
00 .+ ® siiey ss010 3 Peu pauiEpey
PUE SBumiy yim ey adig
18815 #oB|g papeaiyy @ .f L
$9PIS Uiog poomAld &
00 vz B smasg Auosepy *
]L i d

E_Bam_mgvmsuEE
20 ,9L@ SPrIS POOM ¥XZ _

e 2 al
amo .}
43r0 piBOqUIEg § deq poomulieg
x
POOM PaYSIUL oY pewIepsy UL .f |
TN
b= 00 =24, v y
r € —~ ~ 1e! &)
IBM JoN18S T IIB1ea O (“oseq joars weig gy i
ﬂ M N N / -
- P — — —
j ejeloua) paduielg fvo
Bupeds poddng o) suoyeaals eag 40014 Axod3
‘GBI 0) PRIOYDUY (ley 1004 I\ aseg JAUA b
204® sovia g e 2 RIS yoRIg pRPERIYY 7 F | L ’
s@yoelg oddng p A\ 8BASYNg pOOMA|] 0F 1
) Buuelsey smaiog peaH puncy j98lg A e
E " poamAld 0} PBYIENY
Ay "poomuseg - A sse(ulels uwm Inoden Buiddepsag usug E S(BUEY dbid BIg
ool ] JBjELIRIE] PUB SWESS PAWLISH UM
I R P ﬁ |28 19ayg |asig abens oz % ®
Ay y 2 2 R A A e 20 42® sMaLeS
<AL BUpROIG POOMA N I N/ sspis yiog poomfid f Auuosey yim geis o) payeny
ysejdsyoeg jgi6aju| lm con UmOo.mrm@ Jsjunoy mopg .9 20 .91 & 5pnIS poom +XZ
LI dOpBIINGD B0BINS PIOS w. PNIS [B19N & € PSUNOW 20 .#Z @ SHOOH 943 - I'd feal ids
. i 00.91 @ 1 | N anixid B @37 snoumue) [SIE R ]
NVWa 134 oo |, —_——
Bunpoolg poopm pxz . N i
’ PoOMALd oL f | uo do) Jeg _ ;
o oz »
P v A7 ) .”Vu. 1] |eI8 N 198YS BBNERS AMBBH
| | deg
deo poomuieg = 884G PIIOS . o

Pay pauwneoay oL L —




SIUBWINSOQ) UOiaNAISUOD

1G9~V

sireaq

wie4
s, 216621y

B2I0N Sy

GO giddL

YA "uoleippIy

105 LB YOS &8
wiey s,a166ep

ONI 'SLDILIHDYY

NVWJ313d

D0 LD spepuelg
POOM AL L

B
POOM WL .}

18uIqeD poom
18AQ piEQg
uied Yo &

stueld 2)buy
2 19318 . £ X .2 | paplom um
) |8UEd |ea)g pajebnua)

aweid 2815
8aNL X2

-4

100|240}
awel5 agny Jjog

awes a|buy
j2alg F 1 X} | papiem yim
|[oued 993 pejebnuo)

aweld (9915
3gNL X,




m\ N@@ngv v

e
sreleq
wieq
sa166ep
- P

TIUOSASY  G2A0IL0

VIN UGB
188UiS UiBW WINCG 681
wiie s,9)66epy

DNI 'SIDILIHOYY

NYWJ313d

1s0d yoe3x je
Bunoog ajaoU0)
OP XD .2l

sBuueld 1o}
oeg weeo

adojg
dey diy
suolg Buysixg

Bunood 2ja10u00 o)

Pappaquiz H0ouakl papiRam

pue deg yim 1504
19918 PRZIUBAIED HXp

R
eleg @

e Auosapy
Hun s)2.0U0D

1snQ SU0Kg Lo
S1aned a)aI0U0D

Bupoeg 14 1
Uo spreog xad]

1504
12815 paziueAl2D pxy

>

ey
| p— AN
ORE,
Hed ey
5\ do] e}81oU00
J03U015 . F |
=l /|
mM_L 1lep 1ees g
o s3%01g NND
o / !
/
W \ 1
20uag piecg 00 .0-F B 1804
Poopm el ¢ 1d vxp

Adoue) apeys
pue Buyybi oddng oy
(12410 Aq) 31qED 1881

LSO =a2l L \—‘/
ueld

u
ﬁ iz

.

a0usd Y2)ep 0)
aje poom

Buping




SO0 IR
N

sie1eg

wieq
saibifepy

wasorac s wom
}

TSuoIsivy  0Zf1H0/20 7

YW “UosIppIn
joeg uiew S 681
uuey s aibbep

NI 'SLOFLIHDYY

Nvwy3ilad

=

[T ENERVETS

18nQ euajs uo
SI9AB BJaI0U0D

puokag o e it
yauag = 1
N R
o .
r
sjee) ot
FOOA Ua JByg i
AUBId POOM f ¢
~
.

do] sjauouo)
103u0)g

RN 149

aunpiy

Wb -—

deg f pm spiecg
JBpED pay gx1

\

L=z,
releq fN\J

.?—u.uz_\\_. \
yoe3gje uoljels JaAlag (i UoljeAs|3 ,/\v
04 918IOUCY
X .z
1SN aUClg uo -
SI8AR B12I0U00) s30018 NIND |
( |
HEM JBES Ljen 0y T _
$Hjoa|g 8180 8 L |
= ;
L
Jievs
llem 1eeg N
WD 10 aur — JUeld POOM 7 | - | I _
. f— 7
N
| — 20,0~y @ is0d
1d #Xp
do| 9ay@I0U0y
loauolg ——
Y
den
1epes pey
\ 1]
.
ERE]
By aje
de .} umn spieog el Gy deg e
18pR7) POy 9X1 Z 1epag oy




SUBLINI0Q UaaNISUOD

008-v

“sBuy
S9|Npayo: d po1w1 uy Buuinbey suonsaoy
Inpyog X kL o SUena0) EARICDD -
T 0 53PS 4j0q 1w PUE WL “BUISA YSK
anoge sueas e pues “pu
ol Ui FIBUGISE 'SIAW00 ‘SWESS [UEd BAMD e daud 'g
usiuy en SO0 IMOUS UB SIRJOL
11004 U V% SN US55 OB PUE BIMISION €ptAdld “py 500154 DpIACud 'SUCHIPUD [Eanas
am9 9/g 0. 12 5d0iS BMD 8J3UM 5108 PUE SEEXM Buipniou(
wieg 0N B 5 0L 8 S Bl G b odky 2194150 DPISING ke U0 SPED 1OWOD epMIY 'S
“uopewsou)
s;a16Be 1194 WIEG PUB S *BUl03 Ysiuy DAGKE .9 Jo 1EUONIPPE J0) LKy IV BSEQETEDIT L
BADGE $0ED JC BPIIAPLN 0} JOON WOJ) UM ‘Bp|S 995 "ulisep I paIBLLSaPp o) J0 SUGWAINDAI
usiul LD X, §dAL B 015 )0 Jeke] UD WoBp PUE SLoRepUALILGIA, By ) Bupiocoe
10 B I3PUR 0} Joot B 0116 Spris POIaNISLOD 0 [RYS SBIGUOSSE POTEJ INY '
o /12 - 5IA00 NOLLLMYE NRMGD g adiy cererd
e 145 paIees emssand opwoid ‘Bup0y BIBRUT “uop
Z oA G2 A JIEIUOD B SBLLGO BULIES; POOM (SABUBLUM *LL  LOIOMIISUOD WSO OB
“USIU 1810 10} BIPELIS YSK O] JojEH SRIEPUEIS PAIE SUORERUBUILI
‘PING i8ls-5:00 Joc - NOIILHV HOMBIXS  zedhL 218 "SjouIED Ja PIIINISUOD 30 ([2US 52l €
6 sgRupuEy ‘sweLLLIRdLIOO ol
wao1 30) ‘IUBWAIDS ‘BueYS 'S19UQe? Lioddns 110810 [9A0Idde 10,
I o sepis 0 pauINB1 Bupraota 1o 5UoIE30] SIEURIONT 0l s B1EUIN000 pL Stoyed
4100 ied pue Swie “3109e 4990 J0 OpRAPUN B201 NOAR) (I8 JoR3LRUCS
“aummpizy pognaata Buypriou ‘S R ] 41 SIS e 0 LOPaITIS o1 T I0U 7
Joig 1000 sSyeid Yo Soleld AN0s 550G e SIIUIRIOD 8 18 D WEISIS3) GENNE JO SUOEI| SIRUIPIOIT 6
uSNg “566UIH 007 UauTiy BuMg A WL §-gH “SluawEnIbAI MELIPKIC
“BNPYI LS|4 U] UMGYS SUDRED0] 12 1/8US 0 "SRRI PUE UOHBILLOJ)
0Z0ZIELIED daig 009 | Y| Ny BuAaA 8 /3UMQ Lum sE_EuS I1eys 09 g .o. 12 6pMS JMew .5 - NOLULEY Qz_m_gmc ) edhy BMS UEISISAY QIMSIOH J $UO1HBI0| IEUIPN0D 1RINBAAS (BuOPPE 10) BB jRAPARS BOS )
10 Bodin iy Sns k¢ ) sadA] uonie S3JON Uone
0 "oy (gzgsn 1o Sy jaems
dat NS PUBIS  CLSH seopams.o LnISLE U1 SO SN Ty 1 1 uohied HON uonied
El
. ‘ssaugisg)
d [2B0UGD A pejetsy e E
SIN ‘ong eiols Jolepy) Jatid ik pe IiEiSu) 60 OUS QIEMPIRU IV g
qo'eLogl “Aanirg *ooq €18 ey LI 9%H ‘2400
e 112 50} PRINSYOS @ey SjeUEd 00 10 ORIS YIFE
o seerd 4ap) jagts ssajue)s Py g
9IS 100Q *S100UYS S
VI “uolapIN “eofuiy ses0f0 'SARANI "SPUBH WA YOV GEH “B00f I8 J0) PSIIPAYIS
18845 U 1INOS 5B "BIEld Usnd 1o ABUIE “wonoun 3 ebessad 1B S1890P SAUAS OOV NOT OPAAl p

uned sa1606epn g 100 'S0 'sBu “SID0P [18W A0 18 10 PEINPE40S

405013 'sepeido D000 S WOOK GL  PSH 6B eeuey DIUBd $8URS 66 Udnd LOA BRI 'E

KIS J00( "SiR0US TEsyOE] 1 o1fs prepuers
‘sabul) 'SNjR. a0 PIOH L 19981 undngy oA epwosd *
SeeK) 0o BUIS 'UOPUN WOoH BXIS  'E-SH 10, *$100p LN 1} poAPpaLs
8 QuMpITY Tjud SOUGS £E UNNG UG BpAGIY g
a5 1009 ‘sieag
“asLpier 'SsBuIH J0oq] BIBUIS ‘UomUNg BRd 2 E
dorg 1ooq pIOySRIAL Wiy Qv ‘Uede

PIOH Wi 195010 85131671 SpIEINO * ‘uBMpIEH
Diueg ‘1000 BlNAQ "Uoqalng sauequs  Cl-SH

[IRYS 2PUMO "LBPUKD

1248 33A0) Iy _“UBjs3q) (H, Iy saues
QN SEENRS 3q |12y S8A3| 100p Jopelul gy L

s]ag alempreH S3JON alempieH
oues3 wnuungy
pajue
| oL
* — i
e wEa L men rawpg e puvoe ¥02¢ 090 opOD vz b
| em wed e P € oureE cozH 9BaKIS sonbi1. ooy toz b4
* POSIION 202 — W
esH wEd ) RON | L9 pawsd | JiL B X0 1028 sbeors Aig 000 102 £
- - I =Y ;
HOOT4 ONODSS, i *w
1
“ssa1D Aiayes pareumuE] 890§ 719 & _
‘ ue 10peS 1 2y} SuawEnba: i
i . BOENIONy _— Vi) 99HS O o s st v R
F5H wed 1 man - PR JEE € DuxdE QL1 wooH ot soiwwwID oL 41 YD 09 oo yous Buizerg
e o) it 351D pa.BAIR SR PRIGINSU »L 110
Pl wed =en - powusy 5 ouxes Joueyg 2014 UsUoID sodf] ssen SeuA] swelq
BSH weg L oA | 20D paueg v exog@ 1011 vonwS Jonieg B4 USLIDY seruiey
10 uonedyddy pue eag jeels
id AIDjoey BAOWEY 0) Buipues
rSH L 1en - pawea € ex0E 0L 1860 SBWOM 110D 0 sl [E10SS ‘SlON
reH L [  paneg B r2X0R SOL# 1OgOL 80N
eSH L eleyy peiued £ 0XOE 0Lkl bolg soner
ssH MoK - paueg £ .oevool ) Lowgeen Bung  9i0l x0g siuid eoeds e P s
Guidduisioeom t T AoUaxa wikuonyy. 100q 8918 2000 [P 8100 Yy J00Q PESIRAD |Bredg yim 0eg
040 19759U00Q ‘AIBARIGH wed 4 @y | 119 pased 7 sexo0 *ouxg ipeesy Bupg  EH0H i IRI9R MOHITH . | oS pavied . | AUDGILRIY PRINEA RSN ZAGIH Fv
4090 SBRIFD FREYIAND WodpmOH Mar] | VedhL e Zodky o
Guidduisseiness
10181000 JASALI000 ‘UEMPRH| 19 pawed LA P Y soponi3 loweay bung  v10)
1000 907189 PLaLAO WOOLPEBH Mor| | T
Buddusiougeam, /
XRIBA0) LEISEUCO BB piet 119 peweg T raos Jopenx3 1oLk Ry Bumg €10}
i , 2000 85189 FIIAG WOTLPEIH 4]
ONI 'SLDILHDAY Budduisiapom
10181840 JojseLICO( “BINpIaH 119 pEued 7 oexgo ouaa lolrrayBuug  ZioH
Z < ( ‘ M m n_- m n_ 100 BORIBE) PESYISAQ) WH0I0EEH MO L i
F3H oed ' Lkl LT angnsap i eeny busg ¢
he™ MO0 15¥l|
swswwory < _ Bwent | sy mdkL | s | oy waiy
ol oumiy | Joeg 1 uaiduoseq UI_Z PaT0S L=Oz Mmu
= sadh) JooQg




SIBWR20Q UoIAMISUOD

006~V

JINP3YIS ysitng
uuey
s,0/66ep

0Z0ZETED

5iesg oL jo
a8LaaL

VN "UoIB|PRIv
1884 MR N0S GHL
uue s,a166ep

ONI 'S1D3LIHDYY

NVWJY313d

L 1oV
L 1av
¢1ov
Z.1ov

NN
NNV
z1ov
zlov
z1ov
z 10V
z 1ov
L 1oV
L 1ov
L 10V
[
»03a
5030

ONIMI=D

y3asany
y3gany

H3aany

ANNYW
ANNYIA
d3ganyd
d3aany
w3gany

asva

“WRIY BIBLIG |0 0% LWIKUIURY DI |END3 SIBA UO AMY
‘BARY IPUS L0E# BU 'SOZH '¥0Z# 202 ‘0OLE SO0 "2

“BUE{BUN DOE ISTRAL LITES $1807) € pUR
Bupueg areoRy ((BUS UIEWEY 0) S001] POop BuRsKE IV D
“Bugsia jo (gLaiep pua sioid
ey, o sfiuses 1000 pud RIROGEIEE PEOHA MAN IIY 'S
wnuny PAPING IGINKES m
IlL 91 PGOAA WO SUDAISURI) 100K IV ¥
SUBKd s
1] UG UMOUS SUDGEDGT UIEC SNES BNPAUSS
USIWLA 01l U0 PRIBUBSA] $) IO Wi PISRURIS ¢

0 Ry 1dIED PU

*95|MIBLE0 paIOU
$8IUD "9(d6W PBUSIVY JEGID O JBUS SIBINUEY JOUBIL 1Y T

"PVIEE 09 [19YS SILOS PUB SBUYIED ‘SHEM GMD (I

SOJON ysiulg
amo 13duv0 391440 voT
amo ONOD JOVHOLS HONDI £08

- | - u3lo00wIIE 2z
amo AXOd3 FOVHOLS AN 102

] OO aNODIS
NNV ANNYW SErE1E 1
ANNYW dONYW FEC T
ddd  Axod3 SA00O AMA L1k
did  AXO43 WHYIMOOT oM
dd Axod3 YIHSYMHSId  60L
ddd  AXod3 NIHOLM 80l
amo  AXod3 NOILYLS ¥3AMIS  L0)
L ey T SNINOM 801
zZIL [ T SNIW SOk
BMO ONO2 NYr bOL
Mo ONOD TIVH g0l
oyl AXOd3 uva ol
BMD ONOD YIHY ONINID 101

¥007T4 18414

STIvm ¥OOTd ETT] H3EWNN

I1NAIHOS HSINIA

| oau| | 081 roued e snony poddew oheies]  amy
stpued Buljan fesnoay
| sy 3 oinpu | steved | d
sieued dbl|
| sl penbeing| wgeng| ool fxoda painod| Axoda
10013 Axod3
| aay| aal | aleouog pouEs 9w,
ey
| =l | | weogusawmamone oo
poom
1 [N WO 10w 20483 | ahuesuor] ssegsoquny| |-
‘o528 Jodarmy|
i om| agt| aay oy peea fomans 8 x 8| e
| ags| | am L0l OleIS KNGS 42X 21| Letd
L
puo [ o] Buansuuy a1 g aineusem 2x2| z-10v
puo g | Buonsuuy a1 Bu @ansnooy _«x.w_ V-19v
11 Bunag
J0g00) |IBM 1920 | a8y WuRSh 8100y ujwefuag 1WEd JON M0° tld
o100 1IBM U320V Qe 1Bys6B3 @0y upuefusg 1Med DOA M0 Z: ik
40jaD) JiEm Ay aat| w663 Aoy unuefueg med DDA #0Y  1-id
‘wieg
“Swouwog o ks I ondossg, adky

puafia ueld ysiu4




Town of Middleton, MA. Q .

LEGAL NOTICE

The Middleton Board of Selectmen, pursuant to Chapter 138 of the General Laws and the
Governor’s Emergency Order suspending certain provisions of the Open Meeting Law, will hold
a virtual public hearing at 7:30 PM on March 9, 2021, on the petition of North Shore Cantina,
INC. d/b/a Chancho’s, for the: 1) Transfer of the On premise, Restaurant All Alcoholic Liquor
License; 2) Change of Manager and; 3) Change of Common Victualler License and
Entertainment License. Licenses are currently held by Serenitee Catering Corp. d/b/a Maggie’s
Farm, 119 So. Main St., Middleton MA 01949. The meeting will be held via a Virtual Meeting
Space accessible at: https://us02web.zoom.us/join Meeting ID: 857 7602 6337 Password:
385241 or by phone 1 (929) 205-6099.

Andrew J. Sheehan
Town Administrator



TRANSFER OF LIQUOR LICENSE
APPLICATION

I

NORTH SHORE CANTINA, INC.
d/b/a
CHANCHO’S

119 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 061949

MANN & MANN, P.C.
Counsellors at Law

191 South Main Street, Suite 104
Middleton, MA 01949
Telephone: 978-762-6238
Facsimile: 978-762-6434

Email: jill@mannpc.com




Exhibit List

For

Transfer of Liquor License from Serenitee Catering Corp. d/b/a Maggie's Farm

To

North Shore Cantina, Inc. d/b/a Chancho’s

Town Applications

1.

Entertainment Application for the Town of Middleton

Common Victuallers Application for the Town of Middleton

Workers’ Compensation Affidavit with Certificate of Insurance

Check No. 1698 made payable to the Town of Middleton in the amount of $20 for
fees associated with the Entertainment Application

Commonwealth — ABCC

Department of Revenue Certificate of Good Standing

Department of Unemployment Assistance Certificate of Compliance
Transfer Retail Application with Manager’s Application and Applicant’s
Statement

Articles of Organization of North Shore Cantina, Inc. and Business Certificate for
North Shore Cantina, Inc. d/b/a Chancho’s

CORI Request Form for Max Arvidson with proof of citizenship: Passport and
Driver’s License

CORI Request Form for Mark McDonough with proof of citizenship for Mark
McDonough: Passport and Driver’s License

Vote of Corporate Board of North Shore Cantina, Inc.

Supporting Financial Records for Mark McDonough

Lease for 119 South Main Street, Middleton

Executed Assignment of Lease Agreement

Floor Plan for 119 South Main Street, Middleton

Abutters’ List

Monetary Transmittal Form together with Receipt reflecting payment of
Application Fee

Copy of executed Management Agreement

Affidavit of Jeff Cala

Vote of Corporate Board of Serenitee Management Corp.

Form 43 Local Licensing Authority Review Record.




Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.townofiniddleton.org

Application for Entertainment License

Section 1:  Applicant information: New X Transfer Other

Name of Owner (Licensee):
North Shore Cantina, inc.

Owner is a: Corporation X Association Partnership LILC

———

Sole Proprietor (i.e. individual) Non-Profit Corporation

Owner’s Address: 185 Main Street, Gloucester, MA 01930
Street Address {no P.O. Boxes), City, State and Zip Code

Telephone No.: 978-281-0923 Cell phone/2™ Telephone No.

FID/SS No. of Owner{Licensee):

Business Name (d/b/a name, if different from owner):

Chancho's

Address of Premises: 119 South Main Street, Middieton, MA 01949

Telephone No. of premises: 508-685-3806

Manager of Record: _Max Arvidson

Manager’s TelcphoneNo _ ~~~ --- -

Section 2: Person (attorney if applicable) who may be contacted concerning this application

Name:

Address: Mann & Mann PC, 191 South Main Street, Suite 104, Middleton, MA 01949
Street Address (no P.0. Boxes), City, State and Zip Code

Telephone No.: 978-762-6238 Cell phone No.:

Page 1 ¢f 2
Revised 4/28/13




Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middieton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.townofmiddleton.org

Section 3: Type and number of entertainment devices to be offered (check all that apply):

Juke Box Radio X Television

Dancing by patrons Dancing by entertainers Recorded Music
X | Live Music Amplification System Play

Moving Picture Show Floor Show Light Show

Theatrical Exhibition

any other dynamic audio or visual show, whether live or recorded (please specify)

Section 4: Please list the hours that Entertainment will be offered.

OPEN CLOSE
MONDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.
TUESDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.
WEDNESDAY 10:00 am. | 1:00 a.m.
THURSDAY 10:00 am.| 1:00 a.m.
FRIDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
SATURDAY 10:00 a.m. 1:00 a.m.
SUNDAY 10:00 am 12:00 a.m.

Section §:  Fees (check or money order only)

Checks made payable to: Town of Middleton

Enterfainment License $10.00 per license

Amusement License $35.00 per license

Section 6:  Has the Corporate applicant paid all due and owing Massachusetts Taxes? N/A
Company incorporated on 1/1/2021

Yes ] No Explain:

Section 7:  Please include floor plan showing exact location for requested entertainment devices.
Floor Plan attached.

Page 2 of 2
Revised 4/29/13




New Construction nd New Construction Notes Seating Count

= e Cormcmenin [N o185 poled Bar; 39
w o amenwas. Dining: 73

2 Ev-.-..-.-!._a!.e..iai-.l.._:z.si:_sg J—— .
Tatal = 112 Saals

(=3 5 Exoemm oo,

PETERMAN

q\\ 3, Al D4rnons 1o N TYPE 4C, urdess uanvins Aoked, ARCHITECTS, INC,
5 4 < mIUMNATCUTTATSS  GSF=20005F
u@u e Tt G Locas o of suIarD s o 10t coce kTS,

¥ " Chanchos's Restaurant
119 Soul Meln Siranl
Widdiaton, MA

R
o

1% I ELE

+ ST

oL

LTS esnaeo

i wie e e
d
...... e S ¢ Chancho's
s o - i Restaurant
B N . A S - uﬂ...ﬂu_._.as Limil of Warts ~— Doirg cxharee aes —
¥ Floar
—0 Plan

A-100

Constnuc i Bocurasnts

.Floor Plan
18 = v




Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.townofmiddleton.org

Common Victualler/General License Application

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED AND A TELEPHONE NUMBER PROVIDED

1. License Name North Shore Cantina, Inc. d/bfa Chancho’s

2. Name of Manager _Max Arvidson

3. Social Security N umber/FID Number -
119 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949

4. Business Address

5. Home Address

6. Area Code and Telephone Number (give both your home and a number which you can be reached

during the day).
Day Time # 978-281-0923 Home #
7. Registered Voter X Yes No
8. Are you a U.S. Citizen? X Yes No

9. Court and Date of Naturalization (if applicable)
(Submit proof of citizenship and/or naturalization such as Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or
Neaturalization Papers)

9a. Where?

10. identify your criminal record (Massachusetts, any other state or federal): Any other arrest or appearance
in criminal court charged with a criminal offense regardiess of final disposition; (Must check either Yes
or No)

Yes No X

If yes, please describe offense(s) specific charge and disposition (fine, penalty, elc.)

Page 1 of 2
Revised 3/2/15




Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetfs
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.townofmiddleton.org

11 Prior experience in the restaurant/food establishment industry; X Yes No
If yes, please describe:

See atiached resume

12. List employment for the last five years:

See attached resume

13. Hour per week to be spend on the licensed premises: 40+

14. Hours of Operation: Sun-Tues 10:00 am-12:00 pm/Wed-Sat 10:00 am-1:00 am

15. Seating Capacity: 112

16. Do you own/lease premises? lease Yes No

From Whom? __ Warren D. Kelly Trust

Terms of Lease? _Ten year started 10/1/2016; ends 9/30/2026
(Please provide a copy of lease agreement)

| hereby swear that under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information | have given in this application
is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

North Shore Cantina, Inc.
Printed Name of Owner/Manger

By: Pk 4, wq’:‘z“—“f;fr Date: 7;/ & A 4

(Signature) Mark McDonough, President and Treasurer

Email Address: northshorerestaurantgroug@gmail.com

Page 2 of 2
Revised 3/2/15



Max Arvidson
38 East Strect, Hadley MA
{3U8)-685-3806 | Linke,d_.in.cmn.fi:w’m.a.x:_-m:xiic.iswi.m:u'\;.i_d;s'pma:urmzsé;gdu

LA Lty i)

EDUCATION

University of Massaehuscits Amhorst T Amhorst, MA
Isenberg School of Management

Bachelor of Science in Haspitality and Tourism Management Candidate, Fall 2019
Cape Cod Community College Hyannis, MA
Associate of Science in Hospitality and Tourism Manggement May 2016
EXPERIENCE ) - L
The O’s Music Bar

Sunderland, MA

Manager and Bartender October 2018 - Present

* Implemented new marketing strategies to consistently draw in more customers from the Five Colleges.
*  Responsible for the creation of a weekly schedule that best fits both the employees and customers.
*  Help organize and run large music events with multiple bands that draw crowds upwards of 400.
Wegquassett Resort and Golf Club
Harwich, MA
Bellman May 2017 — September 2018
®  Maintained the highest Forbes rating at Five Stars iwo summers in a row as part of the front office team.
¢ Performed out of the way guest specific “Heroic Acts” that create unique memorable expericnces,
*  Devcloped extensive communication skills in fast-paced environment that require communication
between numerous departments.
Bluefins Sushi Sake Bar
Chatham, MA
Server June 2016 - September 2017
¢ Mastered a POS system that utilized an iPad, which allowed me to communicate with both kitchens
instantaneously to consistently lower guest wait time.
¢ Developed thorough knowledge of exotic foods to reliably increase average check amount by $5.67
¢ Participated in numerous off-site catering events that required adaptability basced on changing work
conditions and guest necds,
Wild Goose Tavern and Wayside Inn (Wayside Propertics)

Chatham, MA
Floor Manager May 2014 — June 2016
¢ Delivered daily meetings to staff of up to 15 in order to inform them of specials and coergize for upcoming
shift.

*  Transformed potentially poor guest experiences into positive reviews through meal compensation and
speeial attention.

*  Supervised new cmployees to ensure proper training on food safety, guest expectations, and alcohol
service.

Fromt Desk Night Auditor

*  Organized and recorded up to $20,000 in the previous day’s transactions according to company
expectations, ,

*  Greeted and orientated late check-ins to the property in order to make them feel comfortable and welcome
on the premises.

®  Organized all facility services to resolve alf customer issues as quickly as possible.

SKILLS
Computer: Microsoft Excel, Word, PowcrPoint, Access; Minitab; POS Systems (Sduare., Rawr)
Certifications: TIPs; SERV Safe; First Aid and CPR




DocuSign Envelope ID: DOC773BA-5094-43B4—A240-81ECCEB48D3F

COMMERCIAL LEASE
Extension 2018

119 So. Wain St. Middleton MA 01949
“—_—.——_-—-—'_‘—'——-—_I___.______

PARTIES: Warren D. Keily Trust, Warren D. Kelly, Trustee, ufdst dated October 28, 1998 and recorded with the Esse%
South District Registry of Deeds in Book 151 96, Page 413, with an address of 10 Perkins Road, Middleton, MA 01949,

wherever the context permits, does hereby lease to Serenitee Catering Corp. a Massachusetis Corporation, and with-
a principal office af 185 Main Street Gloucester, Ma 01930, and Persanally to Mark McDonough of 25
Raymond Strpet Manchester, MA 01944 hereinafter called the "LESSEE", which expression shall include its
Successors and assigns, wherever the context so permits, and the LESSEE hereby leases the following described

premises; ‘
1. DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES: 119 South Main Street, Unit A Middleion, Massachusetts, consisting
of approximately 3300 net square feet of retail / Restaurant Space. Also included is all of the Building's basement
area excluding that area ysed o Stpport the equipment for denta practice which measures approximately 12' x
14’ as well as an area which measures approximately 12’ by 14’ for building maintenance supplies. | FSSEE
shall provide LESSOR with a key to the Basement and LESSOR shall have 24-hour, unfettered access thereto for the
purpases of repairing, replacing and maintaining the equipment stored in the said basement area, Provided LESSEE
complies with any and all applicable laws codes ang ordinances goveming the same, LESSEE, af its sole risk and
Expense, shall have the right to; {i) construct an elevated pad upon which fo instal) it equipment (i.e. compressory); (i)
install pipes, wires, hoses and the fike within the Basement Area and extending into the Leased Premises from the
compressor in & manner reasonably acceptable fo Landlord; (il if needed, erect a security enclosure surmounding the

have designated parking before 5pm with exceplion to Handicap Spaces, and the Lessee shall be restrictad from nsing’
the § spaces within the parking lot in front of Unit 1 [Dr. Bebrin] before 5:00 P.¥. on Monday thru Friday, :
2. TERM: The term of this lease shall be for Seven {7) years, Commencing on October 1, 2019 thyy September 1,

3 RENT: Effective of the Rent Commencement Date (as hereinafter defined) | FSSEE shal pay the yeariy bacs
rent as follows, with monthly payments due on the first day of each month. Notwi. . ;tanding anything herein to bes
contrary, LESSEE shall be entitled 1o a three (3) month rent concession as further described in the Addendum
Current 2016 Lease Terms

Year One October 1, 2019 thry September 2020-; Yearly sum $73,674.72

Monthly Payments in advance of $6,139.56

Year Two October 1 2020 thru September 2021: Yearly sum $74.411.52

Monthly Payments in advance of £6,200.95

First Five [5] Year Extension

Year One October 1 2021 thry September 2022: Yearly sum $75,899.75

Monthly Payments in advance of $6,324.97

Year Two October 1 2022 thry September 2023: Yearly sum $77,417 74

Monthly Payments in advance of $6,451.47

Year Three October 1 2023 thru September 2024: Yearly sum $78,966.09

Monthy Payments in advance 61 $6.580.50

Year Four October 1 2024 thry September 2025: Yearly su; $80,54541

Monthly Payments in advance of $6,712.11 .
Year Five October 1 1 2025 thry Septembar 2026: Yearly sym $82,156.31 {/

| (e \"\\’”\\*%‘



DocuSign Envelope 1D: DDC773BA-5094-43B4-A240-81ECCEB48D3F

Monthly Payments in advance of § 6,846.35

4, EXTENSION PERIODS:

(A) The term of this Lease, al the option of LESSEE, exercised by written notice to LESSOR, given not fess than six {6
months prior to the expiration of the initial term as described in Article 2 or the expiration of any extension period herein
referred o, may be extended for three (3) immediately successive periods of five {5) years each, upon all the terms,
Covenants, and condftions and conditions as in this Lease provided, As hereinafter used in this Lease, Term" shafl

(B) RENT DURING EXTENSIONS PERIOD(S): “Presuming the Lessee exercises one or more of the renewal ferms set
forth in this Lease, rent payments during each year of any renewal term shall be calculated by adjusting the rental
payment due during the initial five-year term in an amoun! equal o a 2% increase.

5. ADVANCE RENT/SECURITY DEPOSIT:

WAIVED SECURITY WAS PAID AT TIME OF INITIAL EASE

6. COMMON AREA COSTS: Shall include Lessee's proportionate share of all real estaie taxes, snowplowing,
maintenance, management, landscaping as well as common area lighting. Estimated at $1,567.00 monthly,

[See attached estimate of Common Area Expenses] For the purpose of assessing additional charges under this Lease,
88 of the date of this Lease, Lessee’s proportionate share of the Building is FIFTY {50%) percent (the LESSEE'S
“Proportionate Share") based upon the floor area of the Leased Premises square in relation to the total flgor area of the
Building

1. SERVICES FURNISHED TO LEASE PREMISES: The LESSEE agrees to pay for heal, electrical services and

water furnished fo the Leased Premises, all of which shafl be separately metered. with the exception of waler, which wil
be estimaled. Lessor agrees to Separate water meter as soon as possible. LESSEE shall be responsible for rash
removal from the Leased Premises. The LESSEE shall be responsible for 80% of the buldings water usage uniii
separate meters are installed and shall be billed monthly. The LESSEE also agrees to be responsible for its prorata
share of monthly inspections and pumping of the seplic tanks which shall be set at 75% {monthly pumping shall no
longer be required following the replacement of the system). LESSOR wanants that the septic system Is in compliance
with alt municipal requirements and is adequate Ip service leased premises as well as any other tenants at 119 South
Main St, Middieton, MA.

LESSEE agrees to have and pay for monthly checks to the grease frap since the LESSEE will be the exclusive user of
the said grease trap. LESSEE agrees 1o have grease trap reports defivered to the LESSOR showing proof of pumping
as well as condition of system. LESSOR reserves the right to have LESSORS own septic company pump grease system
and provide report if LESSEE’S septic company fails to deliver reports. Jay's Septic shall be the company responsible
for annual pumping of the septic system and periodic pumping of the grease trap.

B. USE OF LEASED PREMISES: The Leased Premises shall only be used for a farnily restaurant. The word PUB
may not be used in the lessee’s name of the restaurant. All other proposed uses shall be subject to the written consent
of the LESSOR, and the LESSOR shall have sole and complete discretion fo give or withhold such consent,
Notwithstanding anything herein contained fo the contrary, provided LESSEE shall not be In default hereunder, beyond
any applicable cure period. '

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The LESSEE acknowledges that o trade or occupation shall be conducted in the
Leased Premises or use made thereof which will be unlawful, or contrary to any law or any municipal by-law or
ordinance in force in the town in which the Leased Premises are siluated.
D& .
U




DocuSign Envelope ID: DOC773BA-5094-4384-A240-84 ECCEB48D3F

10.  MAINTENANCE: 5
LESSEE'S OBLIGATIONS: The LESSEE agrees to maintain the leased premises in good condition, Reasonable wear
and tear, damage by fire and other casuafly, éxcepted. Lessee is responsible for annual preventive maintenance on
all heating and cooling systems exclusively servicing the Leased Premises. Lessee shaif not be responsible for
heat or cooling failures on HVAC equipment installed by the LESSOR provided Annual Maintenance contracts are: in
place and service records are provided to the LESSOR.

LESSEE shall maintain ajl equipment associated with the LESSEE'S businesses such as ovens, sfoves, water heaters,
dishwashers, coolers ect,

LESSEE shall be responsible for all plumbing that services restaurant equipment and shall enter into an annual
maintenance program fo flush Pipes as needed. LESSEE shall be responsible for any necessary pest or rodent conifol

due to the storage of food products.

obtain from LESSOR'S mortgagee, if any, a Subordination Nan-Disturbance and Attomment Agreemen, in recordable
form, on or before ten days following the full execution of this Lease.

LESSEE'S business with coverage of af least $300,000.00 in respect to injury or damage lo one perso  nd al least
$300,000.00 in respect to injury or damage by any one occurrence and at least $100,000.00 in respect to damage {o
property, in each case -providing for notice to LESSOR prior fo cancellation. [ESSEE shall fumish LESSOR with
certificates of such insurance by the commencement of the term. Insurance certificate shall name the Warren Kelly

Trust as an additional instred,

13. _ ASSIGNMENT/SUBLETTING: LESSEE shall not assign this Lease o any interest therein or sublet the whole
or any part of the Leased Premises without prior wwitten consent of the LESSOR, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. All of Lessor's cost, including reasonable aftorneys' fees, (not to excead

3 N



DocusSign Envelope 1D: DOC773BA-5094-4384-A240-81ECCEB48D3F

14, DEFAULT: In the event that:

The LESSEE shall default in the payment of any instaliment of the rent or sum herein specified and such defayl shail
continue for five (5) days after notice from LESSOR, or ,

The LESSEE shall default in the observance or perfermance of any other of the LESSEE'S covenants, or obligations
hereunder and such default shall not be corrected within thirty (30) days after writien notice thereof from LESSOR
specifying such default, and such default shall thereafter continue beyond such period as is reasonably necessary to

The LESSEE shall be declared bankrupt or insolvent according 1o the law, or, if any assignment shall be made of the
LESSEE'S properiy for the benefit of creditors, then the LESSOR shall have the right thereafter, while such default
continues, fo re-enter and take complete possession of the {eased Premises, to declare the term of this lease ended,
and remove the LESSEE'S effects, without prejudice to any remedies which might be othetwise used for arrears of rent
or other defaull. The LESSEE shall indemnify the LESSOR against afl foss of rent and other payments, which the
LESSOR may incur by reason of such termination during the residue of the term, ,

LESSOR, without being under any obligation 1o do so and without thereby waiving such default, may remedy such
defaull for the account and at the expense of the LESSEE, If the LESSOR makes any expenditures or incurs ariy
obligations for the payment of money in connection with any default hereunder by the | ESSEE, including but not limited
to, reasonable attorney's fees in instituting, prosscufing or defending any action of proceeding, such sums pald or
obligations incurred, with interest at the rate u. ten percent (10%) per annum and costs, shall be paid to the LESSOR by
the LESSEE as additional rent. )

15. __ LESSOR'S ACCESS: [ESSOR shall have reasonable access fo the Leased Premises with prior notice to
LESSEE in the event of emergencles or needed repair, LESSOR agrees {0 us its best eiforts not interfers with the

conduct of LESSEE'S business.

16. __INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY: The | ESSEE shall save the LESSOR harmniess from all loss and damage
occasioned by the use or escape of water or by the sursting of pipes or by any nuisance made or suffered on the Leased
Premises natural or otherwise, unless such loss is caused by the neglect of the LESSOR. :

it Is understood and agreed that the LESSEE assumes all nisk of damage to its own property arising from any cause
whatsoever, including without Iimitalion, loss by theft or ctherwiss, unless caused by an act or neglect of the LESSOR. :

The Lessee understands that the basement has had waler problems and shall not hold the Lessor liable for any damage
that may result from any water in the basement, :

17. _HAZARDOUS WASTE: LESSEE shall not infreduce on or transfer to the Leased Premises or the property of
which the Leased Premises form 2 part any hazardous materials (as hereinafter defined); nor dump, flush or otherwiss
dispose of any hazardous materials indo the drainage, sewage or waste disposal systems servicing the Leased
Premises or the properly of which the Leased Premises are a part; nor generate, store, use, release, spill or dispose of
any hazardous materials In or on the Leased Premises or the property of which the Leased Premises are a part; of
transfer and hazardous materials from the Leased Premises to any other location; nor commit or suffer to be commitied
in or on the leased Premises or the property of which the Leased Premises are a part, any act which would require any
reporting or filing of any nofice with any govemmental agency pursuant o any statutgs, laws, codes, ordinances, rules of



DocuSign Envelope ID: DOC??SBA—5094-43B4-A240-81 ECCEB48D3F

regulations present or future, applicable to the Leased Premises or the property of whigh the Leased Premises are 3 part
Or to hazardous materials (h_ereinafter collectively called “En vironmental Laws ", :

LESSEE agrees to deliver promptly LESSOR any nolices, orders or similay documents received from any governmental
agency or officia) concerning any violation of any Environmental Laws or with respect 1o any hazardoys malerials
affecting the Leased Premises or the Praperty of which the Leased Premises are 3 part.

For purposes of this Lease, the term *hazardous materials® shall mean any include any olls, petroleum pmducis,
asbestos, angd any other toxic or hazardous wasle, materials and substances which are defined, determined or identified
as such in any Environmena Laws or in any judicial or administrative interpretation of Environmental Laws.

The obligations of | ESSEE contained in this Arlicle 17 shall Survive the expiration or termination of the LEASE.

E agress and acknowledges that the Leased Premises are served by sanitary seplic system, ang LESSEE
agrees not to knowingly Infroduce any substance Intp saig seplic system that may damage or otherwise inhibit the
functioning of saig system. LESSOR warrants and represents that as of the date of this Leage the Leased Premises ane
in compliance with alf Environmental Laws ang free of hazardoys materials,

18. _SURRENDER: The LESSEE sha at the expiration or pther termination of this L egse femove all LESSEE!S

goods and effects from the Leased Premises (including, without hereby fimiting the generality of the foregoing, air slgns

and lettering affixed or painted by the LESSEE, either inside or oulside the Leased Premises and agrees 1o repair any

damage caused by such removal, LESSEE shall leave aftached equipment such gs exhaust hoody, sinks, pumps etc.

Any equipment moved that leaves wails or floors in a state of repair shall be fepaired by Lesses, LESSEE agrees to

Premises in Substantially in Substantially the same condtion as it was jn on the date of signing this Lease,
i

removed and io apply the net proceeds of such sale to the payment of any sum due hereunder, or 1o destroy such
Property. Should the LESSEE faif 1o deliver the unit restored as close to itg original condition as practicable, LESSOR

18, ALTERATIONSIADDITIONS: The LESSEE shall not make slructural alteration or additions {o the Leased



DocuSign Envelope ID: DOC773BA-5094-43B4-A240-81 ECCEB48D3F

Provided, however, LESSEE may, by providing a bond, contest any such fien, Any alterations or improvements made, by
the LESSEE shall become property of the LESSOR at the termination of ogcupancy as provided hetein,

20, FIRE, CASUALTY, and EMINENT DOMAIN: Should a substantial part of the Leased Premises, or of jhe
property {in excess of $400,000, not including lessee’s equipment) of which they are a part, be substantially damaged by
fire or other casuaity, or be taken by eminent domain, the LESSOR or LESSEE may slect to terminate this lease. When
such fire, casualty, or taking renders the leased Premises unsuitable for their infended use, a just and proportionate
abatement of rent shall be made, and the LESSEE may elect to terminate this lease i ‘

The LESSOR fails to give writen nofice within thirty {30) days of intention io restore Leased Premises, or
The LESSOR fails to restore the Leased Premises fo a condition substantially suitable for their intended use within
ninety (90) days of said fire, casually or {aking.

The LESSOR reserves, and the LESSEE grants to the LESSOR, all rights which the LESSEE may have for damages or

injury to the Leased Premises for any taking by eminent domain, except for damage to the LESSEE'S fixtures, property,
or equipment, or loss of business, and relocation or moving expenses.

21, SIGNAGE: The LESSEE may install a sign or modify the existing signs located on the exterior of the building
and on the existing Pylon in the maximum size and number allowed by code and on the existing pylon sign at the
expense of the LESSEE, and subject to the approval of the LESSOR which approval will not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed and in compliance with the requirements of the Town of Middleton, :

22. LESSOR'S WORK:
See Addendum, all such work shal be underiaken at LESSOR's sole cost and expense and shall be completed in a
good and workmaniike manner without delays or work stoppages. Such vi.-shall commence no earlier than the date
on which LESS_EI;L)_egms,mmmJem:bishaHMbFaM4.+eeunenHestaﬂfant as a Califomia Mexican restaurant,~

23. _ LESSEE'S WORK: LESSEE hereby covenants and agrees, at its own cosf and expense, and in a good and
workmaniike manner fo perform any approved work by the Lessor,

24.  NOTICE: ANl notices required o to be given hereunder shall be in v~ing and desmed duly given when
delivered in hand with a receipt obtained therefore, by facsimie or by electronic :..nsmission provided documentation
can be documented by the sender or by Federal Express v. comparable express delivery service or when mailed by
registered or certified mall, retum receipt requested, postage and registration or certification charges prepaid, addressed
as follows:

03




DocuSign Envelope 1D: DOCT 73BA-5094-43B4-A240-81ECCEB48D3F

If to the LESSEE: if to the LESSOR:
Warren Kelly
Warren D. Kelly Trust
10 Perkins Rd.
Middlefon, MA 01549

All rent checks shail be made payable to: "Warren D. Kelly Trust”

Executed, in duplicate, this day of 2019.
LESSEE:
SIGNED: BY: e
Serenitee Catcring Corp. a Massachusetls Corporation
Witness: . __ S
SIGNED: By:

Personally,—(;u_a;;mteea iEM;k McDonough
of 25 Raymond Street Manchester, Ma.

Winess: _ e
LESSOR: Warren D, K t 7
SIGNED: _
amen D. Kelff, Trustee

Witness: M

119 Scouth Main Street
7



DocuSign Envelope 1D: DOC773BA-5004-43B4-A240-81ECCEB48D3F

Addendum to Lease between Warren Kelly Reality Trust and Serenitee Catering Corp for leased
premise located at 118 So. Main St Middieton Ma 01948 Unit 4. - i

1] Lessee shall ot have the right o transfer the alcoholic beverages license to a Iocation other than the leased premises
without the permission of the LESSOR. '
2] Lessee shall be responsible for maintaining and if necessary, transferring the alcoholic beverages license.

4] Lessee agrees that no fumiture or equipment may be removed or sold from the unit if Lessee is in default, In the event
of default, Lessee specifically gives the right to the Lessor fo sell any furniture, equipment and supplies to cure sugh
default, Any atiached items may only be removed if unit s restored to condition before installation of atlached ftem, Bar
Unit is part of the building and not property of LESSEE. '

LESSOR's Work:

1} LESSOR shall install a new / approved septic system with no less than 3,750 gallons of flow per day dedicated to the

Leased Premises and sufficient additional flow for the two other units, which shall include no less than 200 additiorial

galions per day for the dentist's office and no less than 20 gallons per day for each seat in the last unii, _

2] LESSOR shall repave and restripe the entire parking lot and entrance and shall make every reasonable attempt to
increase the number of parking spaces, but in no event shall reduce the number of parking spaces.

3] LESSOR shail upgrade all of the landscaping in afl of the existing landscaping beds

4] LESSOR shall replace the existing flat roof above leased area

5} LESSOR shall replace all of the HVAC Units located in the Leased Premises

6] LESSOR shall install a separate water meter for the Leased Premises

7] LESSOR shall repair the deck, stairs and railings where and as necessary

LESSOR agrees that LESSOR shall undertake LESSOR's work contemporaneously with LESSEE’s refurbishment and
rebranding of the Lezwc.u Premises, which is anticipated to begin in or around August/September 2020. In no event will
LESSOR begin LESSOR's Work until LESSEE's temporaty closing date, which shall be on the last day of a calendar
month. LESSEE shall inform LESSOR of the lemporary closing date no less than thirly (30) days prior thereto,

LESSOR agrees to waive Rent {base and additional) for a period of no less than three (3) months beginning on the date
that LESSEE temporarily closes for repairs,

In no event wil LESSEE  required to recommence paymenis of Rent (base and additionalj until LESSOR has
complated all of LESSOR's work and the Town of Middleton signs off on the work and issues an occupancy permit, 1f
required, and all certificates of completion and compliance.

In the event LESSOR fails to satisfactorily complete afl of LESSOR's Work and secure ali signoffs from the Town before
the end of the three (3) month rent abatement period, LESSEE shall have the right to complete any and all such work,
reopen the new restaurant at the Leased Premises and offset Rent {base and additional) in the amount of the costs anii
expenses Incurred by LESSEE to complete such LESSOR's Work. During the time LESSEE is completing LESSOR's
Work, LESSEE shall have no obiigation to pay Rent (base and additional).

TIME 18 OF THE ESSENCE.

E
<



Docu8ign Envelope 1D: DOC773BA-5094-4384-A240-81ECCEB48DSF

-~

Agreed upon by: /
Lessegz _ L/{Q*&{'Zl;:_ —

—— DocuSigned by:

Leéss@( Martk Mel)onousl S

Strrciiffé@‘@’:ﬂﬁ‘ing Corp

DocuSigned by:

Lessgg Mank ’W_ﬂ“ﬂ‘ﬁ__
SR B dnough Personally

PERSONAL GUARANTEE
The undersigned hereby unconditionally gusrantee the terms of the attached Lease, and the attached
Addendum's for 119 So. Main St Middleton, Wa and agree that hie shall be personally responsible for the
punctusl performance of the terms set forth herein,

DotuSigned by;
‘ Marde Millonowgfe 120 /9/2020
A, Coaranteed by Mark McDonough
of 25 Raymond Street Manchester, Ma,



DOC773BA-5004-43B4-A240-81 ECCEB48DIF

!

- DocuSign Envelope ID:




DocuSign Envelope ID: 0AB89A60-8993-4CAC-0TEB-1037F9744F 76 L Print Form ]
B

1ne Ccommonwealth of Massachusetts

T

Department of Industrial Accidents
Office of Investigations
I Congress Street, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02114-2017

www.mass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit; General Businesses
Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name: North Shore Cantina, Inc. d/b/a Chancho's

Address: 119 South Main Street

City/State/Zip;Middleton, MA 01949 B Phone #:978-281-0923

[ Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):
L1} Tam aemployer with 300 employees (full and: 5. [J Retail
or part-time),* 6. Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
2.0 ramasolc proprictor or partnership and have no 7. [ Office and/or Sales (incl. rcal estate, auto, etc.)

employees working for me in any capacity.
[No workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit
3.0 wearca corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [ Entertainment
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.C] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]* % 1 1.7 Health C
4.[]) Wearea non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, ) ca are
with no employees. [No workers® comp. insurance req.} &D Other

*Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers” compensation policy information.
**1f the corporate afficers have exempied themselves, but the corporation has other employecs, & workers” compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1,

I am an employer that is pmw'ding workers’ compensation insurance for my employees, Below is the policy information,

Insurance Company Namc:MEMlC A e -

Insurer’s Address: 281 Commercial Street, PO Box 3606

City/State/Zip: Portiand, ME 04104

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. Expiration Date:12/31/ 2021 B
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date),
Failure to secure caverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I do here ifjseemder the pains and penalties of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
_ Mi Switly 2/12/2021
Signature: Date:

——gUREY REDT

Phone #:978-281-0923

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official.

City or Town: Permit/License #

Issuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3, City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office

6. Other -

Contact Person: Phone #:

wWww.mass. gov/dia.

R




2
ACORD

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE {MMWDD/YYYY)
02/04/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lisu of such endorsementy(s).

COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

PRODUCER
Mackintire Insurance Agency
11 West Main St

GORTACT ™ Melissa Pliug
e, (508) 3666161

AbopEss. Melissap@mackintire.com

TFAY
| {AIE, No:

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | wace
Westborough MA 01581 INSURER A: State Aufo Mutual Group 175
INSURED o mSURER®: INnovalive Coverage Concepts |
SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP; NORTH SHORE CANTINA NSURerR ¢ : Maine Employers Mutual Insurance Group 1332
DBA CHANCOS INSURER D : ]
185 MAIN ST i ——
GLOUCESTER MA 01930 NBURERE -
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER;  20-21-22 g REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIGD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESFECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
TR [ TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD POLICY NUMBER [ n';ﬁ:‘b'%?;ym s mﬁmmvm; Limirs
><| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCGURRENCE ¢ 1.000,000
] 3]
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES 2 pecurrence’ 5 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) s 10,000
A PBP2796497 06/01/2020 | OB/012021 | bepsonas s povinaumy |5 1.000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
|| Poucy RS Loc PRODLCTS - compioPage | 5 2.000,000
OTHER: *TRAA $ 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIV Py
- : 8 Bociden
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
oy e BODILY INJURY (Per scaidenty | §
IRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE p
| AUTos ony AUTOS ONLY | (Per acgident) .
$
><| UMBRELLALIAB | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 10,000,000
B [ | excessuias - DSX52010000280-01 0810172020 | 0610112021 [ o 5peeare s 10,000,000
DED I I RETENTION § 1 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION TEER TOTH
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY Yin | Shvee || & 1,000,000
C | P oL TORPARTNEREXECUTIVE [][wea 3102806908 01/01/2021 | 01/01/2022 | EL EACHACCIDENT g
(Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 1,000,000
ffves, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS balow EL. DISEASE-PoLICYLmT | 3 1,000,
Liquor Liabitit
Al i PBP2796497 06/01/2020 | 06/01/2021 | Occurrence $1,000,000
L Aggregale | $2000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addifional R
119 8. Main Street, Middieton, MA 01849

<

le, may be attached if more space Is required)

48 S Main Street

Middleton
|

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Middieton ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENYATIVE

_Anlin_ LA MAehkescc— ..

MA 01949

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




miiinim

O kA0]
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Letfer ID: L1599606080 ;‘%‘;
Department of Revenue Notice Date: February 2, 2021 .
Geoffrey E. Snyder, Commissioner Case ID: 0-001-086-924
mass.gov/dor

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING AND/OR TAX COMPLIANCE

c{mllulllulllllllll'|'IIn"lllh||m|"||||i||||""lllllll

SERENITEE CATERING CORP
185 MAIN ST
GLOUCESTER MA 01930

Why_did 1 receive this notice?

The Commissioner of Revenue certifies that, as of the date of this certificate, SERENITEE CATERING
CORP is in compliance with its tax obligations under Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws.

This certificate doesn't certify that the taxpayer is compliant in taxes such as unemployment insurance
administered by agencies other than the Department of Revenue, or taxes under any other provisions of
law,

This is not a waiver of lien issued under Chapter 62C, section 52 of the Massachusetts General
Laws.

| What if I have questions? j

If you have questions, call us at (617) 887-6400 or toll-free in Massachusetts at (800) 392-6089, Monday
through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m..

J Visit us online! — :!

Visit mass.gov/dor to leatn more about Massachusetts tax laws and DOR. policies and procedures,
including your Taxpayer Bill of F  hts, and MassTaxConnect for €asy access to your account;

*  Review or update your account

*  Contact us using e-message

*  Sign up for e-billing to save paper
*  Make payments or set up autopay

Shi 0 S

Edward W. Coyle, Jr., Chief
Collections Bureau




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT OF UNEMP ASSISTANCE
Rosalin Acosta
,’ SECRETARY

S N

Karyn E. Polito
LT. GOVERNOR 312625549 DIRECTOR

Serenitee Catering Corp.
185 MAIN STREET

GLOUCESTER, MA 01930 EAN: 10058081
January 25, 2021

Certificate 1d:44796

The Department of Unemployment Assistance certifies that as of 1/25/2021 ,Serenitee Catering Corp. is
current in all its obligations relating to contributions, payments in lieu of contributions, and the employer
medical assistance contribution established in G.L.c.149,§189,

This certificate expires in 30 days from the date of issuance.

Richard A. Jeffers, Director

Department of Unemployment Assistance

Page 1 of 1 -
CHARLES F. HURLEY BUILDING » 19 STANIFORD STREET » BOSTON, MA 021 14
www.mass.gov/uima



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abce

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

Municipality ‘Middleton I

1. TRANSACTION INFORMATION [] Pledge of Inventory {1 Change of Class 7
[x] Transfer of License [} Pledge of License [[] Change of Category
[T] Alteration of Premises (] Pledge of Stock 7 Change of License Type

[} Change of Location (8§12 CONLY, e.g. “club” to “restaurant”)

[x] Management/Operating Agreement [ other [ I

Please provide a namative overview of the transaction{s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Full service restaurant with dining room and bar serving Mexican food.

L - - =3

i. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

ON/OFF-PREMISES TYPE CATEGORY CLASS

On-Premises-12 TSI—T;estaurant All Alcoholic Beverages Annual
L — .
3. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION '

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Current or Selier's License Number [00036—RS—0704 1 FEIN l J

Entity Name North Shore Cantina, Inc. I

DBA E:l/b/a Chancho's. ] Manager of Record Iﬂax ﬂidson . "
Street Address ’:19 South Main Street, Mic;ldleton, MA 01949 J
Phone ?78-281 -0923 1 Email northshorerestaurantgroup@gmail.com [
Add'l Phone 1 Website (maggiesfarmmiddieton.com 7

4. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of tooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. If this application alters the current premises, provide the
specific changes from the last approved description. You must also submit a floor plan. '

Single floor 2,900 square foot restaurant with kitchen, dining areas and bar.

| S

Total Sq. Footage 2,900 Seating Capacity 1112 ‘ Occupancy Number 120 ]

Number of Entrances |3 ' Number of Exits |3 ] Number of Floors 1

1




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

5. CURRENT OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

Transferor Entity Name [;renitee Catering Corp.

By what means is the
license being Other {Attach Explanation)

transferred?

List the individuals and entities of the current ownership. Attach additional pages if necessary utilizing the format below.

Name of Ptincipal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
Mark McDonough J ‘President and Treasurer 100%
Name of Principal L Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
| . ]
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
Name of Principal Title/Position Percentage of Ownership
Name of Principal ____ Title/Position Percentage of Ownership

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or finandal interest in this license (E.g. Stockholiders, Officers,

Directors, LLC Managers, LLC Members, LLP Partners,

A.

Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum

* The individuals and titles listed In this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.

¢ The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form,

® Please nit - the following statutory requirements for Direct
On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel)
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LL

Massachusetts residents.

o Ifyou are a Multi-Tiered Organization,

ors and LLC Managers:
Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
€ Managers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be -

please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of

each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal Residential Address _ SS5N DOB
“Mark McDono;fgh l 25 Raymond Street, Manchester, MA 01944 J L . ’03/09/1 956 —’
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
President, Treasuer and Secretary 100% I?Yes  No 1 !T;- Yes (" No J @ Yes Noj
Name of Principal Residential Address - SSN DOB
L 1L ]
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
L(‘ Yes (" No ‘ |  Yes Ncﬂ  Yes (‘@
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

Title and or Position

| ]

=
Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

F‘ers " No r(" Yes (" No C Yes (" No J

l\l_lﬂm of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

’(“Yes (‘No’li(:Yes (‘NoJ[(‘Yes("No{_}



APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST (Continued...)

Name of Principal - Residential Address SSN ~_Dbos .
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen : MA Resident -
et
- o J L_("Yes FNO_J [(\Yes " No H  Yes (" No 1|
Name of Principal ] __ Residential Address - SSN . boe
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
S |
- - —’ ‘ B _J L(‘Yes " No ‘ ("Yes ("No | {(“Yes (" No '
Name of Principal __ Residential Address _ SSN DOB -
Title and or Positionﬂ - Percegqe_ of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
Mrbnsmmedidiaie: = -
- o ( - ‘ L(‘Yes " No ’ " Yes (" No ]FYes CNo |

Additional pages attached? \'_p_\g _(; No ’

CRIMINAL HISTORY

Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a J— " Yes (o No |
State, Federal or Military Crime? if yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial

interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages? vyes [ No[] If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if
necessary, utilizing the table format below.

' Name License Type License Name

Municipality T

See attachment 6A

|
L L — |

6B. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE ’ ]

Has any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial ‘
interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes [[] No []
If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below. ‘

Name License Type License Name | —j




6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE [CONTINUATION SHEET)

Name License Type License Name Municipality |
Cala’s §12 on Premises | Neighborly Restaurant Group Inc. | Manchester, MA

| The Spot, Winchester

§12 on Premises

Left Eden Restaurant Corp.

Winchester, MA

Breakwater Roasters/TAJ | §12 on Premises | Eden Restaurant Corp. Gloucester, MA
Nolo Opus §12 on Premises | Nolo Opus Inc. Salem, MA
Hale Street Tavern §12 on Premises | Flour N Water Corp. Beverly, MA

ﬁMinglewood Harborside

§12 on Premises

Aqua Restaurant Corp.

Gloucester, MA

The Spot

§12 on Premises

Another Spot Inc,

Georgetown, MA

Maggie’s Farm

§12 on Premises

Serenitee Catering Corp.

| 189 South Main Street

Middleton, MA

15 Walnut Street

§12 on Premises

Indigo Restaurant Corp.

South Hamilton, MA T




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION ——  ——— ——————— -
Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?

Yes [x] No [7] Ifyes,listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below. /
Date of Action| _ Nameoflicense Gty B Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation]
2/2009 J Neighborly Restaurant Group Inc. ‘Manchester, MA unruly crowd

| ] ) ~ B
- I |

7. CORPORATE STRUCTURE ' -

Entity Legal Structure LCorporation —} Date of incorporation [1/1/2021 J

. _ (i =
Isthe C ti blicly traded?
State of Incorporation Wassachusetts J > the Corporation publicly trade € Yes @ No
8. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES 1
Please complete all fields in this section, Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

if the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.

I leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease s required,

If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not avallable, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter

of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landiord, is required. '

If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in question 6, elther individually or through separate
business entities, a signed copy of 2 lease between the two entities is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises 9 -
ease J

Landlord Name IWarren D. Kelly Trust

Landlord Phone [978-423-3845 _J Landlord Emaii wkelly729@comcast.net (

]

Landlord Address [Lw Perkins Road, Middleton, MA 01949

Lease Beginning Date 11 0/1/2016 T Rent per Month  |6324.97 J
- =—s
Lease Ending Date |#09/30/2026 T Rent per Year @89.75 J|
Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? CYes @ No
9. APPLICATION CONTACT o B

The application contact is the person who the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name: ﬁ\/lelissa G. Ogden ‘ Phone: 978-762-6238 ‘

—_— !

Title: {;ttorney J Email: ‘melissa@mannpc.com :‘

_—




APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

10. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets

C. Other* {Please specify)

100,000.00

D. Total Cost

100,000.00

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION

*Other: (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction including
but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets, Renovations
costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs, inventory costs, or

specify other costs}):”

Please provide documentation of available funds. {E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

Name of Contributor Amount of Contribution
Mark McDonough 100,000.00
Total $100,000.00
SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.
. I Is the lender a li t
Name of Lender Amount Type of Financing to M?G‘.ELI:' C‘;’. a1 31;2nsee pursian —‘

(" Yes (" No

CYes (" No

(" Yes { No

“Yes (" No

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

The funds are coming from the personal funds of the sole stockholder, Mark McDonough. See the attached bank statements. The
balance on deposit is in excess of $100,000.00

11. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? ~ yas

To whom is the pledge being made?

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

(> No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (checkall that apply) [] License

[] Stock  [] Inventory




12. MANAGER APPLICATON ~—~—~  —— —  —— —

A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

— e —_—
Proposed Manager Name b\/lax Henry Arvidson ' Date of Birth ‘7/5/ 1996 _JI SSN [

o |

- - OO O -
Residential Address li 0 Summer Street, Beverly, MA 01915 §J
Email ILnorthshorerestaurantgroup@gmaii.com } Phone 978-281- 0923 J

-_— ] —— |

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises 40+

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION o - o o o

Are you a U.S, Citizen?* ® Yes (" No *Manager must be a U.S. Citizen

If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime?

CYes (@ No
Ifyes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary,
utilizing the format below

Date ’ Municipality Charge _Disposition (

|
L __\L SR N

e
C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your employment history Attach additional pages, lf necessary, utilizing the format beiow

| StartDate | End Date [ . Position

10/2020 present

_ Supervisor Name ]
Manager Serenitee Catering Corp. Jeff Cala

' D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to self alcohalic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? (CYes No [fyes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if hécessary,utilizing the format below,

Date of Action Name of License. ]Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

I hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information I have Provided in this application is true and accurate:

Manager's Signature[ VM W - ’ Date a? _Z ‘MJ




-

13. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT L

Are you requesting approval to utilize a Management company through a management agreement? @ Yes (" No J
If yes, please fili out section 13. —
Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Management agreement between proposed licensee and Serenitee Management Corp. provides that management entity will oversee the operation of.l
the restaurant for a management fee equal to licensee's proportionate share of Manager's fees and expenses described in the Management

Agreement. i

HAPCRYART NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, through a written contract. This does not pertain to o

liguor license manager that is empioyed directly by the entity.

13A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

List all proposed individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in the management Entity (E.g.
Stockholders, Officers, Directars, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.),
Entity Name Address Phone

See Attachment 13A | ] |

Name of Principal B Residential Address SN Dos S
e = 7 I
i | | ’ [ |
—-— S — e — e — — | S— S_— p—
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident
. ey — N — —
e :L B [ [ eves ono | _{(‘Yes " No _,:ll(“Yes CNo |
Name of Principal Residential Address _ SSN DOB
—_— s e ——— —-—T
| - B - B S
Title and or Position ___ Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
' i e e A e e ]
L_ - _J L_ N [_(“Yes CNo | | CYes (No l | CYes CNo |
Name of Principal Residential Address ~ SSN DOB
e e i I 1 ——— . 1 | — 1 e ——
I i J |
e — e —__J e — = e
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident
e e - | S — o e —_— e —_ — —
. T ‘ :
- o L | lcve oo | [eves rne [ cves cono |
Name of Principal __. Residential Address L _l SS5N ____ Dbos B
L - | L]
R S L I § _J N
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident

I [ cves cno | [Cves oo |[cves oo |

CRIMINAL HISTORY o
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime? See attached Affidavit [ @ Yes O Noj

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions,
13B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 134, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes [x] No [] Ifyes, listin table helow. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below,

T  Name T ~ License Type +_'_—£Eéﬁsm" ’—}:  Municipality |
— P ——— —_—— J

- . |

| |

— T T



13A MANAGEMENT ENTITY

Entity Name

] Address

Phone

Serenitee Management Corp.

| 185 Main Street, Gloucester, MA 01930

978-281-0923

| Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Mark McDonough 25 Raymond Street 03/09/1956
Title and/or Position Percentage of Ownership | Director US Citizen MA Resident
Director 100% Yes Yes | Yes
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN | DboB
Jeff Cala 50 Southern Avenue, Essex, MA 01929 11/19/1970

| Title and/or Position Percentage of Ownership | Director US Citizen MA Resident |
President and Director 0% Yes | Yes Yes
Name of Principal | Residential Address SSN DOB
Jeremiah Quill | 519 Harrison Ave, Unit 620, Boston, MA 02118 05/03/1962
Title and/or Position Percentage of Ownership | Director US Citizen MA Resident
Director 0% Yes Yes Yes
Name of Principal Residential Address _ | SSN | DOB
Michael Smith 424 Elliott Street, Beverly, MA01915 | 12/20/1970
Title and/or Position Percentage of Ownership | Director Us Citizen | MA Resident
Treasurer and Director 0% Yes Yes Yes
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOoB
Jill Eimstrom Mann 13 James Ave, Middleton, MA 01949 08/19/1963
Title and/or Position Percentage of Ownership | Director US Citizen MA Resident
Secretary and Director 0% Yes Yes Yes




13B. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE (CONTINUATION SHEET)

- License Tvpe License—Nar_ne | Municipalit
| |

Management Agreements wuth the fi followmg

The Spot, Winchester l §12 on Premises ’ Left Eden Restaurant Corp.
The Spot §12 on Premises | Another Spot Inc.

B ]
. __—-_'—'_'_"‘——— 3 R

Direct or Indirect, beneficial or financia| mterest in the following: - N

Name License Type License Name Mumcu pality

Cala’s §12 on Premises Nelghborly Restaurant Gi Group inc. Manchester MA

The Spot, Winchester §12 on Premises | Left Fden Restaurant Corp. j Wmchester _Winchester, MA

Breakwater Roasters/TAJ 8§12 on Premises | Eden Restaurant Corp. Gloucester MA

Nolo Opus §12 on Premises | Nolo Opus Inc. Salem MA

Hale Street Tavern §12 on Premises | Flour N Water Corp. Beverly, MA

Minglewood Harborside | §12 on Premises | Aqua Restaurant Corp. [ Gloucester, MA {

| l

Another Spot Inc. . Georgetown, MA

1 §12 on Premises

119 South Mam Street
Middleton, MA

189 South Main Street
_____| Middleton, MA

Indigo Restaurant Corp. South Hamilton, MA

Maggie’s Farm §12 on Premises Serenitee Catering_Corp.

J

Maggie’s Farm §12 on Premises | Serenitee Catering Corp.

15 Walnut Street §12 on Premises




13C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 134, and applicable attachments, aver held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held?

Yes [] No[#] Ifyes,listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name ) Muni&ipality

L

13D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Has any individual or entity identified in question 134, and applicable attachments, ever held a management agreement with any
other Massachusetts licensee?

Yes [] No[x] ifyes, listintable below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Name License Type Municipality Date(s) of Agreement

13E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listad in question section 138, 13C, 13D ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [ No [¥] i yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

i Date of Action Name of License City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation |

13F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

a. Does the agreement provide fortermination by the licensee? Yes [x] No [
b. Will the licensee retain control of the business finances? Yes [x] No [T
c. Does the management entity handle the payroll for the business? Yes [X] No []
d. Management Term Begin Date [2/172021 _J €. Management Term End Date

[113172022 wrautomatic extensions |

f. How will the management campany be compensated by the licensee? (check all that apply}

[J $ per month/year (indicate amount) —J

{7 % of 2icohol sales {indicate percentage) [ ]

3 % of overall sales (indicate percentage) I - ]

[] other (piease explain) 'Hcensee's Praportionate share of Manager's expenses as described in Management Agreement ]

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager Manf nt Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager
{

Signature:f Dop A Fa, __’(;—,7“____?,;’?"‘ Signature: - ‘I

Title: [President and Director | Title: retary ]

Date: L ] Date: T




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

I,IMark McDonough B J the: l:]sole proprietor; O partner; lE’corporate principal; L LLC/LLP manager

Authorized Signatory

o f,North Shore Cantina, inc. ]

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority {the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities’ decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying

documents in reaching its decision;

{2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) lunderstand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in

disapproval of the Application;

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

(5) lunderstand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) t understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7 lTur  rstand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sa ie, delivery, storage, or

consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing Authorities;

(8} I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may resuit in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

9) { understand that any faise statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) i confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

~ |

Signature: "‘\-—/ \H_—I//

Date: /)/J&/,ZAJ/’ J

Title: President and Treasurer }




Commonwealth of Massachusetts

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

CORI REQUEST FORM

JEAN M. LORIZ10, ESQ.
CHAIRMAN

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Tnformation ("CORT"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant

to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.
ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION

( CITY/TOWN:

ABCC NUMBER: I LICENSEE NAME: |North Shore Cantina, Inc.
OFEXISTINGUCENSER, L |

Middleton }

APPLICANT INFORMATION .
LAST NAME: lAerdson —‘ FIRST NAMIE: Max ] MIDDLE NAME: |Henry ‘
MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): 7 PLACE OF BIRTH:  [San Diego, CA ]
DATE OF BIRTH: 107/05/1996 . 5SN: —‘ ID THEFT {NDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE); J
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: |Oisen DRIVER'S LICENSE #: I: STATE LIC. 1SSUED: |Massachusetts T
GENDER: |MALE J HelGHT: IS [ ’L WEIGHT: [224 EYE COLOR:; | hazel —‘
CURRENT ADDRESS: |10 Summer Street ‘
CITY/TOWN: Beverly STATE: |MA ZIP; 101915 ‘
FORMER ADDRESS; 38 East Street B ’
CITY/TOWN: Hadley STATE: |MA ZIP:  [D1035 '
= — —
PRINT AND SIGN =

4 -
PRINTED NAME:  [Max Henry Arvidson APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: | (/aa)\/ O Z o~ ]

NOTARY INFORMATION . —

=
On this wfw{«?@f ,;2 2827 | before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared.
~

Max Henry Arvidson —“

(name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were lhis driver's license

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that (he) (she) signed it voluntarily for

its stated purpose.

W  — ]

NOTARY

DIVISION USE ONLY

REQUESTED BY: L
= SHHETURE R COM-AUT FRORIZED EMPLOYCE -

The DU Identify Theft tndex PIN Number Is ta be completed by thoxe applicants that hove brer issued an Identity Theft,
i Number by the OCH. Certified agencies are Fequired Lo provide all applicants the oppostunity to indude this|
information 10 ensure the accuracy of the CORI reguest process. ALL LOR) request forms that includs this field ere
| required to bt submittets to the DC3 via mall or by fax to {617) 660-4614.




WSSMHUSETTS r{l‘g\éﬁgg
ORFEDEﬂnLID

NOTF

N L
202018
“hiosiz023
+gues e T NONE

. ARVIDSON
WA HENRY
', 38 EAST BT
MDLEY, B»A 61035-9703

4

400 AN Rev

T
oo e—.mﬁomu? n7/05/98



e
-

D/ QR T
uﬁ_ﬁ.ﬁ TEENA

o

BN EYY

v

AHBHISS Ve
g 7t
o 4 M : A L TP - —— o iy et e a v

YVINLL TG viNe  JVIEREL

MUECHEAS / HTUYIY SO AET NS

. At S

ki R I RPN, ]

N 91 TS s 03
_ R P sz o Ay fo sy
E‘v&.m&mﬁ sl iy st
» wsglsp agaunsg 5 2of spaoned
5 ey Jueesiop bt SR D .

) Ll it P nsf o S i
SIS BR) 20

e |5

) © T . R P o s T




&\ Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street, First Floor
Boston, MA 02114

DEBORAH B. GOLBDBERG
TREASURER AND RECEIVER GENERAL

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission {("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct 1o the best of my knowledge.

CORI REQUEST FORM

JEAN M. LORIZIO, ESQ.
CHAIRMAN

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION
ABCC NUMBER; LICENSEE NAME: |North Shore Cantina, Inc.
{IF EXISTING UCENSEE) |

APPLICANT INFORMATION

—! CITY/TOWN: 'Middleton ”

J MIDDLE NAME: |M ’

LAST NAME: IMcDonough ' FIRST NAME: Mark

MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (tF APPLICABLE); PLACE OF BIRTH:  |Natick

1D THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE): —I

[

DATE OF BIRTH: |03/09/1956

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: Iijer DRIVER'S LICENSE #: I STATE LIC. ISSUED: |Massachusetts

GENDER: | MaLE ‘ maear: I 11 WEIGHT: [180 EYE COLOR:  [Blue

CURRENT ADDRESS: |25 Raymond Street

CITY/TOWN: Manchester STATE: IMA ZIP:  |01944

FORMER ADDRESS: |25 Raymond Street ‘

CITY/TOWN: Manchester I STATE: IMA ‘ ZIP:  |01944 ‘
J

PRINT AND SIGN

PRINTED NAME: Mark McDonough APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: ‘1.,_/ ‘7\,—2/

NOTARY INFORMATION

before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

Mark McDonough

On this {\}[811 Wi 10!4 J(,IQDJJI

its stated purpose.

{name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were |his driver's license ’

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that (he) {she) signed it voluntarily for

Ylita Diiomsr’ |

NOTARY J

DIVISION USE ONLY

REQUESTED &7 L

TaiA T URE CF
The DXl demtily Tneft index £IN Number ic to be completed by those spplicants that have been Issusc an Identity Theft
PIN Number by the DO Certified agenties are required to provide all applicants the opportunhty ta laclide this
infarmation 1o ensure the accyracy of the CORI request process. ALL CORt requaat forms that include this Said are
|required to be submitted to the DCII via mall or by fox 10 {617} 660-4614.

Y

PRBRC PR
PAMELA J. VEERMAN 8

COMMONWEALTN OF MASSACHUSETTS %
My Comm, Exvies Avust 31, 028
S e

K



‘*‘ 3,3 s Figritegh
S E A o A

;;a‘.r " 4.




CORPORATE VOTE

Er )tlty Name

duly voted to épply to the Licensing Authority of |middieton Wand the

City/Town )
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on IML% 24, Jdﬁ‘
'|  Date of{ifleeting

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

[] New License [] change of Location [ Change of Class te. Annual/ sessonal [} change Corporate Structure te. copriscy
[x] Transfer of License [ Alteration of Licensed Premises [[] Change of License Type (e, club / restawrant [[] Pledge of Collateral fe. Licensesstocky
(] change of Manager [] change Corporate Name [T Change of Category fe. at AkohatAins, Mahy ] Management/Operating Agreement
] Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [] tssuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockhofder [[] change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers [ ] (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [ other | | [[J change of DBA

“VOTED: To authorize [Mark McDonough

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint Max Arvidson j

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest, A true copy attest,
\/7 !\_”/7
Corparate Officer /LLC Manager Signature Corporation Clerk's Signature

AL e Dogi o et
(Print Name) (Print Name)

R T U



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

This Assignment of Lease (“Assignment”) is made as of February 1, 2021, by and among
SERENITEE CATERING CORP., a Massachusetts corporation having a principal address of 185
Main Street, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930, (the “Original Tenant”), WARREN D. KELLY,
Trustee of the WARREN D. KELLY TRUST u/d/t dated October 29, 1998, having an address of 5
Bouchard Drive, Middleton, Massachusetts 01949 (the “Landlord”), and NORTH SHORE
CANTINA, INC., a Massachusetts corporation having a principal address of 185 Main Street,
Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930 (the “New Tenant”).

WHEREAS, Original Tenant and Landlord entered into that certain Commercial Lease,
date January 9, 2020, (the “Lease”) for the property described in said Lease as 119 South Main
Street, Middleton, Massachusetts {the “Leased Premises”); and

WHEREAS, the Original Tenant notified Landlord, pursuant to Paragraph 13 of the Lease,
that it is assigning its interest in the Lease to the New Tenant, which is a commonly owned
entity; and

WHEREAS, the New Tenant desires to continue to operate a restaurant at the Leased
Premises and Original Tenant intends to transfer its liguor license to the New Tenant; and

WHEREAS, the New Tenant desires to assume the obligations of Tenant under the Lease
subject to all of its terms and conditions of the Lease and the Landlord confirms its acceptance

of such assumption; and

WHEREAS, the Landlord confirms it approval of the transfer of the Original Tenant’s
liquor license at the Leased Premises to the New Tenant.

NOW THEREFORE, for value received, the undersigned parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Pursuant to the terms of Section 13 of the Lease, the Original Tenant hereby assigns all
of its right title and interest under the Lease to New Tenant, and New Tenant hereby accepts
the assignment and hereby assumes and agrees to perform all of the terms and conditions of
the Original Tenant under the Lease, including without limitation payment of all rent required
by the provisions of the Lease.

2. The Original Tenant consents to the transfer its liquor license at the Leased Premises to
the New Tenant.

3. Landlord hereby accepts this assignment to New Tenant, and hereby releases Original
Tenant from any and all further obligations under the Lease and confirms its approval of the
transfer of the Original Tenant’s liquor license at the Leased Premises to the New Tenant.

4, The parties confirm that all terms and conditions of the Lease remain in full force and
effect except as amended hereby.



Assignment of Lease
119 South Main Street, Middieton, MA
Poge 2

5. The personal guarantee by Mark McDonough remains in effect with the transfer.

In Witness Whereof, each party to this Assignment, has caused it to be executed as a
sealed instrument as of February 1, 2021.

ORIGINAL TENANT: NEW TENANT:
SERENITEE CATERING CORP. NORTH SHORE CANTINA, INC.
‘ e "
Mark McDonough, President and Mark McDonough, President and
Treasurer Treasurer
/M% %
Warren D. Kell% ruste of the Warren D. Kelly Trust
Acknowledged and Agreed

£ A, O

Mark McDoriough, individually




New Construction Legend New Conslruclion Notes Saating Count

.J;&ERE o Comirucain, - Aliromngians e f8ce of s sutdca, ariats acisd Bar: 39
Dining: 73 | .
2. Aiurritars 7 ooupment oot 1n canact. ks iad
ﬂ_“—. Erasng Caosianion To Restamn e, Tala = :Nwom_u * _um.—.mn>>>z
a TYREIC, ARCHITECTS, INC.
4. Provos sduaiacie FLAK thedang with fubifbrachals ond GSF = 2,900SF _.
ariards. Locato bodorm o* siandard 24 ahove wom &
u@ s S oo vs?.tl..ll. S50 ot summond swniiz 10D % Bt rame. .‘ __

3 T e

Pution T
- -.H.i.u.f

|
b *
oo |

Chanchos's Restaurant

e 100
[
ch

[

Limi1 of Work

Chancho's
Restaurant

— Evoang Soturra ard
Aadings 15 Reman

Floar
k : Plan

O . a7 = =

- s P

. R S A-100
A%| - ._ Consinielon Docurmenty

|




Pt . ”,
, (SRS,

Parcel Number:

Subject Property:

. 500 foot Abutters List Report

%74, \E| Middleton, MA
| January 28, 2021

s

N

Ry TIT
R

TOV

,

0029-0000-0072 Thss:

5ON

KELLY WARREN D TR WARREN D KELLY
RLTY TR

CAMA Number:  0029-0000-0072 =t Y ey
Property Address: 119 SOUTH MAIN ST N ’ 10 PERKINS RD
Tronk MIDDLETON, MA 01949
RIS

Abutters:
Parcel Number: 0029-0000-0070 Mailing Address: MIDDLETON TOWN OF MIDDLETON
CAMA Number:  0029-0000-0070 SCHOOL DEPT
Property Address: 143 SOUTH MAIN ST 28 MIDDLETON RD

BOXFORD, MA 01921
Parcel Number; 0022-0000-0071 Mailing Address: KARAGEZIAN JOSEPH TR JOSEPH
CAMA Number:  0028-0000-0071 KARAGEZIAN REV TR 2018
Property Address: SOUTH MAIN ST 7 DEBSTON LN

LYNNFIELD, MA 01940
Parcel Number: 0029-0000-0073 Mailing Address: AUGER MARIANNE TR AUGER FAMILY
CAMA Number:  0029-0000-0073 TR
Property Address: 2 MEADOW DR 2 MEADOW DR

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologles
are nof responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

1/28/2021

]

www_cai-tech.com

MIDDLETON, MA 01949

Page 1 of 1

Abutters List Report - Middleton, MA



Middleton, MA
1 inch = 300 Feet
0 300 600 900

Rz

LEEON

RUFH COpP¥
oot L cU A R oy
-,;%‘s )

% S85amE D
. "?fiﬂm%imi%‘*‘

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informetional purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technoloples are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abce

RETAIL. ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) K

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME North Shore Cantina, Inc.

ADDRESS [185 Main Street _ B |

CITY/TOWN |Gloucester ] J STATE ImA -_____l ZIP CODE |01930 ]

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

[7] New License [[] Change of Location [7] Change of Class fie. Annual / Seasona) [] Change Corporate Structure f.e. corp/1Lc)
[] Transfer of License [[] Atteration of Licensed Premises [] Change of License Type .. ciub  restaurant [ Pledge of Collateral e. icensesstock
[} Change of Manager [[] change Corporate Name [] Change of Category n.e. All Acobotawine, Mat) [] Management/Operating Agreement
[_—_] Change of Officers/ "hange of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stackholder |:] Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers [ | iLLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [] other | [ change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST MAIL THIS
TRANSMITTAL FORM ALONG WITH
COMPLETED APPLICATION, AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS TO:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



Payment Confirmation

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT
Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email.

i —— Eam T ———— e
| 1
| North Shore Cantina Inc. . $200.00

| FILING FEES-RETAIL
$200.00 ‘

TotalEor-wenien_ce_Fee: $4.70

| _ S

Date Paid: 2/12/2021 4:36:45 PM EDT Total Amount Paid: $204.70
[ T [ . . —
Payment On Behalf Of Billing Information
License Number or Business Name: First Name:
North Shore Cantina, Inc. Jill
Last Name:
Fee Type: Mann
FILING FEES-RETAIL
Address:
191 S Main Street
| J
City:
Middleton
State:
MA
Zip Code:
01949

Emaiil Address:
pamv@mannpc.com




RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

NORTH SHORE CANTINA, INC. d/b/a Chanco’s
185 Main Street, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930
{the “Owner”)
and
SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP.

185 Main Street, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930

(the “Manager”)

This RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is executed as of the
1% day of February, 2021 {“Effective Date”), by and between NORTH SHORE CANTINA, INC.
(“Owner”), a Massachusetts corporation with offices at 185 Main Street, Gloucester,
Massachusetts 01930, and SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP., a Massachusetts corporation
(“Manager”), with a mailing address at 185 Main Street, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of a restaurant called Chancho'’s (the “Restaurant”)
and located at 119 South Main Street, Middleton, Massachusetts (the “Premises”);

WHEREAS, Owner was entered into a lease agreement dated as of January 9, 2020 {the
“Lease Agreement”), pursuant to which the Owner has the right to occupy the Premises and
operate the Restaurant thereat; and

WHEREAS, the Owner and Manager desire to retain the Manager to operate the
Restaurant and to make the Restaurant a part of the group of restaurants owned by Mark
McDonough (the “SRG Umbre!'~");

WHEREAS, the Owner acknowledges that the Manager may oversee the operation of
other restaurants under the SRG branding but that in no event shall such other restaurants be
deemed to be part of the SRG Umbrella or otherwise entitled to the benefits set forth under

Section S hereof: and

WHEREAS, the Owner hereby retains the Manager on the terms and conditions set forth
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, Owner and Manager agree as follows:

1. RETENTION OF MANAGER. Owner hereby appoints and employs Manager to
supervise, direct and control the management and operation of the Restaurant under the name
“Alchemy” for the Term, as defined under Section 2 hereof. Manager hereby accepts said



Serenitee Monagement Agreement
North Shore Conting, Inc.
Page [2]

appointment and agrees to manage and operate the Restaurant during the Term in accordance
with the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

2. TERM; EARLY TERMINATION. This Agreement shall remain in effect for
from date hereof, and ending on the 31% day of January, 2022 (the “Initial Term”). The Owner
shall not be entitled to terminate this Agreement during the Initial Term. Thereafter, the
Agreement shall automatically be extended for additional one (1) year terms (the “Extended
Term”). During any Extended Term, the Owner shall have the right to terminate Manager by
delivering to Manager no less than sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its desire to terminate
but only in the event the Restaurant experiences a loss for three {3) consecutive reporting
periods and such a financial condition is shown on the three (3) corresponding Luna
Statements, defined below, prepared by Manager pursuant to Section 5 hereof and such a loss
is not attributable to any malfeasance or breach hereof by the Owner. In the event the Owner
terminates the Manager in violation of this Section 2 or is in breach of its obligations
hereunder, Owner shall pay to Manager a wrongful termination fee equal to ten (10%) percent
of the aggregate sales for three {3) consecutive reporting periods a shown on the three (3)
previous Luna Statements, .

3, DUTIES OF MANAGER. The operation of the Restaurant shall be under the
exclusive supervision and control of Manager which, except as otherwise specifically provided
in this Agreement, shall be responsible for the proper and efficient operation of the Restaurant.
The Owner acknowledges that the Restaurant is being managed under the SRG Umbrella.
Subject to the terms hereof, Manager shall have discretion and control in all matters relating 1o
management and operation of the Restaurant free from interference, interruption or
disturbance, but in all respects subject to the provisions of this Agreement. Provided however,
the Owner shall be and remain the licensee under the liquor license issued to Owner
authorizing the sale of alcohol at the Restaurant and shall be responsible for overseeing all sales
of alcohol and ensuring compliance with the provisions of M.G.L.A. ch. 138 and all regulations
promulgated thereunder as set forth under the 204 CMR 4.00 et seq.

a. Manager’s Authority. Manager’s authority and obligations shall include but not
be limited to the following:

i.  creation or continuation of food and beverage programs, which shall include
the design, and revision of menus, wine lists, and the pricing of the same;

ii. assessment of ongoing personnel needs and establishing policy regarding
hiring, compensation, employee benefits, incident response (involving guests
and employees of the Restaurant);

iii.  recruiting, hiring, training, supervising and terminating personnel, resolution
of all employee related issues, when and as necessary, and determining the
number of total staff required as well as per shift;

iv.  maintaining a consistent level of service and atmosphere and setting a dress
code;

v. purchasing and maintaining the Restaurant’s inventory of food, beverages
(including, without limitation, beer, wines and liquors) and all operating



Serenitee Management Agreement
North Shore Cantina, Inc.
Page [3]

supplies;

vi. routine assessment of the functionality of all furniture, fixtures and
equipment used in the day-to- day operation as well as review all access and
safety requirements for the benefit of staff and guest and undertake all
necessary repairs and replacement;

vil.  ensuring that all necessary insurance is in place that provides coverage for
liability (liquor and commercial liability), worker's compensation, and
personal property, see Exhibit A for a list of necessary insurance, cost of
insurance set forth above shall be paid as an operating expense

viii.  establishing and supervising all advertising, public relations and promotional
policies and create loyalty programs (this is optional) and relationships with
the local business community as well as oversee the development of the
Restaurant’s website and other interaction on social media;

ix.  establishing credit card processing ability;

X.  maintain an SRG loyalty program that will include the Restaurant;

xi.  obtaining and keeping in full force and effect, in the name of Owner all
necessary licenses and permits (including the liquor license and other bar,
restaurant, sign and occupancy licenses and permits) as may be required by
law to operate the Restaurant from time to time. Manager shall monitor
compliance with the conditions set forth in any such licenses and permits and
at all times shall manage and operate the Restaurant in accordance with such
conditions and other applic2*'e laws;

xii.  providing administrative and bookkeeping support, accounting, cash
management, accounts payable, budgeting, operational, sales, payroll, and
tax reporting services (sales, meal, unemployment, and withholding),
performance monitoring and purchasing policies and practices in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement;

xiii.  overseeing the performance of =il of Owner’s obligations under the Lease
Agreement, including but not umited to ensuring that all rent, utilities,
insurance and common area charges are included in the operating budget
and paid as required from the Operating Account.

xiv.  preparing the annual operating budget, which shall include a line item for
repairs and maintenance and for funding an escalating capital account, and
providing an analysis for improving profitability;

Xv. oversee, support and maintain all telecommunications, audio video
installations and network configurations, which shall include trouble shooting
and service calis; and

xvi.  support all accounting and administrative software systems, technical
support of all POS and back office computer systems.

All costs incurred shall be an operating expense and paid from the Restaurant’s Account
established pursuant to Section 7 hereof.



Serenitee Management Agreement
North Shore Canting, inc.
Page [4]

b. Limitation on Manager’s Authority. In addition to any other limitations
on Manager's authority set forth in this Agreement, Manager shall not, without Owner’s
written approval, take any of the following actions with respect to the Restaurant (except as
otherwise expressly permitted by the terms hereof and except if the specific terms of such
action shall have been expressly provided for in the annual operating budget or otherwise
approved in writing by Owner):

i.  enter into any contract or other agreement which could require payment of
more than twenty thousand ($20,000) dollars per year or having a term
longer than one year (unless such contract is terminable after one year upon
not more than thirty (30) days’ notice without penalty) or so modify or
amend any such contract or agreement; or

i. enterinto any lease, license, concession or other occupancy agreement; or

iii. enter into any arrangement for the employment of any professional firm
(other than attorneys and accountants) except as set forth in the annual
operating budget; or

iv.  settle any litigation or claims for more than five thousand ($5,000) dollars
unless the settlement solely involves the payment of an amount in cash
which is covered by insurance proceeds for which the deductible amount
does not exceed five thousand ($5,000) dollars; or

v. borrow money, issue any guarantees or incur any interest or contingent
obligation, except ordinary trade debt in the name of the Restaurant or
secured by its assets;

vi.  sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of all or any portion of the Restaurant,
except for the sale of inventory as approved in writing by Owner;

vii.  finance, refinance or otherwise encumber the Restaurant or any portion
thereof; or

4, EMPLOYEES. All personnel employed at the Restaurant shall, at all times
from and after the Effective Date, be the employees of Owner. Notwithstanding, Manager shall
have absolute discretion with respect to all personnel employed at the Restaurant, including,
without limitation, decisions regarding hiring, promoting, transferring, compensating,
supervising, terminating, directing and training all employees, and, generally, establishing and
maintaining all policies relating to employment.

5. MANAGEMENT FEE & EXPENSES OF MANAGE. So long as this Agreement is
in full force and effect and Manager is not in default hereunder, Owner shall be responsibie for
paying Manager a monthly management fee (the “Management Fee”) equal to the Restaurant’s
“Proportionate Share” of all expenses incurred by Manager during the previous four (4) week
period {the “Luna Period”). Owner’s Proportionate Share for any given Luna Period shall equal
the Restaurant’s total gross revenues, as stated in the Owner’s “Luna Statements”® over the

! “Luna Statements” are financial reports produced by the Manager based on the point-of-sale information
generated by the Restaurant and shall identify gross sales revenues, operating expenses, cash flow, accounts



Serenitee Monagement Agreement
North Shore Canting, Inc.
Page 5]

total gross revenues generated by all other Serenitee Group Restaurants managed by the
Manager. The Management Fee shall be payable in arrears based on the Owner’s Luna
Statements. Manager agrees that the Management Fee is intended to cover Owner’s
Proportionate Share all of Manager’s expenses. Every four weeks during the Term, Manager
shall deliver Luna Statements to Owner. To the extent the Owner has insufficient available cash
to pay the Management fee, the Manager shall make an intercompany transfer and shall
identify the liability on the Owner’s financial records as an intercompany obligation.

The Owner recognizes that the Restaurant is being managed as part of the SRG Umbrella and
that the Management Fee due and payable hereunder may fluctuate over time based upon the
level of business of the Restaurant in comparison to the other restaurants under the SRG
Umbrella. To the extent a restaurant within the SRG umbrella, including the Owner, is unable
to pay its current obligation to the Manager, the Manager will make a bookkeeping entry
noting the payable. This provision shall apply only to the restaurants included in the SRG

umbrella.

6. OPERATING AND PAYROLL ACCOUNT. All revenues generated by the
Restaurant shall be deposited into a bank account (the “Account”) that shall be managed by the
Manager. Title to the Account shall be in Owner’s name with Manager identified as an
authorized signatory. During the Term hereof, Manager shall have full power and authority to
access and draw against the Account in order to meet all payroll and operating expenses, which
shall include the payment of the Management Fee, of the Owner in connection with the

operation of the Restaurant.

a. Accounts Payable.  Manager shall pay or cause to be paid from the
Account in a timely manner all invoices for goods or services incurred by or on behalf of the
Restaurant, including the Management Fee.

b. Empi.ee Compensation. Manager shall pay or cause to be paid from
the Account, at set intervals all compensation to Employees who work at the Restaurant and
shall pay ali withholding tax and all other payroll tax obligations of the Owner. Manager shall
ensure that all tax withholdings and payroll taxes are issued in connection with all such payroll

obligations.

7. REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT; CAPITAL ACCOUNT. Owner shall be
responsible for funding the upkeep and maintenance of the Restaurant (the “R&M") and any
capital improvements, rebranding and refurbishing of the Restaurant (the “Capital”). The
Manager shall be permitted, subject to the approval of its board of directors, to fund Capital
issues for the benefit of a member of the SRG Umbrella, provided any such funding shall be
noted on the financial records of any such owner and shall be carried as a payable.

8. OWNERSHIP OF THE RESTAURANT. Owner hereby covenants that it has a

receivable and accounts payable of the immediately preceding four-week period of time and on a year-to-date basis
and a comparison with the prior year,



Serenitee Management Agreement
North Shore Canting, Inc.
Page [6]

leasehold interest in the Premises and that all assets of the Restaurant are owned by the
Owner free from all liens other than as identified in writing by Owner to Manager.

9. TRADEMARKS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. During the Term of this
Agreement, Manager grants to Owner the non-exclusive, limited right to use various
proprietary technology and know-how (the “Intellectual Property”) of the Manager in the
management and operation of the Restaurant the terms of which are detailed in a separate
license agreement from Manager to Owner (the “License Agreement”). Intellectual Property
shall mean all technology, software programs, software modifications, methodologies,
procedures, written materials whether patentable or not that is necessary or useful in
connection with the management of a restaurant or that constitutes Confidential Information,
as that term is defined in the License Agreement, of the Manager. Owner acknowledges that
Manager is the sole and exclusive owner of all rights, title and interest in all Serenitee
Intellectual Property, which shall in all events remain the exclusive property of Manager.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to grant Owner any right of ownership in or right
to use or license others to use the Serenitee Intellectual Property or for any purpose other than
the purpose stated herein. Owner shall not have any rights to any Intellectual Property other
than as specifically provided for in the License Agreement, shall treat as confidential any
Intellectual Property in its possession, and shall not disclose to any third party any Intellectual
Property or use any Intellectual Property for any purpose whatsoever. Upon termination of this
Agreement, Owner’s license to use Serenitee’s Intellectual Property shall be terminated and all
intellectual Property shall be removed from the Restaurant by Manager and Owner shall cease
using any of Serenitee’s Intellectual Property. Manager shall be entitled, in case of any breach
by Owner of any of the covenants of this Section 9, to injunctive relief and to any other right or
remedy available at law or in equity. The provisions of this Section 9 shall survive Termination.

10. EVENTS OF DEFAULT. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary,
either party shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement effective immediately and to seek
.y other remedies available to it at law or at equity upon the occurrence of any of the
following events of default:

a. Voluntary Bankruptcy. The filing of a voluntary petition in
bankruptcy or insolvency or a petition for reorganization under any bankruptcy law by either
party, or the admission by either party that it is unable to pay its debts as they become due.

b. Involuntary Bankruptcy. The consent to an involuntary petition in
bankruptcy or the failure to vacate, within ninety (90) days from the date of entry thereof, any
order approving an involuntary petition by either party.

c. Breach. The failure of either party to perform, keep or fulfill any of
the other. covenants, undertakings, obligations or conditions set forth in this Agreement,
including any payment obligations, and the continuance of such default for a period of thirty (30)
days after the defaulting party’s receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party of said
failure. For any payment default the non-defaulting party shall be entitled to receive interest on



Serenitee Manogement Agreement
North Shore Canting, Inc.
Page [7]

all sums do to it at an annual rate of interest equal to the Prime Rate plus three (3) percentage
points, from and after the date on which the Default occurred.

The remedies set forth hereunder shall survive Termination.

11.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

a. Prior Agreements.  This Agreement supersedes all previous contracts,
agreements and understandings of the parties, either oral or written, relating to the subject
matter hereof and the transactions contemplated hereby. This Agreement cannot be modified,
or any of the terms hereof waived, except by an instrument in writing executed by the party
against whom enforcement of the modification or waiver is sought.

b. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts and each of such counterparts shall for all purposes be deemed an original, and all
such counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

c. Electronic Signatures. The parties acknowledge and agree that,
notwithstanding any law or presumption to the contrary, an electronic signature of either
party, whether upon this Agreement or any related document, shall be deemed valid and
binding and admissible by either party against the other as if same were an original ink

signature.

d. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of Owner, its successors and assigns, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of Consultant, its permitted successors and assigns.

e. Related Opportunities. Neither this Agreement nor anything
implied by the relationship between Manager and Owner shall prohibit Manager from
developing, constructing, owning, operating, promoting, and/or authorizing others to develop,
construct, operate, or promote one or more restaurants, or any other business operations of
any type, and Owner hereby acknowledges and agrees that Manager has the unconditional
right to engage in such activities.

f. Related Party Transactions.  Manager shall have the right to enter into
or implement transactions with one or more affiliates to purchase, sell, lease, procure or
provide goods and/or services for or to the Restaurant.

g Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the internal
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts without giving effect to conflict of laws principles
thereof. Owner and Manager agree and intend that proper forums for the litigation of any and
all disputes or controversies arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be a court of
competent jurisdiction in Essex County, Massachusetts.

h. Independent Contractor. It is expressly understood and agreed that



Serenitee Monagement Agreement
North Shore Canting, Inc.
Page [8]

Manager is performing Services and other obligations under this Agreement for the benefit of
Owner as an independent contractor and shall not be considered an employee of Owner.
Neither this Agreement nor any agreements, instruments, documents, or transactions
contemplated hereby shall in any respect be interpreted, deemed or construed as making
Manager a partner, joint venturer with, or agent of, Owner. Owner and Manager agree that
neither party will make any contrary assertion, claim or counterclaim in any action, suit or other
proceeding.

i Assignment. No assignment of this Agreement shall be made without
the express consent in writing of each party. A change of control in the ownership of either
Owner or Manager shall constitute an assignment for the purposes of this Section 11(g).

j Confidentiality. Owner understands that Manager in the course of
providing services hereunder Manager will reveal to Confidential Information regarding
Serenitee’s Intellectual Property and that all such information shall be deemed confidential and
shall be maintained as confidential by Owner, unless otherwise agreed to in writing.

k. Enforcement. If a party to this Agreement incurs any legal fees or
expenses as a result of the default or breach by the other party to this Agreement (including
any such fees or expenses in connection with the enforcement or the exercise of remedies
under this Agreement) the defaulting party shall reimburse the non-defaulting party for such
legal fees or expenses within ten (10) days after demand.

I Notice. Any notice, payment, report, request or other
communication {each a “Notice”) required or permitted to be given by one party to the other
party under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered by (a) personal delivery,
{b) express, registered or certified first-class mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (c)
internationally recognized courier service or (d) scanned pdf or similar image sent by electronic
mai! addressed to the other party at its address as indicted on page 1 hereof, or to such other
address as the addressee shall have furnished to the other party by like notice with a copy to
the following:

Jill Eimstrom Mann

MANN & MANN, P.C.

191 South Main Street, Suite 104
Middleton, MA 01949

E-mail: jil@mannpc.com

[Signature Page to Follow]



Serenitee Monogement Agreement
North Shore Conting, Inc.
Page [9)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date
first above written.

NORTH SHORE CANTINA, INC. SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP.

By: D7kl &‘Q’_%f BVQ\ /1/ @/

Mark McDonough, President and Jrl strom Mann, Secretary
Treasurer




Serenitee Management Agreement
North Shore Canting, inc.
Page {10]

- INSURANCE

(@) “all-risk” insurance covering the Restaurant, against loss or damage from normal property
perils, in aggregate amounts which shall be not less than 100% percent of replacement cost
thereof (without depreciation or coinsurance) and as required to meet then-current building,
health and safety codes and other applicable laws {notwithstanding the foregoing, “all-risk”
insurance covering the furniture, equipment and decoration within the Restaurant shall be
maintained by Manager throughout the Term);

(b) business interruption insurance covering loss of income to both Owner and Manager for a
period of twenty-four (24) months resulting from interruption of business caused by the
occurrence of any of the risks insured against under the property damage insurance referred to
in this Section;

(c) commercial general liability insurance in an amount not less than a combined single limit of
$10,000,000 for each occurrence in or about the Restaurant, for personal injury and death and
property damage, as well as coverage for products and completed operations, in such amount
against all claims arising out of alleged: (i) bodily injury, (i) death, (iii) property damage, (iv)
assault or battery, (v) false arrest, detention or imprisonment or malicious prosecution, (vi)
libel, slander, defamation or violation of the right of privacy, {vii) wrongful entry or eviction,
(viii) liquor law or dram shop liability, or ({ix) food poisoning;

{d) worker’s compensation insurance in amounts not less than the amouni. prescribed by
applicable laws and employer’'s liability insurance in an amount equal to not less than
$1,000,000 {and scheduled under the commercial general liability insurance policy); and

{e) comprehensive crime insurance, including fidelity bond coverage and employment practices
liability insurance {including but not limited to computer theft coverage) in an amount equal to
t less than $2,000,000.



AFFIDAVIT
OF
JEFFREY SCOTT CALA

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared JEFFREY
SCOTT CALA, who after being by me first duly sworn, upon oath does depose and say the

following:

1. In 1992, I was convicted for the sale of a controlled substance in the State of New York.
2. Since that time, 1 have never been convicted or arrested for any other criminal activity.
3. I have been an active member of Alcoholics Anonymous (“AA™) and Narcotics

Anonymous (“NA”) since December 1999.
4, I have been an active sponsor for the AA and NA programs since December 1999.

5. I obtained from the State of New York a Certificate of Relief from Disabilities, a copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

6. A Certificate of Relief from Disabilities relieves me from any bars to employment or

limits on my civil rights.

[Signature Page to Follow]



Affidavit of J. Cala
Page Two

I declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that I have reviewed this Affidavit and the

statements | have made in it and declare that they are true.

[ W\

W’R‘EY SCOTT d{(Ath]

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss

On this /czﬂ&ay of ;Cz/bwdo;% 12021, before me, the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared JEFFREY SCOTT CALA, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence
of identification, which was his driver’s license, to be the person whose name is signed on the

foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for the purpose stated

herein.

W i
S{otary Public fg2 e Ve wno,zﬁ
y commission expires: d‘ /g?/ /o&




SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP.
SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, Jill Elmstrom Mann, as the duly appointed Secretary of Serenitee Management Corp., a
Massachusetts corporation {the “Corporation”) hereby certify that:

1

Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of the Articles of Organization of the
Corporation.

The following are the duly executed officers and directors of the Corporation:
Mark McDonough Director

Jeffrey Cala President and Director
Michael Smith Treasurer and Director
Jill EImstrom Mann Secretary and Director
Jeremiah Quill Director

Mark McDonough is the sole shareholder of the Corporation.

Set forth below is a true and complete copy of the resolutions duly adopted by the
Directors of the Corporation, which resolutions are now in full force and effect and
have not been amended or revoked as of the date hereof:

RESOLVED: that the Corporation shall oversee the day to day operations of
the full service restaurant known as “Chancho’s” {the “Restaurant”) that is owned
and operated by North Shore Cantina, Inc. {the “Owner”) and located at 119 South
Main Street, Middleton, Massachusetts (the “Property”). The Corporation’s
responsibilities shall exclude any and all responsibility for the administration of the
liquor license which shall remain under the purview of the approved license
manager; and further

RESOLVED: that the Corporation shall enter into and execute a Management
Agreement with the Owner; and further

RESOLVED: through either Jeffrey Cala, the President of the Corporation, or
Jill Elmstrom Mann, the Secretary of the Corporation, each acting singly, shall submit
information to the local licensing board for the Town of Middleton related to the
Management Agreement between the Corporation and the Owner and shall also
submit the personal information, including a completed CORI Request Form for
Mark McDonough, as the sole shareholder of the Corporation.

[Signature Page to Follow]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Certificate on the date set
forth below.

Dated: February | l , 2021

SERENITEE MANAGEMENT CORP.

L gz —

Jil/(mstrom Mann Secretary




RC.

OL/02/ 08 AREOIG : KNG NATRHDEA1880804275040 Date: 01/02/2008 10:52 AM @ooz

D The Commonivealth of Wassachuseirs
Sccretary of the Commonwealth

One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusctts 02108-1512

PUMER WRISY B TYPED Articles of Organization FORM MLUIST B8 TYRED
(General Laws Chapter 156D, Section 2.02; 950 CMR 113.16)

ARTICLE 1
'The exact name of che corporation is:

Serenitee Management Corp.

ARTICLE 1
Unless the articles of otganization ctherwise provide, all corporations formed pursuant to G.L. Chaprer 156D have the purpose of
engaging in any lawful businese. Please specify if you wanr 2 more limited purpose:

ARTICLE IIT
Stav.. ihe toral number of shatesand pi  iluc, * if any; of cach dass of stock chat the corporarion is suthorized 10 fssue. All corpo-
wions must auchorize stock. If only onx class or scries is autherized, it is not nccessary to specify any particular designation.

'WITHOUT PAR VALUE WITH PAR VALUE

TYPE NUMBER OF SHARES TYFE NUMBER OF SHARES PARVALUE |
Common 275,000

1
“G.L. Chapser 156D eliminases the corcept of par value, however a n;yamﬂon wmay specify par vakee in Article 1T, See G.L. Chaprer 156D,
Seziion 6,21, and the comments redaiive isereis,

.I c1SEAR02RE0CHS1E MIHNS



_01/02/08 WED 11:31 FAX 18765324188

ARFICLEIV
Prior to the issuance of shares of any dlass or series, the arricles of organization must set forth the preferences, limitations and rela-
tive rights of that class or series. The asticles ay also limit the type or apecify the minimum amount of consideration for which
shares of any class or series may be issued. Please set forth the preferences, limitations and relative rights of each class or serics and,

if desired, the required type and minimum amount of consideration to be teceived.

None.

ARTICLEV
The reswrictions, if any, impesed by the articles of erganization upon the eransfer of shares of any class or
serics of stack are:

None.

ARTICLEV]
Othec lawful provisions, and if there are no such provisions, this article may be left blank.

Sse Continuation Sheet Vi attached herato and incorporated hereln by reference.

Noie: The preceding six (6) aricles ave consiclerad 80 be permancst and may be changed enly by fling appropriste articles of dmendment.
1

o

@oos



__01/02/08 WED 11:31 FAX 19785324188 Boos

Continuation Sheet for Article VI of the
Asticle of Organization of
Sesenitee Mansgement Corp.

“The following additional ptovisions ate hereby established for the management, conduct and regulation of the
bustacss and affairs of the Carporation, and for creating, limiting, defining and regulating the powess of the
Cotporation and its board of directors (the *Bozrd of Directors”) and shareholdess:

Dxrectom, aamngthoutthc shamholdem my (a) wdass:fy nny unssued shates
of any authorized class or sedes into one or more existing or new classes or series,
and (h) create one or more uew classes o sefies of sheres, specifying the oumber
of shares o be included therein, the distinguishing designation theteof and the
prcfesences, limitations, and relative Hights applicable thereto; provided, howeves,
that the Board of Ditectots meay not approve an aggaegate sumber of authotized
shares of all classes and series which exceeds the total number of authorized
shares specified in the Articles of Organization approved by the shareholdess.

2. Mipimum Numbet of Directors. The Board of Directors may consist of one ot
mote individuals, notwithstanding the number of shareholders.

mtion. Mo director shall have
personsllmh’ktymthaCmpnmuon ﬁtmnnetarydamages for hreach of his oz
her fiduciaty duty g5 a directer notwithstanding agy provision of law imposing
such lighility; provided, however, that this provision shall sot eliminste the
liability of s Ditector for {f) for any-hreach of the Director’s duty of loyalty to
-the Cm.p«mtion or jts stockholders, (i) for acts or omissions not in good faith
ot which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (i)
for imprcper distrbutions uader Section 6.40 of Chaptet 156D of the General
Laws of Massachusetts or (iv) for any transaction from which the Dixector
desived an improper pessonal beaefit. This provision shall not eliminate the
Lability of a Director fot any act or omission occuting prior to the date upon
which this provision becorues effective. No amendment to ot tepesl of this
provision shall apply to or have any effect on the lighility or alleged lisbility of
eny Director for or with respect to any acts or omissions of such Director
m'“'ingpﬂotio such amendment ot repeal.

awonzeqmtedotpenmttedhbeaptez lSﬂantheGenemlLawsof
Massachusetts to be teken at a pharcholder’s meeting may be aken without a
moeting by sharcholders having not less than the minimum number of votes
necessary to take the action at 8 mecting at wiich 21l shareholders entitled to vote
oa the action ate preseat and voting.

i Dires Repeal the Bylaws The Board of
Dnectorsmaymke.mmdo:rcpmldzebylswsmwbohotmput,uceptwﬂh
respect to any provision thereof which by virtne of an exptess provision in
Chapter 156D of the General Laws of Massachusetis or the bylaws requires action
by the shateholders,




01/02/908 WED 11:32 FAX 19785324188

ARTICLE VII
The effective date of organization of the corporation ts the date and rime the articles were received for filing if the articles arc not
rejected withi the time prescribed by law. 1f a later effective date is desived, specify such date, which may not be later than the

90th day after the articles are received for filing:

ARTICLEVIII
"The information contained in this article is not 2 permanent pars of the arvicles of organization.

o The sireer address of the initial registered office of the corporarion in the commonwealth:
3 Duncan Strest, Gloucester, MA 01930

b. ‘The name of its initial registered agent at its registered office:

Mark McDonough
¢. The names and streer addresses of the individuals who will serve as the inital dirccrors, president, oreasurer and secretary

of the corporation (an address need not be specified if the business address of the officer or direcror is the same a5 the
principal office location):

President Mark McDonough, 3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01930
Treasurer: Mark McDonough, 3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01930

Secretary: Mark McDonough, 3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01830

Direcror(s): Mark McDonough, 3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01930 and Anthony Porcello, 3 Duncan Street,
Gioucester, MA 01930

d. The fiscal yeat end of the corporation:
December
e. A brief description of the type of business in which the corporation invends 1o engage:
To provide management seivices {o resiaurants.
f  The styeer address of the principal office of the cotporation:
3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01830
g The strcer address where dhe records of the corporation required 1o be kept in the commonwealth are located is;

3 Duncan Street, Gloucester, MA 01930 , which is

(nsumber, stveet, vity or town, stass, zip code)

its principal office;
an office of its transfer agens;
an office of its secrerary/assistant secretary;

ooOo®

its registered office,

Signed chis 2n é day of _Janusry » 2008 by the incorporarorfs):

Signawre: __ e
Name: Siefan Vounsssaa Fsn —
Address: Three Eecex Grean Drive_Peahnry MA 01960

Bioos



MA SOC Filing Number: 200804275040 Date: 01/02/2008 10:52 AM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

I hereby certify that, upon examination of this document, duly submitted to me, it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been complied with,
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid, said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:
January 02, 2008 10:52 AM

WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwealth

236777-1-0



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts o
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission L] For Reconsideration

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY REVIEW RECORD

[ ’ I Middieton ’
ABCC License Number City/Town Date Filed with LLA

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): -

[7] NewLicense [] Change Corporate Name [] Piedge of Collateral ge. ticensesstock) [] Change Corporate Structure (. corp/110)

[x] Transfer of License [} change of DBA [T] Change of Class fie. Annual / Seasanay [T Change af Hours

[T] change of Manager [[7 Atteration of Licensed Premises [] change of License Type gie. club/restsuran) [ tssuancs/Transfer of Stack/New Stackholder

[] Change of Beneficial interest [] Change of Location

[] chengeof Category (ie. All Alcahol/Wine, Malt) 7 Management/Operating Agresment

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name of Licensee [North Shore Cantina, Inc.

Manager |Max Henry Arvidson

=

ADDRESS: Fw South Main Strest I CITY/TOWN: |Middleton

J D/B/A LChanchu's J

| sta fwa ZIP CODE [101949 [

Granted under '
Special Legisiation? &> L1 No [¥]

§12 Restaurant
o Type Class
{i.e. restaurant, package store) {Annual or Seasonal)

‘ ]Annual | ,AII Alcoholic Beverages

J If Yes, Chapter

{i.e. Wines and Malts / All Alcohol}

[

of the Acts of (year) “

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY DECISION

|Please indicate the decision of the

|

1 Local Licensing Authority:

Please indicatc what days and hours [Sunday-Tues 10am -12pm
the licensee will seli alcohol: Wed-Saturday 10am-1 am

New Years Eve 10am -

Please indicate if the LLA is

downgrading the License Changes to the Premises Description
Category (approving only Wines .

and Malts if applicant applied for All Patio/Deck/Outdoor Area

Alcahol: Total Square Footage

If Approving With Modifications, please indicate below what changes the LLA is making:

Indoor Area

Total Square Footage

Number of Entrances

Floor Numbes Square Footage Number of Rooms

] Seating Capacity J Number of Exits

Abutters Notified: ygg [¥] No [] ]I\)'at?rof@butter
otification

Date of ,— == 'ﬁ

Advertisement |

Please add any
additional remarks or
conditions hare:

O Check here if you are attaching additionat documentation

The Local Licensing Authorities By:

o Date APPROVED by LLA

Alcohaic Baverages Control Commisston
Ralph Sacramons
Executiva Director




[a—

1.
2.
3.
4.
3.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.
27.

3/5/21

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
MAY 11,2021
TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING* 7 ¢

. Citizen Petition: Police Chief

Citizen Petition: Appraisal of Land

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
Current & Prior Year Financial Articles
Hear Reports
FY21 Snow & Ice Deficit
FY21 Supplemental Appropriations
Fund collective bargaining agreements
Amend Article 6 of the May 13, 2014 Annual Town Meeting (CPA Funds for Rail Trail,
Phase 1)

o o DA oteHrndsffrom-PriorEHiceal YV oar (Camital A srveage e

Pay Bills of Prior Fiscal Years
Amend Article 10 of the June 24, 2020 Annual Town Meeting (FY21 Capital Budget) and
return funds to the Ambulance Fund

Amend Atrticle 10 of the June 24, 2020 Annual Town Meeting (FY21 Capital Budget) reduce
Free Cash appropriation

FY2022 Financial Articles

Approve Compensation for Elected Officials

FY2022 Omnibus Budget

Community Preservation Budget - Debt Service, CPA Projects, Expenses
Community Preservation Budget - New Projects

Authorize FY2022 Revolving Fund Spending Limits

FY2022 South Essex Sewer District Enterprise Budget

FY2022 Water Enterprise Budget

Application of Bond Premium to Reduce Amount of Borrowing

Accept Sum from Middleton Electric Light Department (MELD)
FY2022 Chapter 90 Authorization

FY2022 Capital Budget

Transfers to Reserve Accounts

Appropriate $20,000 to Acquire Land off Maple Street and King Street
Appropriate $61,700,000 and Authorize Borrowing for Public Facilities Project at 105 South
Main Street

Citizen Petitions, Bylaw Adoptions, & Real Property

Amend Chapter 68, Personnel Bylaw

Authorize Petition to General Court to Amend the Charter with Respect to Personnel Matters
Masconomet Regional Agreement — Amendments 9 & 10

Masconomet Regional Agreement — Amendment 11



3/5/21

28. Masconomet Regional Agreement — Amendment 12

29. Apply Gender Neutral language to bylaws

30. Adopt Groundwater Protection Overlay District in Zoning Bylaw

31. Amend Chapter 230, Water, Article I Irrigation/Outside Watering (Citizen Petition)

32. Amend Revolving Fund Bylaw Adding Sidewalk & Pedestrian Improvements, $50,000

33. Transfer Funds From Free Cash to Sidewalks & Pedestrian Revolving Fund

34. Authorize Five Year Contracts for Elementary School Transportation and Food Service
Management

35. Adoption of General Law chapter 41, section 100B (Citizen Petition)

36. Adoption of General Law chapter 59, section 5, Clause 17F; annually increase exemption by
CPI

R If Special Town Meeting originally scheduled for January 28, 2021 is held on same day
as Annual Town Meeting



3/5/21

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
ANNUAL & SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MAY 11, 2021

ESSEX s.s.
To the Constable of the Town of Middleton in the County of Essex:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and warn
the inhabitants of said Town qualified to vote in Elections and Town Affairs, to meet at the Howe
Manning School Gymnasium, 26 Central Street in said Middleton on Tuesday, May 11, 2021
next, at 7:00 p.m., then and there to act on the following articles:

To transact any other business that may lawfully come before this meeting,

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
(IF DONE ON SAME DAY AS ANNUAL TOWN MEETING)
7:00PM
ARTICLE 1. On petition of Robert T. Peachey, Sr. and 200 or more registered voters,

for the following:

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of Selectmen shall appoint to
the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of
the three internal candidates: Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or
Police Officer Robert Marino.”

ARTICLE 2. On petition of Eric R. Cudmore and 10 or more registered voters, to see if
the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds $20,000 to
pay for the costs associated with the acquisition or disposal of real property.

Purpose: The Town has acquired land for public facilities and to sell Town-owned land on
Locust Street. The town needs to engage professionals to conduct assessments such as appraisals,
environmental assessments, and surveys. Funds appropriated under this article would not be used
for the acquisition of any real property.

Master Plan Committee Recommendation; The Master Plan Committee voted 5-1 to
recommend against the article.

<<<End of Annual Town Meeting Warrant>>>



3/5/21

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

CURRENT AND PRIOR YEAR FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE 1. To hear Committee Reports:

ARTICLE 2. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if the Town
will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to be used
to fund the deficit incurred in the Department of Public Works (snow removal and winter road
maintenance) budget; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article will transfer funds to close the deficit for snow and ice removal. At the time
of printing the snow and ice deficit was § . The snow and ice deficit is typically funded
through a transfer from Free Cash.

ARTICLE 3. On petition of the Board of Selectmen, to see if the Town will vote to raise
and appropriate, transfer between and among various accounts, or transfer from available funds to
supplement the Fiscal Year 2021 operating budget; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article is to transfer funds and supplement monies, if necessary, to meet
departmental expenses in the current fiscal year ending on June 30, 2021. At time of printing the
following adjustments were identified:

ARTICLE 4. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if
the Town will vote to fund collective bargaining agreements; or take any other action relative
thereto.

Purpose: This article will fund costs associated with contracts negotiated with collective
bargaining groups. At the time of printing, tentative agreements were reached with the Middleton
(Full Time) Firefighters IAFF 3097 and the Middleton Public Works Employees Association.

ARTICLE 5. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Community Preservation
Committee, to see if the Town will vote to amend Article 6 of the Annual Town Meeting held on
May 13, 2014 with respect to the use of Community Preservation Funds for the rails to trails
pedestrian and bike paved trail by deleting the reference to phase 1 of said trail; or take any other
action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article amends a prior appropriation that directed the funds be used for phase
1 of the rail trail project. The first portion of phase 1 was built in 2020 with grant funds. This article
would allow the previously appropriated funds to be used for subsequent phases of the project. No
additional funding is sought.



3/5/21

ARTICLE 7. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if the
Town will vote to pay prior fiscal year bills; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article authorizes payment of bills from prior fiscal years. Under General Law
C. 44, s. 64, bills from prior fiscal years can only be paid if approved by Town Meeting unless
funds were encumbered. w

e Hilltop borrowing fees: 4,497.50

e Jeff Barber funeral expenses c. 41, 100 G1/4: $2,320.00

e LHS Associates, Inc. Election expenses: $1,283.00

ARTICLE 8. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, to see if the
Town will vote to amend the amount appropriated under Article 10 of the June 24, 2020 Annual
Town Meeting by returning the sum of'$121,821 from the General Fund to the Ambulance Fund;
or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 9. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if the
Town will vote to amend Article 10 of the Annual Town Meeting held on June 24, 2020 with
respect to the Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2021, by reducing the Free Cash appropriation by
$75,000; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article corrects scrivener’s errors that misstated the amounts approved under
Article 10. The Free Cash amount and the total appropriation amount were higher than they should
have been.

FY2022 FINANCIAL ARTICLES

ARTICLE 10. On petition of the Board of Selectmen acting in the capacity of the Personnel
Board, to see if the Town will vote to set the salaries of elected officials pursuant to Massachusetts
General Law Chapter 41, Section 108 and the Town Consolidated Personnel Plan, Section 9-5 as
follows; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article establishes the compensation of elected officials. The Personnel Plan
which shows the compensation of all employees is located in the back of the warrant book.



3/5/21

ARTICLE 11. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if the
Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to
fund the Omnibus Budget for Fiscal Year 2022; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article requests approval of the Town operating budget for the coming fiscal
year beginning on July 1, 2021 and running through June 30, 2022.

ARTICLE 12. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Community Preservation
Committee, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate or reserve from the Community Preservation
Fund annual revenues or available funds the amounts recommended by the Community
Preservation Committee for debt service, and community preservation projects and other expenses
in Fiscal Year 2022 with each item to be considered a separate appropriation; or take any other
action relative thereto.

Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Community Preservation Budget

The Community Preservation Committee recommends that the following amounts be appropriated
or reserved from Fiscal Year 2022 Community Preservation Fund Revenues, unless otherwise
specified for Fiscal Year 2022 Community Preservation Purposes with each item considered to be
a separate appropriation:

Purpose Recommended Funding Source
} Amount
A) Reserves: Open Space $35,596.50 FY 2021 Estimated CPA Receipts
Reserves: Historic Resources $35,596.50 FY 2021 Estimated CPA Receipts
Reserves: Community Housing $35,596.50 FY 2021 Estimated CPA Receipts
B) Flint Library Debt Service $80,000 $36,334.42 from Historic Resources
Reserve and $43,665.58 from Fund
Balance
C) 11 South Main St. Debt Service $42,400 $36,334.41 from Open Space Reserve

And $6,065.59 from Fund Balance

D) CPA Committee Admin. Expenses $1,200 From Fund Balance

Community Preservation Total $230,389.50

Purpose: Each year the Town Meeting must appropriate or reserve for future appropriation at
least 10% of the estimated annual fund revenues for acquisitions and initiatives in each of the
following three categories of allowable community preservation purposes:

Open space (excluding recreational uses)
Historic resources
Community housing



3/5/21

The term “annual fund revenues” in Fiscal Year 2022 are estimated at $320,000 and is composed
of the estimated receipts from the local surcharge of $260,000 and monies from the State Trust
Fund, which will make its fifteenth payment in October of 2021 providing an additional estimated
$60,000 in matching funds based upon the local share raised in FY 2022

ARTICLE 13. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Community Preservation
Committee, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund
annual revenues the following amounts recommended by the Community Preservation Committee
for new community preservation projects in Fiscal Year 2022 with each item to be considered a
separate appropriation; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose Recommended Funding Source
Amount

Community Preservation Total

ARTICLE 14. On petition of the Board of Selectmen to see if the Town will vote to
authorize the spending limits of the following revolving funds established under the Town Bylaw
and General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53E V%:

__ Revolving Fund Spending Limit
Firearms License and Perinits $10,000
Council on Aging ~ $35,000
Recreation $15,000
Recreation Field Use. $15,000
Stormwater Management $5,000

Or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 15. On petition of the Town Accountant, Board of Selectmen, and Finance
Committee, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate a certain sum from the Sewer Enterprise
receipts to pay expenses and contractual services required to operate the Sewer Enterprise Fund
for Fiscal Year 2022; or take any other action relative thereto.

Direct Costs

SESD Assessment $105,000
Expenses $100
Extra/Unforeseen $1,000

Total Direct Costs: $106,100



3/5/21

Indirect Costs *

Salaries and Wages $4,338
Insurance & Benefits $370
Total Indirect Costs: $4,808
Total Y2022 Budget $110,908

*(to be raised and appropriated in the General Fund Operating Budget)

Town shall raise the sum of $106,100 or any other sum from the Sewer Enterprise
Revenues and to approve the sum of $4,808 of indirect costs appropriated in the general
fund under article 11 to be funded from Sewer Enterprise Revenues.

ARTICLE 16. On petition of the Town Accountant, Public Works Superintendent, Board
of Selectmen, and Finance Committee, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate a certain sum
from the Water Enterprise receipts to pay expenses and contractual services required to operate
the Water Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2022; or take any other action relative thereto.

Direct Costs

Salaries and Wages $117,983
Capital Outlay $50,000
Debt Service $10,305
Expenses $63,600
Extra/Unforeseen $50,000
Total Direct Costs: $291,888
Indirect Costs *

Salaries and Wages $14,446
Insurance & Benefits $35,658
Total Indirect Costs: $50,104
Total FY2022 Budget $341,992

*(to be raised and appropriated in the General Fund Operating Budget)

Town shall raise the sum of $241,888 or any other sum from the Water Enterprise Revenues
$50,000 from retained earnings and to approve the sum of $50,104 of indirect costs
appropriated in the general fund under article 11 to be funded from Water Enterprise
Revenues.

ARTICLE 17. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, To see if
the Town will vote to supplement each prior vote of the Town that authorizes the borrowing of



3/5/21

money to pay costs of capital projects to provide that, in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20
of the General Laws, the premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes
thereunder, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bond or
notes, may be applied to pay project costs and the amount authorized to be borrowed for each such
project shall be reduced by the amount of any such premium so applied; or take any other action
relative thereto.

Purpose: This article would allow the Town to apply bond premiums to reduce the borrowing
for which the premium was offered. This applies to borrowings that have been previously
authorized but not yet permanently financed.

ARTICLE 18. On petition of the Electric Light Commissioners, to see if the Town will
vote to accept a sum of money from the earnings of the Electric Light Department, said sum to be
used for the reduction of taxes; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 19. On petition of the Superintendent of Public Works, to see if the Town will
vote to raise and appropriate such sums of monies as may be received from the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2021 to install drainage, widen, pave, and
otherwise improve any public way in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 90 of the
Massachusetts General Laws; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 20. On petition of the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen, to see if the
Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow, or transfer from available funds a certain sum to
fund the Capital expenditures for Fiscal Year 2022; and to authorize the Town Administrator to
sell or trade items rendered surplus by such purchases; or take any other action relative thereto.

INSERT CAPITAL BUDGET SUMMARY

Purpose: This article requests approval of the capital budget for the coming fiscal year.
Capital items are assets that have a useful life of five (5) or more years and a cost of more than
$5,000. Regular capital investment is critical to maintaining the Town’s infrastructure, including
the vehicle fleet, buildings, equipment, and acquisition of land. Annually, a capital improvement
plan (CIP) is developed looking ahead for the next five years. Year one of the CIP is the ensuing
year’s capital budget.

ARTICLE 21. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, to see if the
Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds to various reserve
and trust funds; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article transfers funds from Free Cash to various reserve funds, including
stabilization funds and the other post-employment benefits (OPEB) trust fund.



3/5/21

ARTICLE 22. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, to see if the
Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds the sum of twenty
thousand dollars ($20,000) to fund the acquisition, by purchase, gift, or eminent domain, of two
certain parcels of land: Lot 97 on Middleton Assessors Map 25 consisting of 22,709 square feet
more or less located off King Street and Lot 119 on Middleton Assessors Map 25 consisting of
30,056 square feet more or less; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to convey and accept
easements related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article will authorize the acquisition of two parcels of unbuildable land that abuts
Town land.

Planning Board Recommendation:

Master Plan Recommendation:

ARTICLE 23. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Master Development Planning
Committee, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds or
borrow the sum of $61,700,000, for the design, permitting, construction, and furnishing of a
combined Fire and Police Public Safety Building and a combined Community Center and Town
Hall on the Town-owned land located at 105 South Main Street, including all costs incidental and
related thereto; to determine whether the approval of borrowing for this purpose shall be contingent
upon passage of a Proposition 2 %2 Debt Exclusion referendum under Massachusetts General Laws
c. 59, s. 21C(k); to determine whether any premium received by the Town upon the sale of any
bonds or notes approved, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance
of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance
with Massachusetts General Laws c. 44, s. 20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount; and to authorize the Board of Selectmen and Town
Administrator to execute such other documents and contracts as are needed to effectuate the vote
taken hereunder; or take any other action relative thereto.

Planning Board Recommendation:

Master Plan Recommendation:

Purpose: This article will authorize the design, permitting, construction, and furnishing of a new
public facilities complex. The project consists of a Public Safety Building comprising a Fire

Station and Police Station and a combined Community Center and Town Hall. Planning for this
project began in 2019 and continued through the end of 2020.

CITIZEN PETITIONS, BYLAW ADOPTIONS, AND REAL PROPERTY



3/5/21

ARTICLE 24. On petition of the Board of Selectmen, To see if the Town will vote to
amend Chapter 68 Personnel, of the By-Laws of the Town by deleting the entire chapter and
substituting in its place:

Chapter 68 Personnel
§ 68-1 Purpose and Intent.

The purpose of the Personnel Bylaw is to establish fair and equitable personnel policies and to
establish a system of personnel administration based on merit principles that ensure a uniform fair
and efficient application of personnel policies. The intent of this bylaw is to provide a method of
recruitment, selection, development, and retention of a work force that is skilled and effective in
accomplishing the service delivery mission of the Town. Personnel actions are to be made without
regard to any criteria established and proscribed by any state or federal law or regulations
promulgated pursuant thereto, or political affiliation or other non-job related factors, and shall be
based on merit and fitness.

§ 68-2 Applicability

All Town departments and positions shall be subject to the provisions of this bylaw, except elected
officers, members of boards and commissions, and employees of the School Department. To the
extent that the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement conflicts with any provisions of
this bylaw or personnel policies adopted pursuant to § 68-5, the provisions of the collective
bargaining agreement shall prevail. This bylaw is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by
Article LXXXIX of the Constitution of the Commonwealth and General Law.

§ 68-3 Responsibility of the Town Administrator.

The Town Administrator shall be responsible for the establishment and maintenance of a personnel
system based on merit principles. The Town Administrator shall have all the personnel
management powers and duties as provided by the Middleton Town Charter and shall formulate
personnel ‘policies pursuant to § 68-5 of this bylaw, subject to the approval of the Board of
Selectmen.

§ 68-4 Contents of Personnel Policies.

The personnel policies shall establish a personnel system which shall include, but need not be
limited to, the following elements:

A. A method of administration. A system of administration which assigns specific
responsibility for all elements of the personnel system, including: maintaining personnel
records; implementing effective recruitment and selection processes; maintaining the
classification and compensation plans; monitoring the application of policies and periodic
reviews and evaluation of the personnel system.

B. A classification and compensation plan.



3/5/21

C. A recruitment and selection policy.

D. A centralized personnel record keeping system, and

E. Other elements of a personnel system as deemed appropriate or necessary.
§ 68-5 Adoption of Policies.

The Town Administrator is empowered and authorized by this bylaw to prepare personnel policies
for adoption by the Board of Selectmen defining the rights, benefits, and obligations of employees
subject to this bylaw, provided however. The Town Administrator shall be responsible for the
development of personnel policies. Any Board or Committee, department head, or any single
employee or group of employees may recommend personnel policies to the Town Administrator
for consideration. Such policies shall become effective in accordance with the following
procedure:

A. The Town Administrator shall prepare proposed personnel policies.

B. The Town Administrator shall consult with employees that may be affected by proposed
changes in personnel policies.

C. The Town Administrator shall finalize personnel policies and transmit in writing any
proposed policies to the Board of Selectmen.

D. The Board of Selectmen shall review said policies and vote to approve, disapprove, or
approve with-modifications..

E. Copies of new or amended policies shall be posted and distributed to department heads and
employees.

§ 68-6 Severability.

The provisions of this bylaw and any policies adopted pursuant to this bylaw are severable. If any
bylaw provision or policy is held invalid, the remaining provisions of the bylaw or policy shall not
be affected thereby.

§ 68-7 Effective Date.
This bylaw shall take effect upon passage.

Purpose: This article proposes changes to the personnel bylaw to make the personnel bylaw
consistent with the current and historic practice of personnel management.

ARTICLE 25. On petition of the Board of Selectmen, to see if the Town will vote to
authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts for legislation in the form set forth below adopting with respect to personnel
matters, or take any action relative thereto.



3/5/21

Amending Chapter 6, Section 1, Subsection 6-1-1(b) by inserting “and” before “a Treasurer-
Collector” and deleting “, all division and/or department heads™;

Amending Chapter 6, Section 3, Subsection 6-3-1(d) by deleting “Personnel Board, a”;
Amending Chapter 6, Section 4, Subsection 6-4-1 by deleting “such individual Town officers and”;

Amending Chapter 6, Section 7, Subsection 6-7-10 by renumbering existing subsection 6-7-10 to
“6-7-11” adding the following new subsection as 6-7-10 “He shall appoint, subject to the
provisions of any collective bargaining agreements as may be applicable, all other department
heads, officers, and employees for whom no other method of selection is provided by this Charter.
Such appointments shall become effective on the fifteenth (15%) day following the day on which
such notice of appointment is filed with the Board of Selectmen, unless the Board of Selectmen
shall, within that period by a majority of all of its members, vote to reject such appointment, or
has sooner voted to affirm it.”

Amending Chapter 9, Section 5, Subsection 9-5-2 by replacing “Personnel Board” with “Town
Administrator”, and further by replacing “Town Meeting” with “Board of Selectmen” and further
by replacing “except those provided for by General Law” with “except as otherwise provided by
law or as may be superseded by collective bargaining agreement(s)”

Provided however, that the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to
the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the
General Court, and that the Board of Selectmen is authorized to approve amendments which shall
be within the scope of the general public objectives of the petition; or take any action relative
thereto.

Purpose: This article would amend the Charter with respect to personnel matters. The
changes would make the Charter consistent with the current and historic practice of personnel
management and with the changes proposed under Article 18, above. Charter changes require the
affirmative vote of Town Meeting followed by approval of the Massachusetts legislature and the
Governor.

ARTICLE 26. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Masconomet Regional School
District Agreement by adopting Amendments 9 and 10 with respect to housekeeping items:

1. Strike “B” of SECTION I, which currently reads:




3/5/21

This paragraph refers to actions that took place 30 days after the passage of the 8%
Amendment in May of 2011 and is no longer relevant. The Remaining sub-sections in
SECTION I will be renumbered to reflect the elimination of “B.”

2. In Section IV, D. “Apportionment of Capital Costs” replace “Essex County Agricultural
School” with “Essex Northshore Agricultural and Technical School.” Strike the sentence:
“This amendment shall first take effect with the apportionment for the year 1962.”

3. In Section IV, F “Fiscal Year and Times of Payments of Apportioned Costs” strike the
following:

4. Delete Section V, A “Initial Budget.” This section is no longer necessary as it refers
to the Regional District’s first budget.

5. Replace the Current Section I “C” Elected Members with the following:

B. Election of Committee Members

“Members of the Committee from each member town shall be elected by voters in
such member town at such member town’s annual town election to serve three-year
terms on a staggered basis. Thus every third year, two persons shall be elected by
the voters in Middleton and two persons shall be elected by the voters in Boxford



3/5/21

to serve on the Committee, and otherwise one person shall be elected from each
member town every year.

It is the intent of this agreement, pursuant to G.L. ¢. 71, § 14E, that Committee
members be elected by voters in member towns with each member town’s
representation apportioned according to population. Accordingly, the Committee
will review its apportionment as soon as practicable after each federal census and
will recommend such amendments to this agreement as may be necessary to ensure
that such apportionment continues to reflect the relative population of the member
towns as accurately as possible.”

Or take any action relative thereto.
Purpose: This article would amend the Masconomet Regional Agreement by making

housekeeping changes and deleting obsolete provisions.

ARTICLE 27. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Masconomet Regional School
District Agreement by adopting Amendment 11 related to apportionment of operating costs:

1. Strike Section IV E “Apportionment of Operating Costs,”

[ Avportionmen ot Ope ¥ O
N P H . D

2. Replace Section IV E “Apportionment of Operating Costs” with the following:
E. Apportionment of Operating Costs

1. Operating costs for fiscal years 2021 through 2022 will be apportioned to member
towns using the method outlined in G.L. ¢. 70 § 6. Operating assessments for each
member town shall equal the sum of (i) such member town’s required local contribution
to the regional school district as determined by the Commissioner of Elementary and



3/5/21

Secondary Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that portion of the regional school
district’s net school spending, as defined by G.L. ¢. 70, § 2, which exceeds the total
required local contribution for all member towns, multiplied by (b) the ratio which such
member town’s pupil enrollment in the regional school district on October 1 of the year
in which apportionment is determined bears to the total pupil enrollment from all
member towns on the same date.

2. For Fiscal Year 2023, operating costs will be apportioned to member towns using the
method outlined in G.L. c. 70, § 6. Operating assessments for each member town shall
equal the sum of (i) such member town’s required local contribution to the regional
school district as determined by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary
Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that portion of the regional school district’s net
school spending, as defined by G.L. ¢. 70, § 2, which exceeds the total required local
contribution for all member towns, multiplied by (b) the ratio which such member town’s
October 1 pupil enrollment in the regional school district for the two (2) preceding fiscal
years bears to the total pupil enrollment from all member towns during the same period.

3. For Fiscal Year 2024, operating costs will be apportioned to member towns using the
method outlined in G.L. c. 70, § 6. Operating assessments for cach member town shall
equal the sum of (i) such member town’s required local contribution to the regional
school district as determined by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary
Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that portion of the regional school district’s net
school spending, as defined by G.L. c. 70, § 2, which exceeds the three (3) preceding
fiscal years bears to the total pupil enrollment from all member towns during the same
period.

4. For Fiscal Year 2025, operating costs will be apportioned to member towns using the
method outlined in G.L. c. 70, § 6. Operating assessments for each member town shall
‘equal the sum of (i) such member town’s required local contribution to the regional
school district as determined by the Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary
Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that portion of the regional school district’s net
school spending, as defined by G.L. c. 70, § 2, which exceeds the total required local
contribution for all member towns, multiplied by (b) the ratio which such member town’s
October 1 pupil enrollment in the regional school district for the four (4) preceding fiscal
years bears to the total pupil enrollment from all member towns during the same period.

5. Beginning in Fiscal Year 2026, operating costs will be apportioned to member towns
using the method outlined in G.L. c. 70, § 6. Operating assessments for each member
town shall equal the sum of (i) such member town’s required local contribution to the
regional school district as determined by the Commissioner of Elementary and
Secondary Education, and (ii) the product of (a) that portion of the regional school
district’s net school spending, as defined by G.L. c. 70, § 2, which exceeds the total
required local contribution for all member towns, multiplied by (b) the ratio which such
member town’s October 1 pupil enrollment in the regional school district for the five (5)



3/5/21

preceding fiscal years bears to the total pupil enrollment from all member towns during
the same period.

Or take any action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article would amend the Masconomet Regional Agreement by making
changes to provisions governing apportionment of operating costs.

ARTICLE 28. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Masconomet Regional School
District Agreement by adopting Amendment 12 related to payment of operating costs:

Amend the second sentence of the second paragraph of Section 1V, F “Fiscal Year and Times of
Payments of Apportioned Costs” to read “Except as otherwise provided in subsection V (A), the
annual share of each member town shall be paid in four (4) equal installments quarterly due on or
before the following dates each year:

August 15
November 15
February 15
May 15

Or take any action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 29. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town's General Bylaws to change
all gender specific pronouns to gender neutral pronouns in a manner consistent with the examples
below:

"Board of Selectmen” changes to "the Select Board"

"Selectmen" changes to "Select Board member" or "member of the Select Board"
"Chairman" changes to "the Chair" or "the Chairperson"

"Vice-Chairman" changes to "Vice-Chair" or "Vice-Chairperson”

"He/She" changes to "they"

"His/Hers" changes to "their"

"Him/Her" changes to "them"

Or take any action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 30. On petition of the Planning Board to see if the Town will vote to amend the
Middleton Zoning Bylaw and Map by amending Section 2.2 “Overlay Districts” by adding the
following new Section 8.7 “Groundwater Protection Overlay District” and that non-substantive



3/5/21

changes to the numbering of this bylaw be permitted in order that it be in compliance with the
numbering format of the Code of Middleton:

1) Add the following to Section 2.2 “Overlay Districts™:
Groundwater Protection Overlay District (GPOD)

2) Add the following Section 8.7 “Groundwater Protection Overlay District”:

8.7. Groundwater Protection Overlay District
8.7.1. Purpose of District. The purpose of this Groundwater Protection District is to:

1. promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the community by ensuring an
adequate quality and quantity of drinking water for the residents, institutions, and
business of the Town of Middleton and adjacent towns;

2. preserve and protect existing and potential sources of drinking water;

3. conserve natural resources in the Town of Middleton; and

4. prevent temporary and permanent contamination of the environment.

8.7.2. Scope of authority. The Groundwater Protection District is an overlay district
superimposed on the other zoning districts.  This overlay district shall apply to all new
construction, reconstruction, or expansion of existing buildings and new or expanded uses.
Applicable activities and uses in a portion of one of the underlying zoning districts that fall
within the Groundwater Protection District must additionally comply with the requirements of
this bylaw. Uses prohibited in the underlying zoning districts shall not be permitted in the
Groundwater Protection District.

8.7.3. Definitions.

AQUIFER: A geologic formation composed of rock, sand or gravel that contains significant
amounts of potentially recoverable water.

CMR: Code of Massachusetts Regulations.

COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER: Any substance containing one or more recognized plant
nutrients which is used for its plant nutrient content and which is designed for use, or claimed
to have value in promoting plant growth, except un-manipulated animal and vegetable
manures, marl, lime, limestone, wood ashes, and gypsum, and other products exempted by
state regulations.

DISCHARGE: The accidental or intentional disposal, deposit, injection, dumping, spilling,
leaking, pouring, or placing of toxic or hazardous material or hazardous waste upon or into any
land or water such that it may enter the surface or ground waters.



3/5/21

DRY WELL: A subsurface pit with open-jointed lining or holes through which storm-water
drainage from roofs, basement floors, foundations or other areas seep into the surrounding soil.

GROUNDWATER PROTECTION DISTRICT: The land area consisting of aquifers and Zone
IT recharge areas as identified on a map and adopted pursuant to this bylaw.

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: Any substance in any form which because of its quantity,
concentration, or its chemical, corrosive, flammable, reactive, toxic, infectious or radioactive
characteristics, either separately or in combination with one or more substances, constitutes a
present or potential threat to human health, safety, welfare, or to the environment, when
improperly stored, treated, transported, disposed of, used, or otherwise managed. Hazardous
material includes, without limitation, synthetic organic chemicals, petroleum products, heavy
metals, radioactive or infectious materials, and all substances defined as toxic or hazardous
under MGL c. 21E. This term shall not include hazardous waste or oil.

HISTORICAL HIGH GROUNDWATER TABLE ELEVATION: A groundwater elevation
determined from monitoring wells and historical water table fluctuation data compiled by the
United States Geological Survey.

HAZARDOUS WASTE: A substance or combination of substances, which because of
quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical or infectious characteristics may cause, or
significantly contribute to an increase in mortality or an increase in serious irreversible, or
incapacitating reversible illness or pose a substantial present or potential hazard to human
health, safety, or welfare or to the environment when improperly treated, stored, transported,
used or disposed of, or otherwise managed. This term shall include all substances identified as
hazardous pursuant to the Hazardous Waste Regulations, 310 CMR 30.000.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: Material or structure on, above, or below the ground that does not
allow precipitation or surface water runoff to. penetrate into the soil.

LANDFILL: A facility established in accordance with a valid site assignment for the purposes
of disposing solid waste into or on the land, pursuant to the Solid Waste Regulations, 310 CMR
19.006.

MassDEP: Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection.
MGL: Massachusetts General Law.

PETROLEUM PRODUCT: Includes, but not limited to, fuel oil; gasoline; diesel; kerosene;
aviation jet fuel; aviation gasoline; lubricating oils; oily sludge; oil refuse; oil mixed with other
wastes; crude oils; or other liquid hydrocarbons regardless of specific gravity. Petroleum
product shall not include liquefied petroleum gas including, but not limited to, liquefied natural
gas, propane or butane.



3/5/21

NON-SANITARY WASTEWATER: Wastewater discharges from industrial and commercial
facilities containing wastes from any activity other than collection of sanitary sewage
including, but not limited to, activities specified in 310 CMR 15.004(6).

OPEN DUMP: A facility operated or maintained in violation of the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act 42 U.S.C. 4004(a)(b), or state regulations and criteria for solid waste
disposal.

RECHARGE AREAS: Land areas, such as a Zone II, where precipitation and surface water
infiltrates into the ground to replenish groundwater and aquifers used for public drinking water
supplies.

SEPTAGE: The liquid, solid, and semi-solid contents of privies, chemical toilets, cesspools,
holding tanks, or other sewage waste receptacles. This term shall not include any material that
is a hazardous waste, as defined by 310 CMR 30.000.

SLUDGE: The solid, semi-solid, and liquid residue that results from a process of wastewater
treatment or drinking water treatment including wastewater residuals. This term shall not
include grit, screening, or grease and oil which are removed at the head-works of a facility

TREATMENT WORKS: Any and all devices, processes and properties, real or personal, used
in the collection, pumping, transmission, storage, treatment, disposal, recycling, reclamation,
or reuse of waterborne pollutants, but not including any works receiving a hazardous waste
from off the site of the works for the purpose of treatment, storage, or disposal.

UTILITY WORKS: Regulated activities providing for public services, including roads, water,
sewer, electricity, gas, telephone, transportation and their associated maintenance activities.

This term shall include the installation of detention and retention basins for the purpose of
controlling storm water.

VERY SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR: Any public or private entity, other than
residential, which produces less than 27 gallons (100 kilograms) a month of hazardous waste
or waste oil, but not including any acutely hazardous waste as defined in 310 CMR 30.136.

WASTE OIL RETENTION FACILITY: A waste oil collection facility for automobile service
stations, retail outlets, and marinas which is sheltered and has adequate protection to contain a

spill, seepage, or discharge of petroleum waste products in accordance with MGL c.21. 5.52A.
6

ZONE II: The delineated recharge area to a public drinking water well as approved by
MassDEP and defined under the Massachusetts Drinking Water Regulations 310 CMR 22.00.7

8.7.4. Establishment and Delineation of Groundwater Protection District.  For the purposes of
this bylaw, there are hereby established within the Town of Middleton, certain groundwater
protection areas consisting of aquifers or recharge areas. These areas are delineated on the



3/5/21

Zoning Map, which is hereby made part of the Groundwater Protection District Bylaw and is
on file in the office of the Town Clerk.

8.7.5. District Boundary Disputes.

1. If the location of the Groundwater Protection District in relation to a particular parcel
is in doubt, resolution of the boundary dispute shall be through a Special Permit
application to the Special Permit Granting Authority. Any application for a special
permit for this purpose shall be accompanied by adequate documentation.

2. Burden of proof shall be upon the land owner to demonstrate that the location of the
Groundwater Protection District with respect to a particular parcel(s) of land is
uncertain. At the request of the land owner, the Town may engage a professional
engineer, hydrologist, geologist, or soil scientist to determine more accurately the
boundaries of the Groundwater Protection District with respect to a particular parcel(s)
of land, and may charge the owner for the cost of the investigation. Changes to the
Groundwater Protection District require town meeting approval.

8.7.6. Permitted Uses.  This overlay district shall apply to all new construction, reconstruction,
or expansion of existing buildings and new or expanded uses. The following uses are
permitted within the Groundwater Protection District, provided that all necessary permits,
orders, or approvals required by local, state, or federal law are also obtained:

1.

2.

3

4.

normal operation and maintenance of existing water bodies and dams, splash
boards, and other water control, supply and conservation devices;

maintenance, repair, and enlargement of any existing structure, subject to Section
7 and Section 8 of this bylaw;

construction, maintenance, repair, and enlargement of drinking water supply related
facilities such as, but not limited to, wells, pipelines, aqueducts, and tunnels; and
any use permitted in the underlying zoning except for those uses specifically
prohibited in Sections 7 and 8 of this bylaw.

8.7.7. Prohibited Uses.  The following land uses and activities are prohibited unless designed
in accordance with the specified performance standards:

1.
2.
3.

landfills and open dumps;
automobile graveyards and junkyards;
landfills receiving only wastewater residuals and/or septage, including those
approved by MassDEP pursuant to MGL c. 21 s.26 through s.53, MGL ¢.111 s.17,
and MGL c.83 s.6 and s.7; 10
facilities that generate, treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste that are subject
to MGL ¢.21C and 310 CMR 30.000, except for:

a. very small quantity generators as defined under 310 CMR 30.000;

b. household hazardous waste centers and events under 310 CMR 30.390;

c. waste oil retention facilities required by MGL c. 21, 5.52A;



3/5/21

d. water remediation treatment works approved by MassDEP for the treatment
of contaminated waters.

5. petroleum, fuel oil, and heating oil bulk stations and terminals including, but not
limited to, those listed under North American Industry Classification System
(NAICS) Codes 424710 and 454311, except for liquefied petroleum gas.

6. storage of liquid hazardous materials and/or liquid petroleum products unless such
storage is above ground level and on an impervious surface and either:

a. in container(s) or above ground tank(s) within a building; or
b. outdoors in covered container(s) or above ground tank(s) in an area that has
a containment system designed and operated to hold either; 10% of the total
possible storage capacity of all containers or 110% of the largest container’s
storage capacity, whichever is greater;
however, these storage requirements shall not apply to the replacement of existing
tanks or systems for the keeping, dispensing or storing of gasoline provided the
replacement is performed in a manner consistent with state and local requirements;

7. storage of sludge and septage, unless such storage is in compliance with 310 CMR
32.30 and 310 CMR 32.31;

8. storage of deicing chemicals unless such storage, including loading areas, is within
a structure designed to prevent the generation and escape of contaminated runoff or
leachate;

9. storage of animal manure unless contained within a structure designed to prevent
the generation and escape of contaminated runoff or leachate;

10. earth removal, consisting of the removal of soil, loam, sand, gravel, or any other
earth material to within 4 feet of historical high groundwater as determined from
monitoring wells and historical water table fluctuation data compiled by the United
States Geological Survey, except for excavations for building foundations, roads,
utility works or wetland restoration work conducted in accordance with a valid
Order of Condition issued pursuant to MGL c¢. 131, 5.40;15 and

11. non-sanitary wastewater discharges from industrial and commercial facilities,
except for:

a. replacement or repair of an existing treatment works that will not result in a
design capacity greater than the existing treatment works;

b. treatment works approved by MassDEP designed for the treatment of
contaminated ground or surface water and operating in compliance with 314
CMR 5.05(3) or 5.05(13); and

c. publicly owned treatment works.

12. stockpiling and disposal of snow and ice containing deicing chemicals, if snow and
ice is brought in from outside the Groundwater Protection District;

13. storage of commercial fertilizers unless such storage is within a structure designed
to prevent the generation and escape of contaminated runoff or leachate;

8.7.8. Uses and Activities Requiring a Special Permit. ~ The following uses and activities are
permitted only upon the issuance of a Special Permit by the Special Permit Granting Authority
(SPGA) under such conditions as they may require:



3/5/21

1. Changes to lawfully existing nonconforming uses and structures shall comply with
the requirements of Section 3.3 “Nonconforming Uses & Structures” as well as the
Ground water Protection Overlay District Bylaw;

2. except as prohibited under Section 7 of this bylaw, activities that involve the
handling of toxic or hazardous materials in quantities greater than those associated
with normal household use and which are permitted in the underlying zoning
district;

3. rendering impervious any lot or parcel more than 15% or 2,500 square feet,
whichever is greater; unless artificial recharge, that will not degrade water quality,
is provided using methods demonstrated to be capable of removing contaminants
from storm water and which are consistent with methods described in MassDEP's
Stormwater Handbook, Vol. I, I and III, as' amended.

8.7.9. Procedures for Issuance of Special Permit.

1.

The Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA) under this bylaw shall be the Board of
Appeals. A special permit shall be granted if the SPGA determines, in conjunction with
the Middleton Conservation Commission, that the intent of this bylaw, as well as its
specific criteria, is met. The SPGA shall not grant a special permit under this section
unless the petitioner's application materials include, in the SPGA's opinion, sufficiently
detailed, definite, and credible information to support positive findings in relation to
the standards given in this section. The SPGA shall document the basis for any
departures from the recommendations of the other municipal boards, departments or
commissions in its decision.

In addition to the plan requirements contained in Section 9.4 of the Zoning Bylaw, the
applicant shall file a site plan and attachments that shall, at a minimum, include the
following information where pertinent:

a. a complete list of chemicals, pesticides, herbicides, fertilizers, fuels, and
other potentially hazardous materials to be used or stored on the premises
in quantities greater than those associated with normal household use; and

b. for activities using or storing hazardous materials or wastes, a management
plan shall be prepared and filed with the Fire Chief and Board of Health.
The plan will be consistent with the requirements of Section 7 and shall
include:

l.provisions to protect against the discharge of hazardous materials or
wastes to the environment due to spillage, accidental damage,
corrosion, leakage, or vandalism, including spill containment and
clean-up procedures;

2.provisions for indoor, secured storage of hazardous materials or
wastes with impervious floor surfaces;

3.evidence of compliance with the Massachusetts Hazardous Waste
Regulations 310 CMR 30.000; and

4.proposed down-gradient location(s) for groundwater monitoring
well(s), should the SPGA deem the activity a potential groundwater
threat.



3/5/21

3. Upon receipt of the special permit application, the SPGA shall transmit one copy to the
Conservation Commission. Failure by the Conservation Commission to respond in
writing within 35 days of receipt shall indicate approval, or no desire to comment.

4. The SPGA, with advice from the Middleton Conservation Commission, may grant the
required special permit only upon finding that the proposed use meets the applicable
general criteria found under Section 9.4 of the Zoning Bylaw and the specific criteria
below. The proposed use must:

a. in no way, during construction or thereafter, adversely affect the quality or
quantity of the water supplies protected by the Groundwater Protection District;
and

b. be designed to avoid substantial disturbance of the soils, topography, drainage,
vegetation, and other water-related natural characteristics of the site to be
developed.

8.7.10 Enforcement. Written notice of any violations of this bylaw shall be given by
the Building Commissioner to the responsible person as soon as possible after detection of
a violation or a continuing violation. Notice to the assessed owner of the property shall be
deemed notice to the responsible person. Such notice shall specify the requirement or
restriction violated and the nature of the violation, and may also identify the actions
necessary to remove or remedy the violations and preventive measures required for
avoiding future violations and a schedule of compliance. A copy of such notice shall be
submitted to the Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission, Department of Public
Works, Fire Department, and Board of Health. The cost of containment, clean-up, or other
action of compliance shall be borne by the owner/operator of the premises.

8.7.11 Severability. If any provision of this bylaw is held invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the bylaw shall not be affected thereby. The invalidity of any
section or sections or patts of any section or sections of this bylaw shall not affect the
validity of the remainder of this bylaw.

3) Add anew Groundwater Protection Overlay District to the Middleton Zoning Bylaw Map:



3/5/21

Middieton, MA

1inch = 1200 Feet

www.cai-tech.com
1200 2400 36500

S0. Main Street
Log Bridge Road
Burieys
Corner
River Street
Lonergan Road
*ﬁ"w‘d
Large Scale Public Road ———— Property Hook RESIDENCE (20,0007
b = CAfTountine | | Private Road ROW —— RoadNotPar RESIDENGE (40,0069
Pitaser I T rigntofway ———— WaierLines BUSINESS
== — )
—— Pevae Road || Uity ] Madical Marjuana LIGHT INDUSTRY
Proparty Line ——— Tract Line Adult Entertainment I I DEF Approved Zone Hg
D2a shown o this map b peowaed S pianong and i only. The. e not TOF 37§ LRE Ter DMmer puposat
O istE? O MisteprERETtaton of this map.

Or take any other action relative thercto.

Purpose: Massachusetts Drinking Water Regulations, 310 CMR 22.00, require public water
systems (PWS) to protect Zone Il recharge areas with municipal controls (bylaws and/or health
regulations). Local controls must meet MassDEP Wellhead Protection Regulations 310 CMR
22.21(2), which forbid certain land uses from being sited within the Zone II public water supply
well area. The above proposed overlay district bylaw is based on the MassDEP Model
Groundwater Protection Overlay District Bylaw. If the Town does not adopt a bylaw that protects
the Zone II Well area according to 310 CMR 22, it would make the town non-compliant, which
could jeopardize the town’s Water Management Act permit renewal for withdrawal from the
Ipswich River Basin. Part of the Zone II Wellhead area falls within the Town of Danvers. Danvers
adopted a Groundwater Protection Overlay District to protect this area in 2001.

Planning Board Recommendation: The Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend in
favor of the article.



3/5/21

Master Plan Committee Recommendation: The Master Plan Committee voted 6-0 to
recommend in favor of the article.

ARTICLE 31. On petition of ten or more residents, to see if the Town will vote to amend
Chapter 230, Water, Article I Irrigation/Outside Watering, sections 230-1 Purpose; applicability
and 230-3 Restrictions and Article II Water Use Restriction, sections 230-5 Intent; applicability
and 230-8 Definitions by inserting the text shown in bold underline; or take any other action
relative thereto:

§ 230-1 Purpose; applicability.

The Middleton Board of Selectmen proposes the following bylaw in an effort to promote water
conservation, reduce seasonal water usage and attain the bench mark water consumption
standard of 65 gallons of water per capita as required under the Modified Water Withdrawal
Permit Number 9P-3-17-071.01, et al., pursuant to the Water Management Act under MGL

c. 21G and governed by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection. All users
that are customers of the public water supply or on private wells shall be subject to this bylaw to
preserve and maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin. All lands within the Middleton municipal
boundaries drain to the Ipswich Watershed Basin and are thus part of said basin.

§ 230-3 Restrictions.

A. It is unlawful to undertake outside watering of vegetation between the hours of 8:00 a.m.
and 7:00 p.m. using Town water or a private well through a sprinkler or lawn irrigation
system.

§ 230-5 Intent; applicability.

The Middleton Board of Selectmen proposes the following bylaw to create a balance between the
needs of the environment, the citizens of Middleton and the drinking water supply. The Town is
aware of the concerns about lower groundwater levels in the Ipswich River Watershed Basin and
the potential demand on its water resources during the dry summer months. The Town also
recognizes the therapeutic, esthetic, and environmental benefits that gardening, landscaping and
greenery bring to the community. It is the intent of this bylaw to permit residents to maintain
their properties, while not overburdening Town water supplies or the water distribution system,
and to make a positive contribution to the environment. All Middleton residents that are either
customers of the public water supply or private well users shall be subject to this bylaw in order
to preserve and maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin.

§ 230-8 Definitions.

WATER USERS or WATER CONSUMERS



3/5/21

Shall mean all public users of the Town's public water system or private well users and Ipswich
River Watershed, irrespective of any person's responsibility for billing purposes for water used at
any particular facility.

Or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose:

Planning Board Recommendation: The Planning Board voted to recommend in
favor/opposed.

ARTICLE 32. On petition of the Board of Selectmen, to see if the Town will vote to amend

Chapter 79 Revolving Funds, of the By-Laws of the Town by inserting a new Revolving Fund,
Sidewalks and Pedestrian Improvements, and to further authorize the expenditure of not more than
$50,000 in Fiscal Year 2022:

Revolving Department, Fees, Charges or Program or Restrictions Other Fiscal
Fund Board, Other Receipts Activity Expenses or Require- Years
Committee, Credited to Fund Payable from Conditions | ments &
Agency or Officer Fund on Reports
Authorized to Expenses
Spend from Fund Payable
from Fund
Sidewalks and DPW Contributions and Design, - All funds | Fiscal Year
Pedestrian Superintendent, payments in lieu of construction, and spent 2022 and
Improvements Town construction for related costs require subsequent
Administrator with developments associated with review years
prior notification to permitted by construction of and
the Planning Board Planning Board, sidewalks and approval
and Zoning Board Zoning Board, and pedestrian of
of Appeals other permitting improvements Planning
authorities Board

Or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose:

This article would establish a new Revolving Fund to be used to hold and spend

funds to make sidewalk and pedestrian improvements. The Department of Revenue has
recommended that a Revolving Fund is the most appropriate means of accounting for such funds.
Planning Board Recommendation: The Planning Board voted to recommend in
favor/opposed.



3/5/21

ARTICLE 33. On petition of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee, to see if the
Town will vote to transfer from available funds a certain sum to the Sidewalks & Pedestrian
Improvements Revolving Fund; or take any other action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article would transfer funds from Free Cash to the Sidewalks & Pedestrian
Improvements Revolving Funds created by Article 31, above. These monies were collected to fund
sidewalk and pedestrian improvements. The Department of Revenue has recommended this as the
appropriate method of dedicating these funds for the intended use. The current balance is
approximately [$128,800].

ARTICLE 34. On petition of the Middleton School Committee and Superintendent, to see
if the Town will vote pursuant to General Law chapter 30B, section 12 to authorize the
Superintendent of Schools to solicit and award contracts for transportation and contracts for food
service management for terms exceeding three years, but not longer than five years, including any
renewal, extension, or option, provided in each instance the longer term is found by vote of the
School Committee to be in the best interest of the Town; or take any action relative thereto.

Purpose: This article authorizes the Middleton School Committee to enter into five year
contracts for student transportation and food service management. Under Massachusetts General
Law chapter 30B, contracts in excess of three years require the approval of Town Meeting,

ARTICLE 35. On petition of Frank Twiss and ten registered voters to see if the Town will
accept the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 41, Section 100B; or take any
action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 36. On petition of the Middleton Board of Assessors and the Council on Aging
Director to see if the Town will vote to adopt Clause 17F of Chapter 59, Section 5 of the
Massachusetts General Laws and to increase the amount of the exemption set forth in Clause 17D
annually by the cost of living factor as determined by the Consumer Price Index, said acceptance
to take effect in Fiscal Year 2022; or take any action relative thereto.

Purpose: The proposed increased exemption will have a minimal impact on the town levy as
demonstrated by the charts below. Over the past 20 years, the Board of Assessors has granted an
average of two Clause 17D statutory exemptions per year.

The following chart shows how the exemption amounts would have increased annually had
Clause 17F been adopted previously:

Cost of Living Increase New Exemption Amount

Year Exemption Amount (rounded
P ( ) Factor (rounded)




3/5/21

FY 2018 175 0.0148 $178
| FY 2019 178 0.025 ) $182
FY 2020 182 0.033 $188
FY 2021 188 0.023 $192

The following chart shows the actual amounts exempted for the past three fiscal years and the
current fiscal year to date, as well as what the total amounts exempted would have been with the
COLA increase had Clause 17F been adopted previously:

Year # of Total Actual Cost of Living Increase Exemption Amount with
Exemptions Exempted COLA (rounded)
(coLA)
FY 2018 2 $350 1.48% o $356
FY 2019 3 $525 2.5% $546
FY 2020 2 $350 3.3% %376
FY 2021 2% '$350 2.3% 6384

_ 1 : !
*applications received and granted as of February 18, 2021

There is no increase in state re-imbursement available for the potential exemption increase.

END OF ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT



3/5/21

To the Town Constable:

You are hereby ordered to notify and warn said qualified voters to meet at the Fuller Meadow
School on Tuesday, May 18, 2021, next for the following purposes, VIZ: To choose by ballot the
following Town Officers for the ensuing year:

Town Moderator for three years

Two Board of Selectmen members for three years

One Board of Assessors member for three years

Two Elementary School Committee member for three years
One Regional School Committee member for three years
One Regional School Committee member for one year

One Planning Board member for five years

Two Electric Light Commissioners for three years

Two Library Trustees for three years

Two Housing Authority members for five years

The Polls open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m. Voting takes place at the Fuller Meadow
School gymnasium, 143 South Main Street, Middleton.

And you are hereby directed to service this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof at:
Memorial Hall Flint Public Library Ferncroft Towers, and

Post Office Howe Station Market Fuller Pond Village

HEREOF FAIL NOT, and make due return of this Warrant, with your doings thereof, to the Town
Clerk at time and place of meeting aforesaid.

Given under our hands this day of in the year Two Thousand Twenty
One.

MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

A true copy Attest:

Constable of the Town of Middleton Date Posted



Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street 2 i
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.middletonma.gov

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
TALENT BANK APPLICATION

The Board of Selectmen maintains a Talent Bank of names of citizens of Middieton willing to serve on boards,
commissions and committees. Names in this file are available for use by all Town Departments.

Names: _k liﬂd a COP nell Telephone: 918 - §28- 7'1! 0%
Address: 5 ?ied mont 6"» M:ddli’f‘tbﬂ Bus. Telephone: T8 '3?8 - L’gj “f
Email Address: V\da - cornell @ dol . tom

Ocoupation:_92¢iad Engacement Coordiqntop

Background Experience: Rﬁhrﬁé chqu SPEC!Q'IST 35 yeors . CUrf ?_n"H

workuflg o Mystie V&Hw Elder Services a5 Otai ] Engcsﬁemeﬁf
) Coordin olos

| am interested in serving on Town Boards and Committees involved in the following areas:
{Please check all that apply. The Board encourages you to attach a recent resume if available.)

Board of Health — Recreation Commission
_/__ Council on Aging _____ Historical Commission
Finance Committee _____ Planning Board
Board of Appeals ______ Scholarship Committee
Master Plan Committee _____library Services
Conservation Commission _____ Industrial Commercial Development Review Committee
Cultural Council ______ Zoning Bylaw Review Committee

Amount of Time Available:

Are you available year round for committee meetings? Yes / No
If not, when are you avaiiable?

Winter Spring Summer Autumn

Are there any Boards or Commitfees in which you are parh'culariy interested?

Councit on Aqmq LeYeXins

omda W1 Comedl 3J3] 24

Sighature " Date
PleaSe submit all responses to the Town Administrator's Office via the mailing address above or via email at:
michelle.creasi@middietonma.gov

Revised 8/16/18



Council on Aging
Old Town Hali
38 Maple Street q
Middleton, MA. 01949 3
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

March 2, 2021

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton COA Donation / New England Bio Labs

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Seiectmen for the Middleton
Senior Center and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian Swmith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Senior Center:
Date: 2/24/21
Name New England Biolabs, Inc.

Donation: $5,000.00 Check Number 187423

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No




s NEW ENGLAND

[}
BlOLabsa 240 County Road Tel 978-927-5054  www.neb.com
Inc. Ipswich, MA 01938-2723  Fax 978-921-1350  info@neb.com

January 26,2021

The NEB Corporate Donations Committee has awarded your recent
COVID-19 Emergency Response request. Enclosedyou will find a
checkforthe amountfunded. Youshould have received an email

response from us previously announcing yourgrant.

We understand that this is a difficulttime for many organizations
especially those thatdirectly help vulnerable people in need due to
job loss, food insecurity, financial and other hardships of the current
outbreak. We are thankfulto you for all you do.

Please contactus if you have any questions.

We hope that that you, your staff, and families stay safe and healthy.

Best regards,

Fana Mersha

NEB Corporate Donation Committee

Email: corpdonations@neb.com

Apply: https://iwww.neb.com/forms/neb-corporate-grant-application




-
@) NEW ENGLAND

BioLabs;.

New England Biolabs, Inc
24) County Road
Ipswich MA 01938-2723

Payment No.: 2000049358
Check No.: 187423

Payment Date: 02/24/2021

Vendor No.: CDC
Page: 1 of 1

CDC DONATION 01/27/2021 | 1900033192 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
Chegk Total......... 7 T o R $  5,000.00
i e 5-13 25
New England Biolabs, Inc Bank of America, N.A, = ok 187423
240 County Road
Ipswich, MA 01938 Vendor No.
02/24/2021 CDhC
PAY TQ THE ,
ORDER QF Middleton Senior Center |$5’000‘00 I
**+ FVE THOUSAND *** DOLLARS

Middjeton Senior Center

P.0. fox 855

Middjeton MA 01949

VOID AFTER 80 DAYS

*ia7Le3w w0000 38n O0053E7LE 78"




Council on Aging
Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middieton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

March 1, 2021

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Anonymous Middleton Food Pantry Donation /

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton
Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

illtan smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:
Date: 2/25/21
Name

Donation: $500.00 Check Number 4338

This donor would like to remain anonymous




Correspondence and informational materials



Charles D. Baker, Governor m a s s D '
Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor

Jamey Tesler, Acting Secretary & CEO Massachusetts Department of Transportation

February 22, 2021
Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan
48 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949

Dear Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan,

We are pleased to inform you that we anticipate Chapter 90 local transportation aid funding for Fiscal
year 2022 will total $200 million statewide, pending final legislative approval.

This letter certifies that, pending final passage of the bond authorization, your community’s Chapter
90 apportionment for Fiscal year 2021 is $309,243.00. This apportionment will be incorporated
automatically into your existing 10-year Chapter 90 contract, which will be available on the MassDOT
website www.massdot.state.ma.us/chapter90.

The Chapter 90 program is an integral part of maintaining and enhancing your community’s
infrastructure and is an essential component of our state-local partnership. We look forward to
working with you in the coming year to continue the success of this program.

Thank you for all that you do to make the Commonwealth of Massachusetts a great place to live,
work and raise a family.

Sincerely,
Charles D. Baker Karyn E. Polito
Governor Lieutenant Governor

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 4160, Boston, MA 02116
Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655
www.mass.gov/massdot



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
House of Representatives
State House, Boston, MA 02133-1054

February 24, 2021

Patricia A. Leavenworth, P.E.
Chief Engineer

MassDOT — Highway Division
10 Park Plaza

Boston, MA 02116-3973

RE: TIP Project #608522: Bridge Replacement, M-20-003, Route 62 (Maple Street) over Ipswich River
Dear Ms. Leavenworth,

We are writing on behalf of the Town of Middleton to encourage you to allow for the addition of a pedestrian
bridge to the current Maple Street Bridge Replacement Project (TIP Project #608522), which is scheduled for construction
in 2024. We understand there may be some uncertainty as to whether the MassDOT Bridge Division can or should be
responsible for the construction of pedestrian bridges in Massachusetts. However, we believe the proposed addition makes
sense for this particular project, as a “temporary” pedestrian bridge will be a necessary component of the Maple Street
Bridge Replacement in order to re-route pedestrian and bicycle traffic during construction so two lanes of vehicular traffic
can remain open at all times on this busy road for the duration of the project.

The Town of Middleton has made great strides in the construction of the Middleton Rail Trail, completing Phase I
last fall and applying for funds to construct Phase 2 in the last Winter Shared Streets grant round. The next step of the Rail
Trail construction will be to negotiate the Ipswich River crossing. The town recently submitted an application for a
MassTrails grant to fund the design of a pedestrian bridge where the old rail right of way crosses over the Ipswich River.

The original plan was to add this project to the TIP, but the consensus now is that it makes more sense to include
the pedestrian bridge construction in the larger bridge replacement. As a result of town officials’ ongoing discussions with
Connie Raphael of MassDOT District 4 and MassDOT Bridge Project Manager Paul King, it was agreed upon by all that
including the pedestrian bridge design and construction with the existing Maple Street Bridge Replacement Project
represents the best option. Even with this change, the Town of Middleton will still be responsible for constructing the rail
trail on both sides of the pedestrian bridge.

We urge MassDOT to include a pedestrian bridge component as part of the Maple Street Bridge Replacement
Project. We thank you in advance for your time and consideration of this matter, and would be happy to provide you with
any additional information you may need in support of the town’s request.

Sincerely,

Bradley H. Jones, Jr. Sally P. Kerans
State Representative State Representative
20™ Middlesex District 13" Essex District

cc: Middleton Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan
Middleton Town Planner Katrina O’Leary



Middleton Municipal Electric Department

197 North Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
(978) 774-4313 » FAX (978) 774-5408

Mr. Andrew Sheehan, Town Administrator
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

March 1, 2021
Re: In Lieu of Tax Payment

Dear Mr. Sheehan:

At the Electric Light Department Commissioners’ meeting which was held on February
17, 2021, the Commission voted to set this yeat’s “In-Lieu of Tax” payment to the
amount of $243,252.62. This figure was derived by summing a $0.0015/kwh charge to
sales to ultimate consumers of 95,988,345 kwh and 5% of net income of $1,985,402.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this payment.

Sincerely,

////éb/h(l A

Michael J. Cloutier
General Manager
Middleton Electric Light Department




TOWN OF MIDDLETON
2021 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING and ELECTION
INFORMATION AND CALENDAR
NOMINATION PAPER -- will be available at the Town Clerk's Office beginning
Monday, January 04, 2021

The Town Clerk shall not furnish blank forms for nomination of candidates for town office to any person other than a
candidate seeking such nominations or a person presenting the signed authorization of a candidate to secure said
forms on his/her behalf. (563:17)

Each candidate shall file with the Town Clerk prior to obtaining blank nomination papers, a statement containing
his/her name and address, and the office for which he/she intends to be a candidate. (53:9A) No candidate for town
office shall receive more blank nomination papers than will contain the number of signatures required to place his/her
name in nomination, multiplied by five. (53:9A)

No nomination paper shall be received or be valid unless the written acceptance of the candidate thereby nominated
shall be filed therewith.(53:9)

Tuesday, March 30, 2021 5:00 PM Last day for filing nomination papers with Board of
Registrars

Thursday, April 15, 2021 5:00 PM Last day for filing objections/withdrawals (563:11/13)

Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:00 PM Last day to register voters (51:26/31)

Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:00 PM Annual Town Meeting @ Howe Manning School

Monday, May 10, 2021 4:00 PM Campaign Finance Reports Due

Tuesday, May 18,2021| 7am-8pm |Annual Town Election @ Fuller Meadow School

Thursday, June 17, 2021 Campaign Finance Reports Due

NOMINATION PAPERS - NUMBER OF SIGNATURES REQUIRED (43A:6, 53:6,7)

Town-wide Office Signatures of thirty-five voters (35) registered in the Town are required
(any precinct), although it is recommended that fifty (50) be obtained.

2021 Town Offices Open

Board of Selectmen Members for Three years

Board of Assessors Member for Three years
Elementary School Committee Members for Three years
Regional School Committee Member for Three years
Regional School Committee Member for ONE year**
Planning Board Member for Five years

Electric Light Commissioners for Three years

Library Trustees for Three years

Housing Authority Member for Five years

S NN 2 a N2 N

**DUE TO RESIGNATION
Elections and Voting information: http://www.sec.state.ma.us/ele/eleidx.him

Register to Vote Online: https://www.sec.state.ma.us/OVR/

Please contact the Town Clerk's Office with any questions at townclerk@middletonma.gov or 978-774-6927




